
  

Department of Economic Development and Planning, 
Industrial Development Agency & Capital Resource Corporation 

9 Park Street, P.O. Box 1500, Fonda, NY 12068 p: 518.853.8334 f: 518.853.8336 www.mcbdc.org 

 

 

 
 

Meeting Notice 
 
 
 
TO:  Board Members 
 
FROM: Andrew Santillo 

 
DATE: January 10, 2023 
 
RE:  Planning Board Meeting 
 
 
 The regular meeting of the Montgomery County Planning Board is scheduled for 
Thursday, January 12, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Montgomery County Business 
Development Center, 9 Park Street, Fonda, NY.  
 
 Please call Karl at (518) 853-8334 between 8:30 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. if you have any 
questions.  
 
 
cc: The Recorder     The Leader Herald 

Montgomery Co. Legislature  Daily Gazette  
DPW 

 
 
 
 

 

http://www.mcbdc.org/


 

Department of Economic Development and Planning, 
Industrial Development Agency & Capital Resource Corporation 

9 Park Street, P.O. Box 1500, Fonda, NY 12068 p: 518.853.8334 f: 518.853.8336  

www.montgomerycountyworks.com 

 

 

 

 

 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

 

 

Thursday, January 12, 2023 

 

  

6:30 PM – Montgomery County Business Development Center 

 

 

 
 

I. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

II. Role Call 

 
III. Adoption of Agenda 

 

IV. 2023 Organizational Items 

 

V. Approval of previous meeting minutes 

 

VI. Public comments on agenda items (3 minute limit per person)  

 

VII. Village of Canajoharie — Special Use Permit (E-29 Labs) 

 

VIII. Village of Canajoharie — Special Use Permit (Canajoharie Falls Cemetery Association) 

 

IX. Town of Florida — Site Plan Review 

  
X. Any other business 

 



Montgomery County Planning Board 

Meeting Minutes  

December 8th, 2022 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Wayne DeMallie, Chairman              Alex Kuttesch, Senior Planner                                                      

Erin Covey, Member               Karl Gustafson Jr., Grant Assistant             

David Wiener, Member                Andrew Santillo, Assistant  

Betty Sanders, Alternate  

Irene Collins, Member   

   

  

ABSENT:  OTHERS PRESENT:   
Mark Hoffman, Vice Chairman Scott Kitchner- Stewarts Engineer  

Ron Jemmott, Member Adam Yagelski- Delaware Engineering  

Doug Stahura, Member   Joe Danible- Delaware Engineering  

Angela Frederick, Member  Stan Waddle- Village of Fonda    

            

 

I. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Wayne DeMallie at 6:31 p.m. 

 

II. Roll Call  

 

The roll call of board members was done by Chairman DeMallie.  

  

 

III. Adoption of the Agenda 

Irene Collins made a motion to adopt the agenda, Dave Wiener seconded. All members 

present were in favor. 

 

IV. Approval of Previous Meeting’s Minutes 

 

Dave Wiener made a motion to accept previous meeting minutes, Irene Collins seconded the 

motion. The previous minutes were approved.   

 

 

V. Public Comment  

 

There was no public comments.  

 



 

VI. Village of Fonda- Site Plan Review  

Alex Kuttesch stated to the board that this was a site plan review for the Stewarts expansion 

project. Scott Kitchner, the engineer on the project, explained that the new project will be 

taking down the existing condemned house next to the current location and building a 

16’x66’ addition. Stewarts will also be adding 5 new parking spots to the location. Dave 

Wiener asked if the ally comes with the purchase of the house. Scott stated that the ally does 

come with the purchase of the house.  

Dave Wiener made a motion to approve the referral, Seconded by Erin Covey.  All were in 

favor.   

The referral was approved.  

 

VII. Village of Canajoharie- Special Use Permit 

Alex Kuttesch explained that this referral is a special use permit regarding a tattoo parlor in a 

residential area. Alex stated that is it an allowed use within the village, the applicant would 

need a special use permit. It will be appointment only as well.  

Erin Covey made a motion to approve the referral, seconded by Irene Collins.  All were in 

favor.  

The referral was approved.  

 

VIII. Town of Amsterdam- Zoning Update 

 

Alex Kuttesch explained that it is a zoning amendment to the PUD project that the board had 

already approved in a previous meeting.  Alex stated that the project would need a zoning 

update on a separate parcel to be zoned as a PUD. Alex also added that the project would 

need to come back to the board if they wanted to expand on this said parcel.  

 

Adam Yagelski from Delaware Engineering explained the proposed action involves a 

rezoning in accordance with the Town’s planned unit development regulations in order to 

provide for the construction of 168 apartments and related site improvements on the 16.5-acre 

project site. Specifically, the proposed action would amend a previously approved PUD to 

encompass the project site, which had previously received site plan approval for 60,000 SF of 

light industrial space and 74 apartments, and modify the plan of development as above-

mentioned. As proposed, the action would ultimately provide for the development in the 

entire amended approximately 108-acre PUD area of four single family dwelling units, 82 

condo/townhouse units, and 168 apartments. An additional 63.4 acre Future Development 



area provides for a density of 4 units/acre and could potentially involve development of 254 

residential units. 

 

Erin Covey made a motion to approve the referral, Seconded by Irene Collins.  All were in 

favor.  

 

The referral was approved.  

 

 

IX. Other Business  

 

There was no other business.  

 

 

X. Adjournment 

Betty Sanders made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:02 p.m., seconded by Erin Covey. 

All were in favor. 

  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

_____________________________ 
Karl Gustafson Jr.  

Economic Development Grant Assistant  



REFERRAL FORM
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 

This Referral must be received SEVEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to the MCPB meeting date in order for it to be placed on the agenda. 

TO:   Montgomery County Planning Board, 
          Old County Courthouse, 

        PO Box 1500, Fonda, New York 12068 
          Phone: 518-853-8334    
          Fax: 518-853-8336 

        FROM: Municipal Board: V/Canajoharie Planning Board 
  Referring Officer: Kylie Ferguson, Chairperson

  Mail original resolution to: 75 Erie Blvd., 
Canajoharie, NY  13317   

____________________________________________

1. Applicant: E-29, Inc. 2. Site Address: 91 East Main Street   3. Tax Map Number(s):  SBL 63.14-1-9 

4. Acres:  19 

5. Is the site currently serviced by public water?   Yes 

6. On-site waste water treatment is currently provided by:   Public Sewer  

7. Current Zoning: M-1 Manufacturing  8. Current Land Use: vacant manufacturing

9. Project Description: Cannabis Cultivation and Manufacturing Facility proposed by E-29 Labs, Inc. on the 
former Beech-Nut property located at 91 East Main Street.  The project includes repurposing of an existing 63,000 
sf building into a processing/manufacturing building and construction of a new 50,000 sf cultivation building 
together with a 3-acre solar array as well as connections to the Village’s water and sewer systems
10. MCPB Jurisdiction:

Text Adoption or Amendment  Site is located within 500’ of: muni boundary and state rd/thruway 

  a municipal boundary. 
  a State or County thruway/highway/roadway 
  an existing or proposed State or County park/recreation area 

  an existing or proposed County-owned stream or drainage channel 
  a State or County-owned parcel on which a public building or institution is situated 
  a farm operation within an Agricultural District (Incl. Ag data Statement) (does not apply to area variances) 

11. PUBLIC HEARING: Date Jan 3, 2023: Location: Fire Hall, 75 Erie Blvd. Time: 5:30 PM

Referred action(s) 
If referring multiple, related actions, please identify the referring municipal board if different from above. 

12.   Text Adoption or    Amendment Referring Board: 

  Comprehensive Plan   Local Law   Zoning Ordinance       Other ____________________________ 

13.   Zone Change Referring Board: 

Proposed Zone District: ___________________________________________  Number of Acres: _______________ 

Purpose of the Zone Change: ______________________________________________________________________ 

14.  X Site Plan   Project Site Review   Referring Board: 

Proposed Improvements: New Building, parking, roads, loading, landscape, lighting, solar field

Proposed Use: Manufacturing

Will the proposed project require a variance?   Yes  X  No  Type:    Area         Use 

 Specify: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Is a State of County DOT work permit needed?  Yes If Yes :     X State or       County    No 

Specify: work permit for entrance 

Referral Number____________ 
assigned by the MCPB upon 

acceptance of  referral for review 



15.     X Special Permit     Referring Board: Planning Board

Section of local zoning code that requires a special permit for this use: Chapter 126 - solar 

Will the proposed project require a variance?   Yes  Type:    Area    Use 

16. Variance

 X  No Referring 

Board: 

  Area   Use 

Section(s) of local zoning code to which the variance is being sought: _________________________________________ 

Describe how the proposed project varies from the above code section: ________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

SEQR Determination 

Action: Finding: 

X Type I   

      Type II 

  Unlisted Action 

  Exempt 

  Positive Declaration – Draft EIS   

Conditional Negative 

X Declaration Negative Declaration 

  No Finding (Type II Only) 

SEQR determination made by (Lead Agency): __________________________________  Date: _________________ 

REQUIRED MATERIAL 

Send 3 copies of a “Full Statement of the Proposed Action” which includes: 

All materials required by and submitted to the referring body as an application 
• If submitting site plans, please submit only 1 large set of plans, and 12 11x17 packets.
• All material may be submitted digitally as well at http://www.mcbdc.org/planning-services/montgomery-county-

planning-board-referrals/

This referral, as required by GML §239 l and m, includes complete information, and supporting materials to assist the 
Montgomery County Planning Board (MCPB) in its review. Recommendations by MCPB shall be made to the Referring 
Body within thirty days of receipt of the Full Statement. 

__________________________________________________________________________ ______________________ 
Name, Title & Phone Number of Person Completing this Form          Transmittal Date 

V/Canajoharie Planning Board 12/12/23

Mary Beth Bianconi, Partner, Delaware Engineering, DPC 518-452-1290 December 7, 2023

http://www.mcbdc.org/planning-services/montgomery-county-planning-board-referrals/
http://www.mcbdc.org/planning-services/montgomery-county-planning-board-referrals/


This side to be completed by Montgomery County Planning. 

REFERRAL FORM
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD

TO: 

Receipt of 239-m referral is acknowledged on _________________. Please be advised that the 
Montgomery County Planning Board has reviewed the proposal stated on the opposite side of this 
form on ____________ and makes the following recommendation.  

 Approves 

 Approves (with Modification) 

 Disapproves:  

 No significant County-wide or inter-community input 

 Not subject to Planning Board review 

 Took no action  

Section 239-m of the General Municipal Law requires that within thirty days after final action by the 
municipality is taken; a report of the final action shall be filed with the County Planning Board. 

        Date Kenneth F. Rose, Director 
Montgomery County Dept. of Economic 
Development and Planning   



2 
 

 

VILLAGE OF CANAJOHARIE 

APPLICATION FOR 

SPECIAL USE PERMIT 

 

Date Filed:  

 

Name of Applicant: _____________________________________________________________ 

 

Address of Applicant:  ___________________________________________________________ 

 

Business Phone: _________________________ Fax:  __________________________________ 

 

Home Phone: ___________________________ Mobile Phone:  __________________________ 

 

Email:   _______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Property Interest of Applicant: _____________________________________________________ 

 

Name of Owner (Owner, Contract Purchaser, Owner Representative, if different from Applicant):  

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Address of Owner: ______________________________________________________________ 

 

Business Phone: _________________________ Fax:___________________________________ 

 

Home Phone: ___________________________ Mobile Phone: ___________________________ 

 

Email: ________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Property Address & SBL#:  ______________________________________________________ 

 

Legal Description of Property: _____________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________ . 

SWIS Code: _________________[Attach evidence of ownership.] 

 

Present Use (Existing structures and their location, existing topography, location and distance to 

the nearest state/county/town/maintained road): _______________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________ . 

 



3 
 

Requested Use/Construction ( Proposed structures, location, proposed changes, setbacks, location 

and distance to the nearest state/county/town/maintained road): __________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________ . 

[Attach photographs of the projected site.] 

 

Estimated Date to Begin New Use/Construction: _______________________________________ 

 

For Each of the Following Designers and Contractors (including, but not limited to 

Architect/Engineer; General Contractor; Electrical Contractor; Plumbing Contractor; 

Mechanical Contractor), please list the following information: 

 

• Name: ____________________________________________________________ 

• Address:  __________________________________________________________ 

• City, State, Zip: _____________________________________________________ 

• Phone Number: _____________________________________________________ 

 

 

Please provide a Narrative Statement evaluating the economic effects on adjoining property 

the effect of such elements as noxious or offensive by reason of the production or emission of 

smoke, noise, odor, dust, glare, fumes and vibration on adjoining property; a discussion of the 

general compatibility with the adjacent and other properties in the district; the effect of traffic; and 

the relationship of the proposed use to the Comprehensive Plan, and how it fulfills the requirements 

of paragraph A two (A(2)) of Section 157-15 of the Zoning Code: 

 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________ . 

(Attach additional pages if needed.) 

 

For All That Apply, Describe How the Special Use: 

(Attach additional pages, if needed.) 

1. Will be harmonious with and in accordance with the general objectives, or within a specific 

objective of the Comprehensive Plan and/or this Zoning Code: 

________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________ . 

 

2. Will be designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and 

appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity 

and that such use will not change the essential character of the same area: 



4 
 

________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________ . 

 

3. Will not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future neighborhood uses: 

________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________. 

 

Will be served adequately by essential public facilities and services such as highways, 

streets, police and fire protection, drainage structure, refuse disposal, water, sewers and 

schools, or that the persons or agencies responsible for the established of the proposed use 

shall be able to provide adequately any such services: 

________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________. 

 

4. Will not create excessive additional requirements at public cost for public facilities and 

services, and will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of the Village: 

________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________ . 

 

5. Will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment and/or conditions of 

operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property or the general welfare by reason 

of excessive production of traffic, smoke, fumes, glare or odors: 

________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________ . 

 

6. Will have vehicular approaches to the property, which shall be so designed as not to create 

an undue interference with traffic on surrounding public streets or roads: 

________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________ . 

 

7. Will not increase the potential for flood damage to adjacent property or require additional 

public expense for floor protection, rescue or relief: 

________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________ . 

 

8. Will not result in destruction, lose or damage of natural, scenic or historic features of major 

importance to the community: 

________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________. 

 

 



5 
 

I/We certify that all of the statements and documents submitted as part of this application are true 

to the best of my/our knowledge and belief. 

 

I/We consent to the entry in or upon the premises described in this application by any authorized 

official of the Village of Canajoharie for the purpose of inspection. 

 

I/We consent to pay the Village of Canajoharie all costs incurred for transcribing the public hearing 

on this application. 

 

I/We understand that no final action shall be taken by the Village Board subsequent to the public 

hearing until transcribing and all other applicable costs or fees have been paid. 

 

 

 

________________________   ______________________________ 

Date       Print Name 

        

______________________________ 

      Signature of Applicant 

 

________________________   ______________________________ 

Date       Print Name 

 

      ______________________________ 

      Signature of Applicant 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Project Narrative 

Proposed E29 Labs Cannabis Cultivation and Manufacturing Facility 

91 East Main Street 

Village of Canajoharie, Montgomery County, NY 

March 1, 2022 
 

Introduction 

The Applicant, E29 Labs, Inc.  is proposing to redevelop a ±19-acre parcel at 91 East Main Street (A.K.A. NYS Route 5S). 

The property is further identified as tax map parcel # 63.14-1-9 and is located in the Village of Canajoharie, Montgomery 

County, NY.  

 

The existing ±19- acre parcel was previously developed with a former Beechnut facility, that is proposed to be remodeled. 

Access to the site is currently provided via a full access drive located along East Main Street that is proposed to be relocated 

to the east.  
 

The Applicant is proposing to repurpose the existing ±63,000 SF building into a processing/manufacturing building and 

construction of a new ±50,000 SF cultivation building is proposed. The site lies within the “Manufacturing” zoning district 

where warehousing and distribution uses are allowed subject to Site Plan Review by the Planning Board.  

 

The subject site is surrounded by other commercial uses and the proposed use is in harmony with the neighborhood. In 

addition to the cultivation and manufacturing facility, new parking, lighting, curbing, utilities, and other appurtenances are 

proposed as depicted on the accompanying Conceptual Layout Plan prepared by Bohler Engineering dated March 1, 2022. 

 

Existing Conditions 

The existing ±19-acre parcel was once part of the former Beechnut facility but now is now typified by remnant building 

foundations and slabs, paved areas, access driveways and associated appurtenances. The portion of the former Beechnut 

facility located to the west of Canajoharie Creek is proposed to remain untouched.  

 

The existing ±63,000 is serviced by public utilities. It is anticipated that the existing utility services will be available for re-

use for the proposed project. Stormwater from the site currently flows to a series of existing culverts and underground pipes 

located throughout the site and continues in a northerly direction.  

 

A portion of stormwater from the site travels directly via overland sheet flow into the Canajoharie Creek, which runs through 

the westerly portion of the property.  The creek eventually flows in a northerly direction and connects to the Mohawk River. 

Existing drainage patterns are expected to remain after the proposed development.  

 

Proposed Project 

The redevelopment project proposes to remodel the existing ±63,000 SF building into a processing and manufacturing 

building and to construct a new ±50,000 SF cultivation building along with utilities, parking lot improvements, landscaping, 

lighting, 10 sprinter van parking spaces, 150 employee parking spaces, and other appurtenances.  

 

A new 50,000 SF cultivation building will be situated approximately sixty feet north of the existing building on-site and will 

be connected to the existing building by a fully enclosed internal walkway. Additionally, a photo-voltaic electricity 

generation plant is being proposed within the northeast “finger” of the site.  

 

Access to the proposed facility is provided from East Main Street via a full-access drive that also connects to the existing 

Incinerator Road to the north. Access to the facility will be limited to employees and deliveries only and will be managed via 

a security booth station prior to the proposed parking and delivery areas.  

 

Two-way circulation through the subject site is proposed for optimum parking, circulation efficiencies, and truck delivery. 

New energy efficient onsite lighting, trash enclosures, sidewalks, and other appurtenances are also proposed onsite as 

depicted on the accompanying Conceptual Layout Plan prepared by Bohler Engineering dated March 1, 2022.  

 



                                      

The E29 team understands the need for development of an aesthetically sensitive and pleasing facility.  The goal is the design 

of a facility complimenting the aesthetics of community and site history.  Renovations to the existing building will strive to 

align with its historic aesthetics.   

This renovation will not be accomplished in accordance with the Department of Interior Standards for Historic Preservation, 

but will be accomplished to accentuate the language, materials, and colors originally utilized.  The new facility will be 

designed in a manner that aesthetically compliments the historic structure.  The goal is not to duplicate materials or aesthetic 

language utilized.   

Rather, the goal is to develop an aesthetic that illustrates a separation of historic and new, while also creating an integration 

between the two structures.  This approach will be holistic between building and site.  Thereby, the team will ensure 

materials for use in security fencing and lighting are complimentary to the building and community. 

 

Sanitary Sewer  

Sanitary sewer service is provided by a main that is located within East Main Street. Preliminary approximate wastewater 

generation will be between 20,000 and 55,000 gpd dependent on the applicant’s choice of equipment and operational 

systems, which have yet to be determined. Sanitary service from the proposed building will be provided via a 6” PVC gravity 

service to connect to the existing main.  

 

Detailed building plans and calculations will be supplied to the Village to support the design and sewer generation for the 

facility as the project moves forward.  

 

Water Flows and Pressure 

Water service is provided by a main located within East Main Street. There are several existing water service stubs located 

on-site from the previous development that are anticipated to be available for reuse. Preliminary approximate water usage 

will be between 25,000 and 60,000 gpd, dependent on the applicant’s choice of equipment and operational systems, which 

have yet to be determined.  

 

Detailed building plans and calculations will be supplied to the Village to support the design and water demand for the 

facility as the project moves towards issuance of a Building Permit.  

 

Stormwater 

The redevelopment project proposes to disturb more than an acre of land while maintaining existing flow patterns and 

reducing peak flows by substantially decreasing on-site impervious cover and by providing necessary on-site stormwater 

treatment areas in accordance with NYSDEC standards and requirements. A Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

for the site will be provided in subsequent submissions once complete design is underway to further analyze the existing and 

proposed stormwater conditions.  

 

Traffic/Circulation  

Access to the proposed facility is proposed by a full access drive on East Main Street that connects to Incinerator Road to the 

north. A security booth is proposed prior to entering the proposed parking and delivery areas to ensure that the facility is only 

accessible to employees and deliveries.  

 

It is not anticipated that traffic into and out of the proposed site would be significantly increased from when the former 

Beechnut facility on-site was in use. Two-way circulation through the subject site is proposed for optimum parking, 

circulation efficiencies, and truck delivery.  

 

Lighting 

Energy-efficient LED dark sky area lights will be proposed as needed to meet all state and local lighting requirements.  

 

Landscaping 

The proposed redevelopment results in a significant increase in greenspace over existing conditions. Additional plantings and 

trees will be provided within greenspace areas of the site per code requirements.  

 



N.Y.S. THRUWAY
EXIT 29

C
A

N
A

JO
H

A
R

IE
 C

R
E

E
K

INCINERATOR ROAD

S

EAST MAIN STREET  - ROUTE 5S

(WIDTH VARIES)

C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
T

R
E

E
T

(W
ID

T
H

 V
A

R
IE

S
)

NEW YORK STATE THRUWAY AUTHORITY

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
(REPUTED OWNER)

TM# 63.14-1-1

VILLAGE OF CANAJOHARIE
(REPUTED OWNER)

TM# 63.14-1-9.2

COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY
(REPUTED OWNER)

TM# 63.14-1-9
L. 2017 P. 75598

PROPOSED 50,000 SF
CULTIVATION BUILDING

EXIST. LOADING ZONE

PROP. SECURITY BOOTH

PROP. MAIN ENTRANCE

30.0'

50
.0'

PROP. SPRINTER VAN PARKING

PROP. EMPLOYEE PARKING

10

PROCESSING/MANUFACTURING
BUILDING

(EXIST. EXTERIOR TO
BE REFINISHED)

PROP. 20' WIDE CORRIDOR
BETWEEN BUILDINGS

PROP. GAS FIRED CHILLER

TG

PROP. VEHICLE ACCESS TO
MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT

PROP. SOLAR FIELD

PROP. SECURE DUMPSTER

PROP.
TRANSFORMER
AND GENERATOR
AND PADS

PROP. SECURE DUMPSTER

PROP. COOLING TOWER

PROP. CO2 TANK

PROP. LOADING ZONE

33

117

PROP. DELIVERY ENTRANCE

PROP. LANDSCAPED AREA

EXIST. CONC. AREA TO REMAIN

PROP. LANDSCAPED AREA

EXIST. CONC. AREA TO REMAIN

EXIST. LANDSCAPED. AREA TO REMAIN

EXIST. LANDSCAPED. AREA TO REMAIN

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

ORG. DATE - 03/07/2022

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 an
d/o

r f
ile

 ha
s b

ee
n p

re
pa

re
d b

y B
oh

ler
  a

t th
e r

eq
ue

st 
of 

the
 P

ro
jec

t O
wn

er
 or

 hi
s R

ep
re

se
nta

tiv
e a

nd
 is

 be
ing

 pr
ov

ide
d s

ole
ly 

as
 a 

co
nv

en
ien

ce
 to

 th
e r

ec
ipi

en
t. B

oh
ler

  m
ak

es
 no

 re
pr

es
en

tat
ion

 re
ga

rd
ing

 th
e s

uit
ab

ilit
y f

or
 th

e i
nte

nd
ed

 us
e b

y t
he

 re
cip

ien
t. F

ur
the

r, 
Bo

hle
r m

ak
es

 noPROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:
DATE:
CAD I.D.:

PROJECT:

FOR

\\B
O

H
LE

R
EN

G
.N

ET
\S

H
A

R
ES

\M
A

-P
R

O
JE

C
TS

\2
1\

B
21

02
26

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
C

O
N

C
EP

TS
\B

21
02

26
C

X0
3-

---
->

LA
YO

U
T:

 C
A

-0
1-

C
O

N
C

EP
T

A
D

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY
REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

B210226
AKD
SRW

03/07/2022
B210226CX03

PROPOSED SITE
PLAN DOCUMENTS

E29 LABS

PROPOSED
DEVELOPMENT

MAP: 63.14 SECTION: 1 LOT: 9
102 CHURCH STREET

CANAJOHARIE, NEW YORK

FOR CONCEPT
PURPOSES ONLY

ALWAYS CALL 811
It's fast. It's free. It's the law.

TM

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

 A
RE

 P
RO

PR
IE

TA
RY

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
CO

PI
ED

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 P
UR

PO
SE

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
AT

IO
N 

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
©

SI
TE

 C
IV

IL
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
LA

N
D

 S
U

R
VE

YI
N

G
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E

SU
ST

A
IN

A
B

LE
 D

ES
IG

N
PE

R
M

IT
TI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

B
O

H
LE

R

17 COMPUTER DRIVE WEST
ALBANY, NY 12205

Phone: (518) 438-9900
Fax:         (518) 438-0900

www.BohlerEngineering.com

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
MASSACHUSETTS LICENSE No. 42644-C

RHODE ISLAND LICENSE No. 7268
CONNECTICUT LICENSE No. 21854

NEW HAMPSHIRE LICENSE No. 10280
MAINE LICENSE No. 9490

NEW YORK LICENSE No. 071284-1
FLORIDA LICENSE No. 66202

W.D. GOEBEL

W

E

S

1"= 80'

40 20 80080
CA-01

CONCEPTUAL
LAYOUT PLAN

60.0'

37.8'

285.8'

17
5.0

'



TG

D

1FC
1FC

1FC

1FC1FC1F
C

1FC

1FC

1FC

1FC

1F
C

1FC

1FC

1FC

PROP. LED AREA
LIGHT, 28' HIGH
POLE (TYP.)

APPROXIMATE LIMIT
OF 1 FOOT-CANDLE
LIGHTING CONTOUR
(TYP.)

B

B

B B B

D

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C C

C

A

A

D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D

N.Y.S. THRUWAY
EXIT 29

C
A

N
A

JO
H

A
R

IE
 C

R
E

E
K

INCINERATOR ROAD

EAST MAIN STREET  - ROUTE 5S

(WIDTH VARIES)

C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
TR

E
E

T
(W

ID
TH

 V
A

R
IE

S
)

NEW YORK STATE THRUWAY AUTHORITY

PROPOSED 50,000 SF
CULTIVATION BUILDING

PROCESSING/MANUFACTURING
BUILDING

(EXIST. EXTERIOR TO
BE REFINISHED)

DRAWING SHEET INDEX

USGS MAP
SCALE: 1" = 300'

SOURCE: SITE PLAN

SITE MAP
SCALE: 1" = 500'

SOURCE: NYS GIS

PREPARED BY

SHEET TITLE SHEET
NUMBER

COVER SHEET C-101

SITE LAYOUT PLAN C-301

GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN C-401

UTILITY PLAN C-501

SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN C-601

LANDSCAPE PLAN C-701

LIGHTING PLAN C-703

VEHICLE TURNING PLAN C-801

DETAIL SHEET C-901

ALTA SURVEY (BY OTHERS) 1 SHEET

W

E

S

COVER
SHEET

C-101

W E

S

NEW YORK STATE THRUWAY AUTHORITY

M-1
MANUFACTURING-1

ZONING DISTRICT LINE

BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY:
RAVI ENGINEERING & LAND SURVEYING, P.C.
2110 S. CLINTON AVE, ROCHESTER, NY 14618
DATE:  JUNE 2019
REVISED: NONE LISTED

PHASE II ESA REPORT:
CDM SMITH
14 WALL STREET, SUITE 1702, NEW YORK, NY
DATE: 03/03/2017
REVISED: NONE LISTED

* THE ABOVE REFERENCED DOCUMENTS ARE
INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE AS PART OF THESE
PLANS, HOWEVER, BOHLER ENGINEERING DOES NOT
CERTIFY THE ACCURACY OF THE WORK REFERENCED
OR DERIVED FROM THESE DOCUMENTS, BY OTHERS.

REFERENCES

PROPOSED SITE PLAN
DOCUMENTS

E29 LABS

PROPOSED

CANNABIS CULTIVATION AND PROCESSING
 FACILITY

LOCATION OF SITE:
102 CHURCH STREET, VILLAGE OF CANAJOHARIE

 MONTGOMERY COUNTY, NEW YORK STATE
MAP #63, BLOCK #1, LOT #9

FOR

WD
WATERFRONT DISTRICT

E. MAIN STREET

G-1
GATEWAY BUSINESS

EXIT 29

R-3
HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

B-1
CORE BUSINESS

ZONING DISTRICT LINE

ZONING DISTRICT LINE

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

1

2

3

4

5

6

REVISION 6 -

03/30/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION AKD
SRW

05/03/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

06/08/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

08/10/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

09/30/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

11/04/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

11/04/2022

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 an
d/o

r f
ile

 ha
s b

ee
n p

re
pa

re
d b

y B
oh

ler
  a

t th
e r

eq
ue

st 
of 

the
 P

ro
jec

t O
wn

er
 or

 hi
s R

ep
re

se
nta

tiv
e a

nd
 is

 be
ing

 pr
ov

ide
d s

ole
ly 

as
 a 

co
nv

en
ien

ce
 to

 th
e r

ec
ipi

en
t. B

oh
ler

  m
ak

es
 no

 re
pr

es
en

tat
ion

 re
ga

rd
ing

 th
e s

uit
ab

ilit
y f

or
 th

e i
nte

nd
ed

 us
e b

y t
he

 re
cip

ien
t. F

ur
the

r, 
Bo

hle
r m

ak
es

 noPROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:
DATE:
CAD I.D.:

PROJECT:

FOR

P:
\2

1\
B

21
02

26
\C

A
D

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
PL

A
N

 S
ET

S\
C

IV
IL

 S
IT

E 
PL

A
N

S\
B

21
02

26
-S

PP
D

-0
G

---
-->

LA
YO

U
T:

 C
-1

01
-C

O
VR

R
C

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY
REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

B210226
AKD

SRW
03/04/2022

B210226-SPPD-0G

PROPOSED SITE
PLAN DOCUMENTS

E29 LABS

PROPOSED
CANNABIS CULTIVATION AND

PROCESSING FACILITY
MAP: 63.14 SECTION: 1 LOT: 9

102 CHURCH STREET
CANAJOHARIE, NEW YORK

PRELIMINARY

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
MASSACHUSETTS LICENSE No. 42644-C

RHODE ISLAND LICENSE No. 7268
CONNECTICUT LICENSE No. 21854

NEW HAMPSHIRE LICENSE No. 10280
MAINE LICENSE No. 9490

NEW YORK LICENSE No. 071284-1
FLORIDA LICENSE No. 66202

W.D. GOEBEL

ALWAYS CALL 811
It's fast. It's free. It's the law.

TM

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

 A
RE

 P
RO

PR
IE

TA
RY

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
CO

PI
ED

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 P
UR

PO
SE

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
AT

IO
N 

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
©

SI
TE

 C
IV

IL
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
LA

N
D

 S
U

R
VE

YI
N

G
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E

SU
ST

A
IN

A
B

LE
 D

ES
IG

N
PE

R
M

IT
TI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

B
O

H
LE

R

17 COMPUTER DRIVE WEST
ALBANY, NY 12205

Phone: (518) 438-9900
Fax:         (518) 438-0900

www.BohlerEngineering.com



10

TG

29

N.Y.S. THRUWAY
EXIT 29

C
AN

AJ
O

H
AR

IE
 C

R
EE

K
INCINERATOR ROAD

S

EAST MAIN STREET  - ROUTE 5S

(WIDTH VARIES)

C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
TR

EE
T

(W
ID

TH
 V

AR
IE

S)

NEW YORK STATE THRUWAY AUTHORITY

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
(REPUTED OWNER)

TM# 63.14-1-1

VILLAGE OF CANAJOHARIE
(REPUTED OWNER)

TM# 63.14-1-9.2

COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY
(REPUTED OWNER)

TM# 63.14-1-9
L. 2017 P. 75598

PROPOSED 50,000 SF
CULTIVATION BUILDING

EXIST. LOADING ZONE

PROP. SECURITY BOOTH

PROP. MAIN ENTRANCE

30.0'

PROP. SPRINTER VAN PARKING

PROP. EMPLOYEE PARKING

PROCESSING/MANUFACTURING
BUILDING

(EXIST. EXTERIOR TO
BE REFINISHED)

PROP. 20' WIDE CORRIDOR
BETWEEN BUILDINGS

PROP. VEHICLE ACCESS TO
MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT

PROP. SOLAR FIELD

8'X20' SECURE
DUMPSTER

PROP.
TRANSFORMER
AND GENERATOR
AND PADS

PROP. SECURE DUMPSTER

PROP. COOLING TOWER

PROP. CO2 TANK

PROP. LANDSCAPED AREA

EXIST. CONC. AREA TO REMAIN

PROP.
LANDSCAPED

AREA

EXIST. CONC. AREA TO REMAIN

EXIST. LANDSCAPED. AREA TO REMAIN

EXIST. LANDSCAPED. AREA TO REMAIN

PROP. SAWCUT EXIST. CONCRETE

24
.0'

24.0'

10
.0'

25.0'

10
.0'

20.0'

20.0'

24.0'

20.0'

10
.0'

24.0'

24.0'20.0'

26
.0'

25
.0'

PROP. 5' WIDE CONC. WALK

PROP. CATCH BASIN (TYP)

PROP. ACCESS DRIVE TO CONFORM
TO NYSDOT REGULATIONS. NYSDOT HIGHWAY

PERMIT WILL BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO ANY
WORK.

PROP. PAVEMENT STRIPING

PROP. PAVEMENT STRIPING (TYP)

2.9'

4.6'

31.1'

19
0.1

'

380.0'

371.4'

60.0'

10
.0'

PROP. 8FT  COATED CHAIN LINK PERIMETER FENCE

33' R
33' R

EV
EV
EV
EV

PROP. EV PARKING
WITH CHARGING STATIONS

PROP. FREE
STANDTING SIGN
E-29 SIGN
REFER TO DETAIL
ON SHEET C-901

PROP. OVERHEAD DOOR ENTRANCE
AND LOADING ZONES

PROP. GAS FIRED CHILLER

PROP. 8FT HIGH
WOODEN

PRIVACY FENCE

60.0' 12
.0'

50
.0'

15
.0'

15
.0'

PROP. EMPLOYEE PARKING

20.0' 24.0' 40.0' 24.0' 20.0'

24
.0'

54

62

PROP. CROSSWALK

AREA FOR
SNOW

REMOVAL

PROP. 8FT COATED CHAIN LINK PERIMETER FENCE

AREA FOR
SNOW

REMOVAL

3.0

THIS PLAN TO BE UTILIZED FOR SITE
LAYOUT  PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO

GENERAL NOTES
SHEET FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES

SITE INFORMATION
1. APPLICANT:

E29 LABS, INC
91 EAST MAIN STREET
CANAJOHARIE, NY, 13317

2. OWNER:
MONTGOMERY COUNTY
9 PARK STREET, PO BOX 1500
FONDA, NY, 12068

3. PARCEL:
63.14-1-9
102 CHURCH STREET
VILLAGE OF CANAJOHARIE
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, NY

1"= 80'

40 20 80080
C-301

SITE
LAYOUT

PLAN

NOTE: BUILDING TO BE MADE WATER
TIGHT TO AN ELEVATION 2' ABOVE

FLOODPLAIN (EXIST. FLOODPLAIN IS
303'). ALL MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT
SHALL BE RAISED TO BE 2' ABOVE

EXISTING FLOODPLAIN.

MAINTENANCE OF A CLEAR SIGHT LINE
IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE

PROPERTY OWNER

N/A - NOT APPLICABLE
N/S - NOT SPECIFIED
(V) - VARIANCE REQUESTED
(W) - WAIVER REQUESTED
(E) - EXIST. NON-CONFORMANCE

ZONING ANALYSIS TABLE

ZONE CRITERIA REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED
MIN. LOT AREA

MIN. LOT WIDTH

MAX. BLDG COVERAGE

MIN. FRONT SETBACK

MIN. SIDE SETBACK

MIN. REAR SETBACK

MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT

MAX. IMPER. COVERAGE

PARKING SPACES

ACCESS. PARKING SPACES

M-1 MANUFACTURING DISTRICTZONING DISTRICT
NONEOVERLAY DISTRICT

REQUIRED PERMIT SPECIAL USE PERMIT FROM VILLAGE REQUIRED FOR SOLAR PROJECT

3 ACRES

200'

N/S

50'

25'

50'

75'

50%

275

19.1 ACRES

+/- 948'

7.6%

2.9' (E)

4.6' (E)

419.5'

+/- 40'

72.7% (E)

0

+/- 715

5.83%

UNCHANGED

UNCHANGED

190.1'

UNCHANGED

45.4%

150(W)

5 0 5

PARKING STALL CRITERIA
STANDARD: 10 FT x 20 FT
LOADING: 12 FT X 60 FT

USE/CATEGORY: MANUFACTURING USE
REQUIRED PARKING: 1 SPACE/400 SF
CALCULATION: 110,000/400 = 275 SPACES

NOTES:
1. A PARKING WAIVER HAS BEEN REQUESTED BASED ON THE NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES NEEDED TO WORK THIS MANUFACTURING FACILITY

OVER THE COURSE OF THREE (3) DAILY SHIFTS.  THE  275 SPACES  REQUIRED BY ZONING IS AN EXCESSIVE AMOUNT OF PARKING FOR THE
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES ANTICIPATED FOR THIS FACILITY. ESTIMATED NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES DURING THE LARGEST SHIFT: 60
EMPLOYEES

2. THE PORTION OF THE SITE TO THE WEST OF CANAJOHARIE CREEK IS TO REMAIN UNTOUCHED. FOR PURPOSES OF THIS PROJECT, ONLY
THE PORTION OF THE SITE EAST OF THE PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE WAS ANALYZED.

3. SNOW WILL BE REMOVED VIA SNOW PLOW INTO INDICATED AREAS ON THE PLAN.

W

E

S

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

1

2

3

4

5

6

REVISION 6 -

03/30/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION AKD
SRW

05/03/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

06/08/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

08/10/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

09/30/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

11/04/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

11/04/2022

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 an
d/o

r f
ile

 ha
s b

ee
n p

re
pa

re
d b

y B
oh

ler
  a

t th
e r

eq
ue

st 
of 

the
 P

ro
jec

t O
wn

er
 or

 hi
s R

ep
re

se
nta

tiv
e a

nd
 is

 be
ing

 pr
ov

ide
d s

ole
ly 

as
 a 

co
nv

en
ien

ce
 to

 th
e r

ec
ipi

en
t. B

oh
ler

  m
ak

es
 no

 re
pr

es
en

tat
ion

 re
ga

rd
ing

 th
e s

uit
ab

ilit
y f

or
 th

e i
nte

nd
ed

 us
e b

y t
he

 re
cip

ien
t. F

ur
the

r, 
Bo

hle
r m

ak
es

 noPROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:
DATE:
CAD I.D.:

PROJECT:

FOR

P:
\2

1\
B

21
02

26
\C

A
D

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
PL

A
N

 S
ET

S\
C

IV
IL

 S
IT

E 
PL

A
N

S\
B

21
02

26
-S

PP
D

-0
G

---
-->

LA
YO

U
T:

 C
-3

01
-S

IT
E

R
C

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY
REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

B210226
AKD
SRW

03/04/2022
B210226-SPPD-0G

PROPOSED SITE
PLAN DOCUMENTS

E29 LABS

PROPOSED
CANNABIS CULTIVATION AND

PROCESSING FACILITY
MAP: 63.14 SECTION: 1 LOT: 9

102 CHURCH STREET
CANAJOHARIE, NEW YORK

PRELIMINARY

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
MASSACHUSETTS LICENSE No. 42644-C

RHODE ISLAND LICENSE No. 7268
CONNECTICUT LICENSE No. 21854

NEW HAMPSHIRE LICENSE No. 10280
MAINE LICENSE No. 9490

NEW YORK LICENSE No. 071284-1
FLORIDA LICENSE No. 66202

W.D. GOEBEL

ALWAYS CALL 811
It's fast. It's free. It's the law.

TM

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

 A
RE

 P
RO

PR
IE

TA
RY

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
CO

PI
ED

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 P
UR

PO
SE

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
AT

IO
N 

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
©

SI
TE

 C
IV

IL
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
LA

N
D

 S
U

R
VE

YI
N

G
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E

SU
ST

A
IN

A
B

LE
 D

ES
IG

N
PE

R
M

IT
TI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

BO
H

LE
R

17 COMPUTER DRIVE WEST
ALBANY, NY 12205

Phone: (518) 438-9900
Fax:         (518) 438-0900

www.BohlerEngineering.com

REQUIRED LOADING SPACE: 1 SPACE/10,000 SF
CALCULATION:28,000 SF/10,000 = 3 SPACES

LOADING SPACES 3 N/A 2 (W)



TG

W

W

S S
S

S
S

S
S

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

N.Y.S. THRUWAY
EXIT 29

C
A

N
A

JO
H

A
R

IE
 C

R
E

E
K

INCINERATOR ROAD

S

EAST MAIN STREET  - ROUTE 5S

(WIDTH VARIES)

C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
TR

E
E

T
(W

ID
TH

 V
A

R
IE

S
)

NEW YORK STATE THRUWAY AUTHORITY

PROPOSED 50,000 SF
CULTIVATION BUILDING

PROCESSING/MANUFACTURING
BUILDING

(EXIST. EXTERIOR TO
BE REFINISHED)

FFE=303.50

300

301

30
1

301

30
1

301

301

302

30
2

302

302

30
3

303

301

30
1302303

30
1

30
0

300

30
0

303.50

303.08

303.50

303.14

303.61

303.50

303.38

±303.2
ME

±303.3
ME

303.16 303.00

303.50

302.00

302.06

300.98

300.42

301.37

299.46

300.53

±301.0
ME

300.80

300.87

303.32

301.83

301.14
302.10

301.77

299.49

300.45

299.61

±299.2
ME

±299.1
ME

299.41

299.62

300.20

300.59

301.00

299.91
302.14

302.33

±303.3
ME

301.15

301.41

301.65

299.90

±303.4
ME

±302.6
ME

±302.6
ME

±302.5
ME

±302.3
ME

±301.0
ME

95 LF 12" HDPE PVC
@ 1.0%

PROP. CB
RIM=299.90
INV=298.80

PROP. CB
RIM=301.98
INV=299.40

PROP. CB
RIM=298.59
INV=295.50

302.24

301.99301.89

302.66300.63

300.71

PROP. YARD DRAIN
RIM=300.50
INV=298.33

28 LF 8" HDPE PVC
@ 1.0%

8" INV=298.00
12" INV=297.85

61 LF 12" HDPE PVC
@ 1.0%

63 LF 12" HDPE PVC
@ 1.0%

12" INV=294.80

E
E

E

E E E E E E
E E E E E E E E E E E E E E

302.79

302.45

302.83
302.45

PROP. CB
RIM=299.50
INV =296.50

60 LF 12" HDPE PVC
@ 1.0%

24 LF 12" HDPE PVC
@ 1.0%

PROP. CB
RIM=299.50

INV IN=296.26
INV OUT=296.26 12" INV=295.66

301.19

301.28

TC 301.98
BC 301.48

TC 302.62
BC 302.12

TC 302.46
BC 301.96

TC 301.68
BC 301.18

301.07

301.59

301.55

THIS PLAN TO BE UTILIZED FOR SITE
GRADING PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO

GENERAL NOTES SHEET
FOR ADDITIONAL GRADING & UTILITY

NOTES

W

E

S

1"= 80'

40 20 80080
C-401

GRADING &
DRAINAGE PLAN

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

1

2

3

4

5

6

REVISION 6 -

03/30/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION AKD
SRW

05/03/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

06/08/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

08/10/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

09/30/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

11/04/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

11/04/2022

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 an
d/o

r f
ile

 ha
s b

ee
n p

re
pa

re
d b

y B
oh

ler
  a

t th
e r

eq
ue

st 
of 

the
 P

ro
jec

t O
wn

er
 or

 hi
s R

ep
re

se
nta

tiv
e a

nd
 is

 be
ing

 pr
ov

ide
d s

ole
ly 

as
 a 

co
nv

en
ien

ce
 to

 th
e r

ec
ipi

en
t. B

oh
ler

  m
ak

es
 no

 re
pr

es
en

tat
ion

 re
ga

rd
ing

 th
e s

uit
ab

ilit
y f

or
 th

e i
nte

nd
ed

 us
e b

y t
he

 re
cip

ien
t. F

ur
the

r, 
Bo

hle
r m

ak
es

 noPROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:
DATE:
CAD I.D.:

PROJECT:

FOR

P:
\2

1\
B

21
02

26
\C

A
D

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
PL

A
N

 S
ET

S\
C

IV
IL

 S
IT

E 
PL

A
N

S\
B

21
02

26
-S

PP
D

-0
G

---
-->

LA
YO

U
T:

 C
-4

01
-G

R
A

D
_D

R
A

IN

R
C

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY
REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

B210226
AKD
SRW

03/04/2022
B210226-SPPD-0G

PROPOSED SITE
PLAN DOCUMENTS

E29 LABS

PROPOSED
CANNABIS CULTIVATION AND

PROCESSING FACILITY
MAP: 63.14 SECTION: 1 LOT: 9

102 CHURCH STREET
CANAJOHARIE, NEW YORK

PRELIMINARY

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
MASSACHUSETTS LICENSE No. 42644-C

RHODE ISLAND LICENSE No. 7268
CONNECTICUT LICENSE No. 21854

NEW HAMPSHIRE LICENSE No. 10280
MAINE LICENSE No. 9490

NEW YORK LICENSE No. 071284-1
FLORIDA LICENSE No. 66202

W.D. GOEBEL

ALWAYS CALL 811
It's fast. It's free. It's the law.

TM

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

 A
RE

 P
RO

PR
IE

TA
RY

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
CO

PI
ED

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 P
UR

PO
SE

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
AT

IO
N 

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
©

SI
TE

 C
IV

IL
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
LA

N
D

 S
U

R
VE

YI
N

G
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E

SU
ST

A
IN

A
B

LE
 D

ES
IG

N
PE

R
M

IT
TI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

B
O

H
LE

R

17 COMPUTER DRIVE WEST
ALBANY, NY 12205

Phone: (518) 438-9900
Fax:         (518) 438-0900

www.BohlerEngineering.com



TG

W

W

S S
S

S
S

S
S

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

N.Y.S. THRUWAY
EXIT 29

C
A

N
A

JO
H

A
R

IE
 C

R
E

E
K

INCINERATOR ROAD

S

EAST MAIN STREET  - ROUTE 5S

(WIDTH VARIES)

C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
TR

E
E

T
(W

ID
TH

 V
A

R
IE

S
)

NEW YORK STATE THRUWAY AUTHORITY

PROPOSED 50,000 SF
CULTIVATION BUILDING

PROCESSING/MANUFACTURING
BUILDING

(EXIST. EXTERIOR TO
BE REFINISHED)

GC TO COORDINATE ALL UTILITY
CONNECTION LOCATIONS AT BUILDING

WITH ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

410 LF OF 6" PVC @
2.0% SLOPE MIN.
(3' MIN. COVER)

PROP.  SANITARY SERVICE TO CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY LINE.
PROP. SANITARY LINE TO BE LAID AT A MINIMUM OF 3' DEPTH. GC TO
LOCATE EXISTING LINE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND NOTIFY
ENGINEER OF INVERTS AND ANY DISCREPANCIES.

6" SAN INV OUT=300.00
PROP. ELECTRIC SERVICE. G.C. TO

COORDINATE WITH UTILITY COMPANY PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION.

PROP. GAS SERVICE. G.C. TO
COORDINATE CONDUIT SIZE AND

TYPE WITH UTILITY COMPANY PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION

PROP.  ELECTRIC/TELECOM SERVICE TO CONNECT TO
EXISTING UTILITY POLE. GC TO COORDINATE WITH UTILITY

PROVIDER PRIOR TO CONNECTION

FFE=303.50

PROP.  GAS SERVICE TO CONNECT TO GAS LINE EXTENSION.
GC TO COORDINATE WITH UTILITY PROVIDER PRIOR TO
CONNECTION

PROP.  GAS SERVICE EXTENSION TO BE PERFORMED BY
NATIONAL GRID UP TO PROPERTY LINE.

PROP.  WATER SERVICE TO CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER
STUB.  PROP. WATER SERVICE TO BE LAID AT A MINIMUM OF

5'  DEPTH. GC TO COORDINATE WITH VILLAGE AND LOCATE
EXISTING SERVICE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND NOTIFY

ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.

PROP.  158 LF WATER
SERVICE

E
E

E

E E E E E E

PROP.  UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE
(TYP.)

E E E E E E E E E E E E E E

PROP.  ELECTRIC INVERTER

245.1'

82.6'

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT
456.6'

15.0'

15
.0'

GC TO ENSURE
10' MINIMUM
SEPARATION

13.4' GC TO ENSURE
10' MINIMUM
SEPARATION

THIS PLAN TO BE UTILIZED FOR
UTILITIES  PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO

GENERAL NOTES SHEET
FOR ADDITIONAL GRADING & UTILITY

NOTES

W

E

S

1"= 80'

40 20 80080
C-501

UTILITY PLAN

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

1

2

3

4

5

6

REVISION 6 -

03/30/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION AKD
SRW

05/03/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

06/08/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

08/10/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

09/30/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

11/04/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

11/04/2022

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 an
d/o

r f
ile

 ha
s b

ee
n p

re
pa

re
d b

y B
oh

ler
  a

t th
e r

eq
ue

st 
of 

the
 P

ro
jec

t O
wn

er
 or

 hi
s R

ep
re

se
nta

tiv
e a

nd
 is

 be
ing

 pr
ov

ide
d s

ole
ly 

as
 a 

co
nv

en
ien

ce
 to

 th
e r

ec
ipi

en
t. B

oh
ler

  m
ak

es
 no

 re
pr

es
en

tat
ion

 re
ga

rd
ing

 th
e s

uit
ab

ilit
y f

or
 th

e i
nte

nd
ed

 us
e b

y t
he

 re
cip

ien
t. F

ur
the

r, 
Bo

hle
r m

ak
es

 noPROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:
DATE:
CAD I.D.:

PROJECT:

FOR

P:
\2

1\
B

21
02

26
\C

A
D

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
PL

A
N

 S
ET

S\
C

IV
IL

 S
IT

E 
PL

A
N

S\
B

21
02

26
-S

PP
D

-0
G

---
-->

LA
YO

U
T:

 C
-5

01
-U

TI
L

R
C

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY
REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

B210226
AKD
SRW

03/04/2022
B210226-SPPD-0G

PROPOSED SITE
PLAN DOCUMENTS

E29 LABS

PROPOSED
CANNABIS CULTIVATION AND

PROCESSING FACILITY
MAP: 63.14 SECTION: 1 LOT: 9

102 CHURCH STREET
CANAJOHARIE, NEW YORK

PRELIMINARY

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
MASSACHUSETTS LICENSE No. 42644-C

RHODE ISLAND LICENSE No. 7268
CONNECTICUT LICENSE No. 21854

NEW HAMPSHIRE LICENSE No. 10280
MAINE LICENSE No. 9490

NEW YORK LICENSE No. 071284-1
FLORIDA LICENSE No. 66202

W.D. GOEBEL

ALWAYS CALL 811
It's fast. It's free. It's the law.

TM

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

 A
RE

 P
RO

PR
IE

TA
RY

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
CO

PI
ED

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 P
UR

PO
SE

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
AT

IO
N 

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
©

SI
TE

 C
IV

IL
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
LA

N
D

 S
U

R
VE

YI
N

G
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E

SU
ST

A
IN

A
B

LE
 D

ES
IG

N
PE

R
M

IT
TI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

B
O

H
LE

R

17 COMPUTER DRIVE WEST
ALBANY, NY 12205

Phone: (518) 438-9900
Fax:         (518) 438-0900

www.BohlerEngineering.com



TG

W

W

S S
S

S
S

S
S

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF SF SF SF SF SF SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

N.Y.S. THRUWAY
EXIT 29C

A
N

A
JO

H
A

R
IE

 C
R

E
E

K

INCINERATOR ROAD

S

EAST MAIN STREET  - ROUTE 5S

(WIDTH VARIES)

C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
TR

E
E

T
(W

ID
TH

 V
A

R
IE

S
)

NEW YORK STATE THRUWAY AUTHORITY

PROPOSED 50,000 SF
CULTIVATION BUILDING

PROCESSING/MANUFACTURING
BUILDING

(EXIST. EXTERIOR TO
BE REFINISHED)

300

301

30
1

301

30
1

301

301

302

30
2

302

302

30
3

303

301

30
1302303

30
1

30
0

300

30
0

50
.0'

.(M
IN

.)

TEMPORARY SOIL
STOCKPILE AREA
SURROUNDED BY

SILTFENCE

PROP. STABILIZED
CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE/EXIT

PROP. INLET PROTECTION (TYP.)

CONCRETE
WASHOUT AREA

(SEE DETAIL)

TEMPORARY 6'X5'
LEVEL STONE
OUTLET

ALL SOILS WITHIN THE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE AND
PROPOSED LANDSCAPED AND GRASSED AREAS,
INCLUDING EXISTING AND NEWLY PLACED COMPACTED
FILL SOILS, SHALL RECEIVE FULL SOIL RESTORATION
PER THE SOIL RESTORATION NOTES SHOWN ON THE
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES SHEET.

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAP WITH STONE OUTLET. AS DRAINAGE
SYSTEM IS COMPLETED AND CONTRIBUTING AREAS ARE STABILIZED
WITH MULCH AND STONE SUBBASE (CRUSHER RUN), THE SEDIMENT
CAN BE REMOVED AND AREA CAN BE GRADED AND STABILIZED.
CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT BERMS & SWALES TO DIRECT
STORMWATER TO THIS SEDIMENT TRAP, AS SHOWN, UNTIL
CONTRIBUTING AREAS ARE STABILIZED.

PROP. SILT FENCE(TYP.)

TEMPORARY FLOW
DIRECTION. SITE TO BE
ROUGH GRADED TO
DIRECT STORMWATER
TO SEDIMENT TRAP.
(TYP)

PROP. SILT FENCE(TYP.)

E
E

E

E E E E E E
E E E E E E E E E E E E E E

REFER TO SOIL EROSION CONTROL
NOTES & DETAIL SHEET FOR EROSION

NOTES AND DETAILS

THIS PLAN TO BE UTILIZED FOR SITE
SOIL AND EROSION CONTROL

PURPOSES ONLY

W

E

S

1"= 80'

40 20 80080
C-601

SOIL EROSION &
SEDIMENT

CONTROL PLAN

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

1

2

3

4

5

6

REVISION 6 -

03/30/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION AKD
SRW

05/03/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

06/08/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

08/10/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

09/30/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

11/04/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

11/04/2022

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 an
d/o

r f
ile

 ha
s b

ee
n p

re
pa

re
d b

y B
oh

ler
  a

t th
e r

eq
ue

st 
of 

the
 P

ro
jec

t O
wn

er
 or

 hi
s R

ep
re

se
nta

tiv
e a

nd
 is

 be
ing

 pr
ov

ide
d s

ole
ly 

as
 a 

co
nv

en
ien

ce
 to

 th
e r

ec
ipi

en
t. B

oh
ler

  m
ak

es
 no

 re
pr

es
en

tat
ion

 re
ga

rd
ing

 th
e s

uit
ab

ilit
y f

or
 th

e i
nte

nd
ed

 us
e b

y t
he

 re
cip

ien
t. F

ur
the

r, 
Bo

hle
r m

ak
es

 noPROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:
DATE:
CAD I.D.:

PROJECT:

FOR

P:
\2

1\
B

21
02

26
\C

A
D

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
PL

A
N

 S
ET

S\
C

IV
IL

 S
IT

E 
PL

A
N

S\
B

21
02

26
-S

PP
D

-0
G

---
-->

LA
YO

U
T:

 C
-6

01
-E

R
O

S

R
C

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY
REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

B210226
AKD
SRW

03/04/2022
B210226-SPPD-0G

PROPOSED SITE
PLAN DOCUMENTS

E29 LABS

PROPOSED
CANNABIS CULTIVATION AND

PROCESSING FACILITY
MAP: 63.14 SECTION: 1 LOT: 9

102 CHURCH STREET
CANAJOHARIE, NEW YORK

PRELIMINARY

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
MASSACHUSETTS LICENSE No. 42644-C

RHODE ISLAND LICENSE No. 7268
CONNECTICUT LICENSE No. 21854

NEW HAMPSHIRE LICENSE No. 10280
MAINE LICENSE No. 9490

NEW YORK LICENSE No. 071284-1
FLORIDA LICENSE No. 66202

W.D. GOEBEL

ALWAYS CALL 811
It's fast. It's free. It's the law.

TM

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

 A
RE

 P
RO

PR
IE

TA
RY

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
CO

PI
ED

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 P
UR

PO
SE

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
AT

IO
N 

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
©

SI
TE

 C
IV

IL
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
LA

N
D

 S
U

R
VE

YI
N

G
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E

SU
ST

A
IN

A
B

LE
 D

ES
IG

N
PE

R
M

IT
TI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

B
O

H
LE

R

17 COMPUTER DRIVE WEST
ALBANY, NY 12205

Phone: (518) 438-9900
Fax:         (518) 438-0900

www.BohlerEngineering.com



TG

W

W

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

N.Y.S. THRUWAY
EXIT 29

C
A

N
A

JO
H

A
R

IE
 C

R
E

E
K

INCINERATOR ROAD

S

EAST MAIN STREET  - ROUTE 5S

(WIDTH VARIES)

C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
TR

E
E

T
(W

ID
TH

 V
A

R
IE

S
)

NEW YORK STATE THRUWAY AUTHORITY

PROPOSED 50,000 SF
CULTIVATION BUILDING

PROCESSING/MANUFACTURING
BUILDING

(EXIST. EXTERIOR TO
BE REFINISHED)

300

301

30
1

301

30
1

301

301

302

30
2

302

302

30
3

303

301

30
1302303

30
1

30
0

300

30
0

2.9'

4.6'

31.1'

19
0.1

'

380.0'

371.4'

E
E

E

E E E E E E
E E E E E E E E E E E E E E

1 GI

4 GI

2 GI
4 PS

7 PP

5 PA

6 PP

4 PA

4 PP

3 GI

28 MB

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

1

2

3

4

5

6

REVISION 6 -

03/30/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION AKD
SRW

05/03/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

06/08/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

08/10/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

09/30/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

11/04/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

11/04/2022

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:
DATE:
CAD I.D.:

PROJECT:

FOR

P:
\2

1\
B

21
02

26
\C

A
D

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
PL

A
N

 S
ET

S\
C

IV
IL

 S
IT

E 
PL

A
N

S\
B

21
02

26
-L

SC
P-

0C
---

-->
LA

YO
U

T:
 C

-7
01

-L
A

N
D

R
C

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY
REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

B210226
AKD

SRW
03/04/2022

B210226-LSCP-0C

PROPOSED SITE
PLAN DOCUMENTS

E29 LABS

PROPOSED
CANNABIS CULTIVATION AND

PROCESSING FACILITY
MAP: 63.14 SECTION: 1 LOT: 9

102 CHURCH STREET
CANAJOHARIE, NEW YORK

PRELIMINARY

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
MASSACHUSETTS LICENSE No. 42644-C

RHODE ISLAND LICENSE No. 7268
CONNECTICUT LICENSE No. 21854

NEW HAMPSHIRE LICENSE No. 10280
MAINE LICENSE No. 9490

NEW YORK LICENSE No. 071284-1
FLORIDA LICENSE No. 66202

W.D. GOEBEL

ALWAYS CALL 811
It's fast. It's free. It's the law.

TM

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

 A
RE

 P
RO

PR
IE

TA
RY

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
CO

PI
ED

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 P
UR

PO
SE

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
AT

IO
N 

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
©

SI
TE

 C
IV

IL
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
LA

N
D

 S
U

R
VE

YI
N

G
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E

SU
ST

A
IN

A
B

LE
 D

ES
IG

N
PE

R
M

IT
TI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

B
O

H
LE

R

17 COMPUTER DRIVE WEST
ALBANY, NY 12205

Phone: (518) 438-9900
Fax:         (518) 438-0900

www.BohlerEngineering.com

REFER LANDSCAPE NOTES &
DETAILS SHEET FOR LANDSCAPE

NOTES AND DETAILS

THIS PLAN TO BE UTILIZED FOR
LANDSCAPE PURPOSES ONLY

SEED MIX KEY

PROPOSED HYDROSEED

EXISTING GRASSED AREA
TO REMAIN

OWNER MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITIES

UPON OWNER'S (OR OWNER CONTRACTOR'S) COMPLETION OF LANDSCAPING WORK, THE OWNER IS FULLY RESPONSIBLE
FOR ALL FUTURE MAINTENANCE, CARE, UPKEEP, WATERING, AND TRIMMING OF ALL INSTALLED VEGETATION, PLANTS,
TREE, BUSHES, SHRUBS, GRASSES, GRASS, ORNAMENTAL PLANTS AND FLOWERS, FLOWERS, GROUND COVER, AND
LANDSCAPING, INCLUDING ALL LANDSCAPE ISLANDS AND AREAS ADJACENT OR PART OF THE LANDSCAPED AREAS.  THIS
RESPONSIBILITY INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

§ TREES ADJACENT TO WALKWAYS AND AREAS OF PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC MUST BE MAINTAINED TO ASSURE THAT ANY
BRANCHES MUST BE LIMBED UP TO A CLEARANCE HEIGHT OF 7 FT. (FROM ALL PEDESTRIAN SURFACES) OR PRUNED BACK
TO AVOID ANY INTERFERENCE WITH THE TYPICAL PATH OF TRAVEL.

§ TREES WITHIN VEHICULAR SIGHT LINES, AS ILLUSTRATED ON THE LANDSCAPE PLAN, ARE TO BE TRIMMED TO A CLEARANCE
HEIGHT OF 7 FT. (FROM ALL PAVED, TRAVELED SURFACES), OR AS OTHERWISE INDICATED ON THE PLANS.

§ VEGETATIVE GROUND COVER, SHRUBS AND ORNAMENTAL PLANTS AND GRASSES MUST BE TRIMMED SO THAT NO PORTION
OF THE PLANT EXCEEDS 30 INCHES ABOVE GRADE (OF ALL PAVED, TRAVEL SURFACES) ALONG AND WITHIN THE SIGHT
LINES OF PARKING LOTS AND INGRESS-EGRESS WAYS.

§ FALLEN PLANT FLOWERS, FRUIT, SEEDS AND DEBRIS DROPPINGS ARE TO BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY FROM VEHICULAR
AND PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC AREAS TO PREVENT TRIPPING, SLIPPING OR ANY OTHER HAZARDS.

THESE REQUIREMENTS DO NOT AFFECT THE PLANT LIFE GUARANTEES THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO
PROVIDE.

W

E

S

1"= 80'

40 20 80080
C-701

LANDSCAPE
PLAN

KEY QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE

LANDSCAPE SCHEDULE

PA 9 PICEA ABIES NORWAY SPRUCE 6-7'  HT.
PP 17 PICEA PUNGENS COLORADO SPRUCE 6-7'  HT.
PS 4 PIMUS STROBUS WHITE PINE 7-8' HT.

GI 10 GLEDITSIA TRIAC. INERMIS IMPERIAL IMPERIAL HONEY LOCUST 2-1/2" CAL.

MB 28 MALUS CORONARIA SWEET CARBAPPLE 2-1/2" CAL.



TG

W

W

S S
S

S
S

S
S

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.1 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.1 0.5 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.9 1.3 1.4 1.2 0.9 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.2 1.4 1.4 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.3 0.1 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.0 1.4 2.0 2.3 1.9 1.5 1.2 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.2 2.2 1.7 1.3 1.0 1.1 1.5 2.0 0.1 2.0 1.4 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.0 1.7 2.0 2.2 2.6 2.2 2.3 2.2 2.2 2.4 2.3 2.6 2.5 2.2 2.1 1.8 2.0 2.2 2.2 0.2 2.2 2.0 1.7 1.0 0.7 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.3 1.2 0.7 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.5 2.8 2.4 2.9 3.3 2.9 3.3 3.5 3.4 3.6 2.9 3.3 3.1 2.7 3.4 2.9 3.4 3.0 2.9 3.3 2.8 2.5 2.8 1.5 0.9 0.8 0.9 1.3 1.7 1.7 1.6 1.1 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.0 1.8 3.1 2.9 3.8 3.8 3.8 3.4 4.2 4.1 3.6 3.7 4.0 4.0 3.4 4.0 3.7 4.0 3.3 3.8 3.9 3.8 2.8 3.2 1.9 1.1 0.9 1.1 1.4 1.7 1.9 2.0 1.8 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.0 1.8 2.9 3.0 4.4 3.9 4.5 3.5 4.0 3.9 3.7 4.4 4.2 4.6 3.6 3.8 3.5 3.8 3.4 4.5 3.8 4.4 3.0 3.0 1.8 1.1 1.0 1.2 1.5 1.8 2.3 2.7 2.9 0.6 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.6 0.9 1.7 3.1 3.8 3.3 3.2 3.8 4.3 3.8 3.8 4.4 3.9 3.3 3.5 4.3 3.9 3.2 3.7 4.3 3.7 3.2 3.5 3.9 3.0 1.7 1.1 0.9 1.3 1.7 2.0 2.8 3.5 3.7 1.2 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.7 1.3 2.3 3.1 2.8 2.5 2.6 2.7 3.3 3.9 3.8 3.2 2.7 2.7 2.7 3.2 3.6 3.5 3.5 3.2 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.8 2.8 1.9 1.1 0.9 1.3 1.8 2.1 3.0 4.0 4.4 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.6 1.1 2.3 3.5 3.5 2.5 2.1 2.0 1.9 2.4 3.1 3.0 2.3 1.9 1.9 1.9 2.1 2.9 3.3 3.0 2.3 2.0 2.0 1.9 1.9 2.1 1.8 1.2 1.0 1.2 1.9 2.1 3.0 4.0 4.3 2.7 0.7 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.0 2.0 4.5 7.4 6.9 4.2 2.6 2.0 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.0 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.7 1.8 2.2 2.5 2.3 2.1 2.1 2.0 2.0 1.7 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.0 1.2 1.8 2.2 2.9 3.7 4.0 3.0 0.9 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.3 2.9 6.9 11.8 11.2 6.2 3.1 2.0 1.7 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.8 2.1 2.1 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.1 1.7 1.5 1.4 1.2 1.0 1.2 1.7 2.1 2.8 3.4 3.6 3.1 1.2 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.3 2.8 5.8 8.9 8.5 5.3 2.9 1.8 1.5 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.4 1.7 2.2 2.5 2.2 2.1 2.0 1.9 1.8 1.8 1.7 1.4 1.1 1.1 1.6 2.1 2.7 3.3 3.5 3.1 1.8 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.2 2.2 3.7 5.0 4.9 3.6 2.4 1.7 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.6 2.2 3.0 3.0 2.6 2.6 2.5 2.3 2.6 2.2 1.5 1.1 1.1 1.5 2.1 2.9 3.3 3.4 3.2 2.5 0.7 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.1 1.6 2.4 2.9 2.9 2.7 2.0 1.8 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.7 2.2 3.3 4.3 3.8 3.3 3.3 3.9 3.4 2.2 1.4 1.1 1.1 1.4 2.1 2.9 3.2 3.5 3.6 3.3 1.1 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.9 2.0 1.9 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.8 2.0 2.1 2.0 2.1 2.6 3.6 3.9 4.8 4.2 4.5 3.9 3.3 2.2 1.5 1.3 1.3 1.5 2.1 2.9 3.1 3.6 4.1 4.1 1.7 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.2 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.8 2.3 2.6 2.2 2.1 2.3 2.2 2.5 3.0 2.7 2.4 2.4 2.9 4.2 4.0 4.9 4.7 4.9 3.5 3.6 2.4 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.7 2.2 3.0 3.2 3.8 4.5 4.6 2.5 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.8 2.8 3.0 2.5 1.7 1.3 1.2 1.3 1.6 2.3 3.3 3.6 3.2 3.2 3.4 4.0 3.9 3.1 2.5 2.4 2.8 4.1 4.0 4.3 4.5 4.0 3.3 3.8 2.6 2.0 1.8 1.7 1.7 2.1 2.9 3.2 3.8 4.6 4.5 2.8 0.7 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.7 3.7 6.5 8.5 5.8 3.1 1.8 1.4 1.4 1.6 2.2 3.5 4.2 4.2 3.9 4.5 4.8 4.2 3.1 2.6 2.6 2.8 3.5 3.8 3.8 1.6 3.6 3.4 3.1 2.4 2.1 1.9 1.8 1.9 2.3 3.0 3.2 3.6 4.1 4.1 2.8 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.4 2.3 5.1 10.1 12.8 8.8 4.3 2.3 1.7 1.6 1.8 2.5 3.7 3.5 5.0 4.4 5.2 4.1 4.4 3.4 2.9 2.6 2.6 3.0 3.4 3.8 1.7 3.4 2.8 2.4 2.1 2.0 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.4 3.0 3.2 3.4 3.5 3.4 2.5 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.7 2.6 4.7 7.5 9.2 6.7 4.1 2.4 1.9 1.7 1.9 2.6 4.0 3.5 4.2 4.5 4.5 4.2 4.7 3.6 2.9 2.4 2.4 2.5 3.1 3.5 1.8 3.1 2.5 2.1 2.0 1.9 2.1 2.1 2.0 2.2 2.6 3.1 3.3 3.1 3.0 2.2 0.8 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.8 2.2 2.8 3.8 5.1 5.6 4.7 3.6 2.7 2.1 1.9 2.0 2.4 3.5 3.6 3.7 4.4 4.0 4.3 4.1 3.4 2.8 2.7 3.0 2.7 2.5 2.8 1.9 2.4 2.1 2.0 1.9 1.9 2.2 2.2 2.5 3.0 2.8 3.0 3.4 3.1 2.7 2.0 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.5 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.6 1.8 1.8 2.0 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.2 2.2 2.3 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.7 2.9 3.3 3.8 4.4 4.4 4.4 3.6 3.1 2.6 2.3 2.2 2.3 2.8 3.1 3.4 1.6 3.7 3.7 3.5 3.3 3.0 2.9 3.1 2.8 2.7 2.7 2.3 2.2 2.0 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.5 2.5 2.7 3.2 3.0 3.1 3.3 2.9 2.5 1.8 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.6 1.2 1.8 2.5 2.9 3.2 3.3 3.5 3.6 3.7 3.8 3.9 3.9 4.0 4.0 4.1 4.1 4.3 4.4 4.5 4.6 4.9 5.0 5.2 5.0 4.8 4.3 3.6 3.0 2.5 2.4 2.6 3.0 3.6 2.0 3.9 3.7 3.5 3.4 3.2 2.9 2.6 2.8 3.0 3.0 2.7 2.4 2.1 2.1 2.3 2.5 2.9 2.9 2.7 2.6 2.9 3.3 3.3 2.8 2.4 1.7 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.4 1.3 2.9 4.7 6.0 6.8 7.2 7.4 7.5 7.8 8.0 7.9 8.2 8.3 8.3 8.2 8.3 8.5 8.9 8.7 8.6 8.6 8.5 8.4 8.5 8.7 8.5 7.4 5.6 4.0 3.2 2.8 2.7 2.7 3.0 2.3 3.5 3.6 3.6 3.5 3.4 3.4 3.3 3.3 3.2 3.1 2.9 2.6 2.1 2.1 2.5 2.8 3.0 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.2 3.3 3.1 2.9 2.3 1.5 0.9 0.5 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.7 2.9 8.6 11.8 15.4 15.5 16.7 15.7 16.7 17.0 17.6 16.4 17.7 17.3 17.7 16.8 17.7 17.7 18.8 17.4 17.6 17.3 17.5 16.2 17.2 17.2 17.3 14.3 8.6 5.7 3.9 3.0 2.7 2.5 2.6 2.5 3.1 3.6 3.8 3.6 3.6 3.5 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.1 3.0 2.6 2.2 2.2 2.5 2.9 3.0 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.0 2.8 2.2 1.4 0.9 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 1.1 4.7 16.1 19.4 24.6 22.0 25.1 21.8 24.9 23.5 26.5 22.4 24.7 23.0 25.7 23.6 26.3 24.5 26.7 22.6 25.4 24.2 27.0 22.8 25.5 23.8 25.4 19.0 10.3 5.9 4.0 3.1 2.9 2.7 2.7 2.8 3.1 3.5 3.7 3.8 3.6 3.3 3.1 3.1 3.3 3.2 2.8 2.5 2.2 2.2 2.5 2.7 3.1 3.1 2.9 2.8 2.9 3.1 3.0 2.5 2.0 1.4 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.9 4.0 1.0 14.9 17.0 16.2 17.5 16.2 7.8 17.4 18.0 16.4 8.0 16.4 8.0 17.2 8.4 17.6 17.7 16.5 8.3 17.9 19.1 17.9 8.7 17.6 8.1 14.6 8.8 5.8 4.0 3.3 3.0 2.7 2.7 2.9 3.3 3.4 3.5 3.8 3.6 3.6 3.9 3.5 3.1 3.1 2.6 2.4 2.2 2.2 2.3 2.5 2.9 3.0 3.2 3.5 3.1 3.0 2.8 2.2 1.8 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 2.0 0.5 6.6 3.9 7.5 4.2 7.8 4.6 8.2 4.8 8.0 4.8 7.8 4.8 8.3 5.1 8.4 5.1 8.0 5.1 8.8 5.2 9.0 5.5 8.8 5.3 7.8 6.0 4.5 3.7 3.3 2.8 3.1 3.0 2.8 3.4 3.5 3.6 3.9 3.7 3.6 3.9 3.5 3.2 3.2 2.7 2.5 2.3 2.2 2.4 2.5 3.0 3.0 3.2 3.6 3.1 2.9 2.8 2.2 1.8 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.8 0.3 2.4 1.8 3.3 2.4 3.5 2.6 3.8 2.7 3.8 2.9 3.8 2.8 3.9 3.0 4.1 3.0 4.0 3.1 4.2 3.1 4.4 3.4 4.5 3.4 4.4 4.1 3.6 3.4 3.2 3.0 3.5 3.4 2.9 3.5 3.7 3.9 4.2 3.9 3.5 3.2 3.2 3.3 3.3 3.0 2.7 2.3 2.3 2.5 2.8 3.2 3.2 2.9 2.8 2.9 3.1 2.9 2.4 1.9 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.5 0.8 1.2 1.5 1.7 1.8 2.0 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.3 2.3 2.4 2.3 2.4 2.4 2.5 2.5 2.6 2.7 2.8 2.9 3.0 3.2 3.1 3.3 3.4 3.1 3.2 3.2 3.4 3.9 4.1 4.3 4.2 4.0 3.9 3.7 3.6 3.5 3.3 3.1 2.8 2.4 2.3 2.7 3.0 3.2 3.3 3.3 3.2 3.3 3.2 2.9 2.6 2.1 1.4 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.3 2.7 3.0 3.3 3.5 3.4 3.2 3.4 3.7 4.1 4.4 4.6 4.3 4.0 3.8 3.5 3.5 3.4 3.3 3.1 2.8 2.4 2.3 2.7 3.0 3.1 3.3 3.3 3.2 3.3 3.2 2.9 2.6 2.1 1.4 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.9 2.4 3.0 3.2 3.2 3.3 3.4 3.5 3.7 4.0 4.4 4.5 4.3 4.0 3.5 3.4 3.2 3.3 3.3 2.9 2.6 2.3 2.3 2.6 2.8 3.2 3.2 3.0 2.9 2.9 3.1 2.9 2.4 1.9 1.4 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.6 2.9 3.1 3.1 3.2 3.3 3.6 4.0 4.2 4.1 4.1 3.9 3.6 4.0 3.6 3.1 3.1 2.7 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.5 2.6 3.0 3.1 3.3 3.6 3.2 2.9 2.8 2.2 1.8 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.4 1.9 2.2 2.6 2.9 2.8 2.8 3.0 3.3 3.7 3.9 3.8 4.0 3.9 3.6 3.8 3.5 3.2 3.2 2.7 2.5 2.3 2.3 2.5 2.6 3.1 3.2 3.2 3.6 3.2 2.9 2.8 2.2 1.8 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.6 1.8 2.2 2.5 2.4 3.1 3.2 2.8 3.4 3.6 3.8 4.1 3.9 3.6 3.1 3.2 3.4 3.3 3.0 2.7 2.3 2.3 2.6 2.9 3.2 3.2 3.0 2.8 2.9 3.1 2.9 2.4 1.9 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.6 2.0 2.3 2.1 2.7 2.8 2.6 3.2 3.5 3.9 4.0 3.9 3.8 3.6 3.6 3.5 3.3 3.1 2.8 2.4 2.3 2.7 3.0 3.1 3.3 3.4 3.3 3.3 3.2 2.9 2.6 2.0 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.4 1.6 1.8 2.1 2.1 2.0 2.2 2.6 3.1 3.4 3.8 3.9 3.8 3.6 3.4 3.4 3.4 3.3 3.1 2.8 2.4 2.3 2.7 3.0 3.2 3.3 3.3 3.2 3.2 3.1 2.9 2.6 2.0 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.6 1.7 1.9 2.1 2.2 2.4 2.6 2.9 3.2 3.5 3.7 3.6 3.3 3.2 3.1 3.3 3.3 2.8 2.6 2.3 2.3 2.5 2.8 3.2 3.2 2.9 2.9 2.9 3.1 2.9 2.4 1.9 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.0 0.9 0.9 1.1 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.9 2.1 2.3 2.7 3.1 3.2 3.3 3.3 3.3 3.8 3.4 3.0 3.0 2.6 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.4 2.6 3.0 2.9 3.3 3.6 3.0 2.9 2.7 2.1 1.8 1.3 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.6 2.1 2.4 2.6 2.7 2.7 2.8 2.8 2.8 2.8 2.9 2.9 3.0 3.1 3.0 2.3 3.0 2.9 2.9 2.8 2.7 2.6 2.5 2.4 2.2 2.0 1.6 1.3 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.9 2.2 2.6 2.9 2.9 3.2 3.3 3.2 3.6 3.3 3.1 3.1 2.6 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.4 2.6 3.0 3.0 3.3 3.5 3.0 3.0 2.7 2.1 1.7 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.6 2.5 3.4 4.3 3.1 4.8 3.5 4.9 3.8 5.2 3.7 5.2 3.8 5.5 4.0 5.9 3.8 5.6 3.7 5.3 3.6 5.1 3.4 4.8 3.1 4.3 2.2 3.2 0.7 1.4 1.0 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.7 1.8 2.0 2.3 2.7 3.0 3.3 3.4 3.1 2.9 3.0 3.2 3.2 2.9 2.6 2.3 2.3 2.6 2.8 3.2 3.2 2.9 2.7 2.9 3.1 2.9 2.3 1.8 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.3 2.1 3.5 6.1 9.2 5.5 10.5 6.4 10.7 6.9 11.4 6.7 11.3 6.6 12.0 7.0 13.0 6.8 12.4 6.6 11.9 6.7 11.6 6.4 10.9 5.7 10.1 4.3 8.3 0.9 3.0 1.2 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.7 1.9 2.2 2.7 3.1 3.2 3.4 3.4 3.4 3.4 3.3 3.2 3.1 2.7 2.3 2.3 2.7 3.0 3.1 3.3 3.3 3.2 3.2 3.1 2.8 2.5 1.9 1.3 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.5 2.0 4.5 8.7 16.4 8.4 19.8 10.2 19.7 11.1 21.7 20.8 20.4 9.2 20.5 9.9 22.0 23.8 21.5 9.8 20.9 10.6 21.6 10.2 20.4 8.6 18.8 19.3 16.0 14.5 5.4 1.7 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.9 2.2 2.7 3.1 3.3 3.4 3.4 3.3 3.4 3.3 3.2 3.0 2.7 2.3 2.3 2.7 3.0 3.1 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.2 3.1 2.8 2.5 1.9 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.5 2.5 4.6 9.2 18.0 23.0 23.5 26.2 24.3 25.1 23.4 22.4 21.5 22.2 20.8 22.8 20.5 22.1 21.2 22.9 22.3 24.7 22.9 23.4 21.5 21.8 20.1 20.7 16.7 16.4 5.6 1.9 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.8 2.1 2.4 2.8 3.0 3.3 3.4 3.1 3.0 3.0 3.2 3.2 2.8 2.5 2.3 2.3 2.5 2.8 3.2 3.1 2.9 2.8 2.9 3.0 2.8 2.3 1.8 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.4 2.2 3.9 6.4 10.8 13.4 14.5 15.6 15.1 14.9 13.7 12.8 12.5 12.7 11.8 12.5 11.5 11.9 11.9 12.7 12.9 13.5 13.2 12.9 12.3 12.1 11.1 11.1 9.0 7.7 3.3 1.5 1.2 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.8 2.1 2.5 2.9 3.0 3.2 3.3 3.3 3.7 3.4 3.0 3.0 2.6 2.4 2.3 2.2 2.4 2.5 2.9 2.9 3.3 3.5 3.0 2.9 2.6 2.0 1.7 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.2 1.7 2.6 3.8 5.2 6.2 6.8 7.0 6.9 6.5 6.0 5.8 5.7 5.7 5.5 5.5 5.4 5.5 5.5 5.8 5.7 5.9 5.7 5.6 5.3 5.1 4.7 4.4 3.7 2.8 1.7 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.3 2.6 3.0 3.2 3.4 3.4 3.3 3.6 3.3 3.0 3.1 2.7 2.4 2.3 2.2 2.4 2.6 3.0 2.9 3.2 3.4 3.0 2.9 2.6 2.1 1.7 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.7 2.3 2.8 3.2 3.4 3.4 3.4 3.3 3.1 3.0 2.9 2.9 2.8 2.9 2.9 2.9 2.9 2.9 2.9 2.9 2.8 2.7 2.6 2.5 2.2 2.1 1.7 1.4 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.9 2.3 2.7 3.0 3.4 3.6 3.5 3.2 2.9 2.9 3.1 3.2 2.9 2.6 2.3 2.3 2.5 2.8 3.1 3.1 2.8 2.6 2.8 3.0 2.8 2.3 1.8 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.4 1.7 1.8 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.8 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.5 1.7 1.5 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.7 3.1 3.5 3.6 3.5 3.5 3.4 3.4 3.3 3.1 3.0 2.7 2.3 2.3 2.6 2.9 3.0 3.2 3.2 3.1 3.1 3.0 2.7 2.5 1.9 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.5 1.6 1.5 2.2 2.3 1.9 2.6 3.0 3.4 3.5 3.5 3.3 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.1 2.9 2.6 2.2 2.2 2.5 2.8 2.9 3.0 3.0 2.9 2.9 2.9 2.7 2.4 1.8 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.2 1.5 1.7 1.5 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.5 2.8 3.0 3.3 3.3 2.9 2.8 2.7 2.8 2.9 2.6 2.3 2.1 2.1 2.3 2.5 2.8 2.8 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.7 2.6 2.1 1.7 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.8 2.1 2.4 2.6 2.7 2.9 2.9 2.6 3.1 2.9 2.3 2.6 2.2 2.0 2.0 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.5 2.4 2.6 2.9 2.5 2.3 2.2 1.7 1.5 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.2 1.4 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.8 2.0 2.2 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.2 2.6 2.4 2.1 2.3 2.0 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.9 2.2 2.1 2.2 2.5 2.1 2.0 1.9 1.5 1.3 1.0 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.5 1.7 2.0 2.3 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.1 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.0 1.8 1.8 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.7 2.0 2.0 1.8 1.7 1.8 1.9 1.7 1.4 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.2 0.2 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.0 1.7 2.0 1.9 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.4 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.8 1.6 1.4 1.1 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.2 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.1 1.3 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.2 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.2 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.1 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.2 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.1 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.2 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.4 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.6 1.3 1.7 1.7 1.4 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.7 1.4 1.7 1.9 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.1 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.0 1.0 1.3 1.5 1.3 1.9 1.9 1.3 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.7 1.4 1.7 1.9 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.1 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.7 1.6 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.5 1.4 1.1 1.0 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.6 1.5 1.3 1.2 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.7 1.1 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.1 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.0 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.0 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.0 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.0 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

D

1F
C

1FC

1F
C

1FC 1FC

1FC
1FC

1FC

1FC
1FC

1FC
1FC

1FC
1FC

1FC

1FC

1FC1F
C

1FC
1FC

1F
C1FC1FC

1FC1FC
1F

C

1F
C

1FC

1FC1FC
1FC

1F
C

1F
C

1FC
1FC 1FC 1FC

1F
C

1FC
1FC1FC1FC1FC

1F
C

1FC

1FC 1FC 1FC 1FC

1F
C

1FC

1F
C

1FC

1F
C

1F
C

1FC

PROP. LED AREA
LIGHT, 28' HIGH
POLE (TYP.)

APPROXIMATE LIMIT
OF 1 FOOT-CANDLE
LIGHTING CONTOUR
(TYP.)

B

B

B B B

D

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C C

C

A

A

D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D

N.Y.S. THRUWAY
EXIT 29

C
A

N
A

JO
H

A
R

IE
 C

R
E

E
K

INCINERATOR ROAD

S

EAST MAIN STREET  - ROUTE 5S

(WIDTH VARIES)

C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
TR

E
E

T
(W

ID
TH

 V
A

R
IE

S
)

NEW YORK STATE THRUWAY AUTHORITY

PROPOSED 50,000 SF
CULTIVATION BUILDING

PROCESSING/MANUFACTURING
BUILDING

(EXIST. EXTERIOR TO
BE REFINISHED)

E
E

E

E E E E E E
E E E E E E E E E E E

LIGHTING NOTES
1. THIS LIGHTING PLAN DEPICTS PROPOSED SUSTAINED ILLUMINATION LEVELS CALCULATED USING DATA

PROVIDED BY THE NOTED MANUFACTURER(S).  ACTUAL SUSTAINED SITE ILLUMINATION LEVELS AND
PERFORMANCE OF LUMINAIRES MAY VARY DUE TO VARIATIONS IN WEATHER, ELECTRICAL VOLTAGE,
TOLERANCE IN LAMPS, THE SERVICE LIFE OF EQUIPMENT AND LUMINAIRES AND OTHER RELATED
VARIABLE FIELD CONDITIONS.

2. THE LIGHT LOSS FACTORS USED IN THESE LIGHTING CALCULATIONS ARE 0.90 FOR ALL LED LUMINAIRES,
0.80 FOR ALL HIGH PRESSURE SODIUM LUMINAIRES OR 0.72 FOR ALL METAL HALIDE LUMINAIRES UNLESS
OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.  THESE FACTORS ARE INDICATIVE OF TYPICAL LIGHTING INDUSTRY MODELING
STANDARDS.

3. THE LIGHTING VALUES AND CALCULATION POINTS DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN ARE ALL ANALYZED ON A
HORIZONTAL GEOMETRIC PLANE AT ELEVATION ZERO (GROUND LEVEL) UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
THE VALUES DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN ARE IN FOOTCANDLES.

4. THE LUMINAIRES, LAMPS AND LENSES MUST BE REGULARLY INSPECTED/MAINTAINED TO ENSURE THAT
THEY FUNCTION PROPERLY. THIS WORK SHOULD INCLUDE, BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO, FREQUENT VISUAL
INSPECTIONS, CLEANING OF LENSES, AND RELAMPING (IF NECESSARY) AT LEAST ONCE EVERY SIX (6)
MONTHS.  FAILURE TO FOLLOW THE ABOVE STEPS COULD CAUSE THE LUMINAIRES, LAMPS AND LENSES
TO FAIL PROPERLY TO FUNCTION.

5. WHERE APPLICABLE, THE EXISTING CONDITION LIGHT LEVELS ILLUSTRATED ARE REPRESENTATIVE OF
AN APPROXIMATION UTILIZING LABORATORY DATA FOR SIMILAR FIXTURES, UNLESS ACTUAL FIELD
MEASUREMENTS ARE TAKEN WITH A LIGHT METER AND ARE, CONSEQUENTLY, APPROXIMATIONS ONLY.
DUE TO FACTORS SUCH AS FIXTURE MAINTENANCE, EQUIPMENT TOLERANCES, WEATHER CONDITIONS,
ETC, ACTUAL LIGHT LEVELS MAY DIFFER.  EXISTING LIGHT LEVELS DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN SHOULD BE
CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE.

6. THIS LIGHTING PLAN IS INTENDED TO SHOW THE LOCATIONS AND TYPE OF LUMINAIRES, ONLY.  POWER
SYSTEM, CONDUITS, WIRING, VOLTAGES AND OTHER ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS ARE THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ARCHITECT, MEP AND/OR LIGHTING CONTRACTOR, AS INDICATED IN THE
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  THESE ITEMS MUST BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED BY STATE
AND LOCAL REGULATIONS.  LIGHT POLE BASES ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE STRUCTURAL
ENGINEER, AS INDICATED IN THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLING LIGHTING FIXTURES AND APPURTENANCES IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL
APPLICABLE BUILDING AND ELECTRICAL CODES AND ALL OTHER APPLICABLE RULES, REGULATIONS,
LAWS AND STATUTES.

7. CONTRACTOR MUST BRING TO DESIGNER'S ATTENTION, PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF
CONSTRUCTION, ANY LIGHT LOCATIONS THAT CONFLICT WITH DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, OR OTHER
STRUCTURES.

8. IT IS THE LIGHTING CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO COORDINATE WITH THE PROJECT ARCHITECT OR
OWNER REGARDING THE POWER SOURCE(S) FROM WITHIN THE BUILDING, AND TIMING DEVICES
NECESSARY TO MEET THE DESIGN INTENT.

9. THE LIGHTING CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE CONTRACTOR REQUIREMENTS
INDICATED IN THE SITE PLAN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, GENERAL NOTES, GRADING AND UTILITY
NOTES, SITE SAFETY, AND ALL GOVERNMENTAL RULES, LAWS, ORDINANCES, REGULATIONS AND THE
LIKE.

10. THE CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY THAT INSTALLATION OF LIGHTING FIXTURES COMPLIES WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS FOR SEPARATION FROM OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL WIRES PER STATE REGULATIONS.

11. WHEN A BANK ATM IS INCLUDED IN THE PLAN, THE LIGHTING DESIGN REPRESENTS BOHLER'S
UNDERSTANDING AND INTERPRETATION OF THE REGULATORY LIGHTING LEVELS INTENDED BY
PUBLISHED STANDARDS.

12. UPON OWNER'S ACCEPTANCE OF THE COMPLETED PROJECT, THE OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
ALL MAINTENANCE, SERVICING, REPAIR AND INSPECTION OF THE LIGHTING SYSTEM AND ALL OF ITS
COMPONENTS AND RELATED SYSTEMS, TO ENSURE ADEQUATE LIGHTING LEVELS ARE PRESENT AND
FUNCTIONING AT ALL TIMES.

THIS PLAN TO BE UTILIZED FOR
LIGHTING PURPOSES ONLY

N.T.S.
AREA LIGHT DETAIL

FOUNDATION
(DESIGN BY
OTHERS-SEE NOTE
BELOW)

MOUNTING ARM

POLE

2'-6"
(MIN.)

FO
R 

LU
MI

NA
IR

E 
MO

UN
TI

NG
 H

EI
GH

TS
SE

E 
LU

MI
NA

IR
E 

SC
HE

DU
LE

 (T
HI

S 
SH

EE
T)

LIGHT FIXTURE
(SEE LUMINAIRE

SCHEDULE THIS PLAN)

CONCRETE
CURB

NOTE: THIS DETAIL IS FOR BID AND BUDGETARY PURPOSES ONLY. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR HAVING A FOUNDATION DESIGN PREPARED BY A QUALIFIED
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER CONSIDERING LIGHTING MANUFACTURER REQUIREMENTS, LOCAL
WIND LOADS AND SITE SPECIFIC SOIL PARAMETERS.

· SOME SITE CONDITIONS AND/OR LOCATIONS MAY REQUIRE VIBRATION DAMPENING
MEASURES AS DETERMINED BY A STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.

· THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED OF THE INTENT TO MOUNT ANYTHING
TO THE POLE, ASIDE FROM THE LIGHT FIXTURES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
CAMERAS, BANNERS, FLAGS, SIGNAGE, ETC. AS IT WILL IMPACT THE POLE AND
FOUNDATION DESIGN.

W

E

S

1"= 80'

40 20 80080
C-703

LIGHTING
PLAN

47
.6'

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

1

2

3

4

5

6

REVISION 6 -

03/30/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION AKD
SRW

05/03/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

06/08/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

08/10/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

09/30/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

11/04/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

11/04/2022

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 an
d/o

r f
ile

 ha
s b

ee
n p

re
pa

re
d b

y B
oh

ler
  a

t th
e r

eq
ue

st 
of 

the
 P

ro
jec

t O
wn

er
 or

 hi
s R

ep
re

se
nta

tiv
e a

nd
 is

 be
ing

 pr
ov

ide
d s

ole
ly 

as
 a 

co
nv

en
ien

ce
 to

 th
e r

ec
ipi

en
t. B

oh
ler

  m
ak

es
 no

 re
pr

es
en

tat
ion

 re
ga

rd
ing

 th
e s

uit
ab

ilit
y f

or
 th

e i
nte

nd
ed

 us
e b

y t
he

 re
cip

ien
t. F

ur
the

r, 
Bo

hle
r m

ak
es

 noPROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:
DATE:
CAD I.D.:

PROJECT:

FOR

P:
\2

1\
B

21
02

26
\C

A
D

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
PL

A
N

 S
ET

S\
C

IV
IL

 S
IT

E 
PL

A
N

S\
B

21
02

26
-S

PP
D

-0
G

---
-->

LA
YO

U
T:

 C
-7

03
-L

G
H

T

R
C

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY
REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

B210226
AKD
SRW

03/04/2022
B210226-SPPD-0G

PROPOSED SITE
PLAN DOCUMENTS

E29 LABS

PROPOSED
CANNABIS CULTIVATION AND

PROCESSING FACILITY
MAP: 63.14 SECTION: 1 LOT: 9

102 CHURCH STREET
CANAJOHARIE, NEW YORK

PRELIMINARY

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
MASSACHUSETTS LICENSE No. 42644-C

RHODE ISLAND LICENSE No. 7268
CONNECTICUT LICENSE No. 21854

NEW HAMPSHIRE LICENSE No. 10280
MAINE LICENSE No. 9490

NEW YORK LICENSE No. 071284-1
FLORIDA LICENSE No. 66202

W.D. GOEBEL

ALWAYS CALL 811
It's fast. It's free. It's the law.

TM

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

 A
RE

 P
RO

PR
IE

TA
RY

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
CO

PI
ED

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 P
UR

PO
SE

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
AT

IO
N 

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
©

SI
TE

 C
IV

IL
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
LA

N
D

 S
U

R
VE

YI
N

G
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E

SU
ST

A
IN

A
B

LE
 D

ES
IG

N
PE

R
M

IT
TI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

B
O

H
LE

R

17 COMPUTER DRIVE WEST
ALBANY, NY 12205

Phone: (518) 438-9900
Fax:         (518) 438-0900

www.BohlerEngineering.com

A

7.827
MAX/AVGMIN

0.0
MAX

3.45
AVGUNITS

FC
CALCTYPE

AREA SUMMARY
LABEL

ILLUMINANCE

DESCRIPTIONLLFLUMENSARRANGEMENTQTYSYMBOL

2 SINGLE 16503 1.0 XSPLG-D-HT-3ME-24L-40K7-UL-SV

D 28 SINGLE

NUMERIC SUMMARY

LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE

B 5 SINGLE 23095 1.0 XSPLG-D-HT-4ME-24L-40K7-UL-SV

C 17 SINGLE 22800 1.0 XSPLG-D-HT-5SH-24L-40K7-UX-XX

22745 1.0 C-WP-D-TR-23L-50K_R2DG1903150

HEIGHT

28'

28'

28'

25'

MANUFACTURED BY CREE LIGHTING

MANUFACTURED BY CREE LIGHTING

MANUFACTURED BY CREE LIGHTING

MANUFACTURED BY CREE LIGHTING



TG

C
A

N
A

JO
H

A
R

IE
 C

R
E

E
K

EAST MAIN STREET  - ROUTE 5S

(WIDTH VARIES)

COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY
(REPUTED OWNER)

TM# 63.14-1-9
L. 2017 P. 75598

PROPOSED 50,000 SF
CULTIVATION BUILDING

PROCESSING/MANUFACTURING
BUILDING

(EXIST. EXTERIOR TO
BE REFINISHED)

2.9'

4.6'

31.1'

19
0.1

'

380.0'

371.4'

WB-40  TRUCK, WITH 45.50'
LENGTH, 12.50' WHEELBASE
AND 33' TRAILER LENGTH

WB-40  TRUCK, WITH 45.50'
LENGTH, 12.50' WHEELBASE

AND 33' TRAILER LENGTH

TG

C
A

N
A

JO
H

A
R

IE
 C

R
E

E
K

EAST MAIN STREET  - ROUTE 5S

(WIDTH VARIES)

COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY
(REPUTED OWNER)

TM# 63.14-1-9
L. 2017 P. 75598

PROPOSED 50,000 SF
CULTIVATION BUILDING

PROCESSING/MANUFACTURING
BUILDING

(EXIST. EXTERIOR TO
BE REFINISHED)

2.9'

4.6'

31.1'

19
0.1

'

380.0'

371.4'

AERIAL EMERGENCY FIRE TRUCK, WITH 45.29'
LENGTH, 21.25' WHEELBASE

TG

C
A

N
A

JO
H

A
R

IE
 C

R
E

E
K

EAST MAIN STREET  - ROUTE 5S

(WIDTH VARIES)

COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY
(REPUTED OWNER)

TM# 63.14-1-9
L. 2017 P. 75598

PROPOSED 50,000 SF
CULTIVATION BUILDING

PROCESSING/MANUFACTURING
BUILDING

(EXIST. EXTERIOR TO
BE REFINISHED)

2.9'

4.6'

31.1'

19
0.1

'

380.0'

371.4'

C-801

VEHICLE
TURNING

PLAN

W

E

S

1"= 80'

40 20 80080

1"= 80'

40 20 80080

1"= 80'

40 20 80080

EMERGENCY FIRE TRUCK TURN PLAN
LENGTH: 45.29 FT WHEELBASE 21.25 FT

WB-40 TRUCK TURN PLAN

REAR LOAD- GARBAGE/REFUSE TRUCK TURN  PLAN
LENGTH: 36.5 FT WHEELBASE: 25.0' FT

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

1

2

3

4

5

6

REVISION 6 -

03/30/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION AKD
SRW

05/03/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

06/08/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

08/10/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

09/30/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

11/04/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

11/04/2022

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 an
d/o

r f
ile

 ha
s b

ee
n p

re
pa

re
d b

y B
oh

ler
  a

t th
e r

eq
ue

st 
of 

the
 P

ro
jec

t O
wn

er
 or

 hi
s R

ep
re

se
nta

tiv
e a

nd
 is

 be
ing

 pr
ov

ide
d s

ole
ly 

as
 a 

co
nv

en
ien

ce
 to

 th
e r

ec
ipi

en
t. B

oh
ler

  m
ak

es
 no

 re
pr

es
en

tat
ion

 re
ga

rd
ing

 th
e s

uit
ab

ilit
y f

or
 th

e i
nte

nd
ed

 us
e b

y t
he

 re
cip

ien
t. F

ur
the

r, 
Bo

hle
r m

ak
es

 noPROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:
DATE:
CAD I.D.:

PROJECT:

FOR

P:
\2

1\
B

21
02

26
\C

A
D

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
PL

A
N

 S
ET

S\
C

IV
IL

 S
IT

E 
PL

A
N

S\
B

21
02

26
-S

PP
D

-0
G

---
-->

LA
YO

U
T:

 C
-8

01
-T

R
U

C
K

 T
U

R
N

R
C

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY
REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

B210226
AKD
SRW

03/04/2022
B210226-SPPD-0G

PROPOSED SITE
PLAN DOCUMENTS

E29 LABS

PROPOSED
CANNABIS CULTIVATION AND

PROCESSING FACILITY
MAP: 63.14 SECTION: 1 LOT: 9

102 CHURCH STREET
CANAJOHARIE, NEW YORK

PRELIMINARY

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
MASSACHUSETTS LICENSE No. 42644-C

RHODE ISLAND LICENSE No. 7268
CONNECTICUT LICENSE No. 21854

NEW HAMPSHIRE LICENSE No. 10280
MAINE LICENSE No. 9490

NEW YORK LICENSE No. 071284-1
FLORIDA LICENSE No. 66202

W.D. GOEBEL

ALWAYS CALL 811
It's fast. It's free. It's the law.

TM

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

 A
RE

 P
RO

PR
IE

TA
RY

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
CO

PI
ED

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 P
UR

PO
SE

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
AT

IO
N 

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
©

SI
TE

 C
IV

IL
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
LA

N
D

 S
U

R
VE

YI
N

G
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E

SU
ST

A
IN

A
B

LE
 D

ES
IG

N
PE

R
M

IT
TI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

B
O

H
LE

R

17 COMPUTER DRIVE WEST
ALBANY, NY 12205

Phone: (518) 438-9900
Fax:         (518) 438-0900

www.BohlerEngineering.com



N.T.S.

C-901

DETAIL
SHEET

N.T.S.

N.T.S.FREE STANDING SIGN DETAIL

7'-
0"

18"

3'-
6"

2"

4'-
0"

8'-0"

e29
POLYCARBOANTE PANEL (WHITE)

ALUMINUM CABINET

3" GALV.
STEEL POLE

3000 PSI CONC. FOOTING W/ #6
BARS X 1'-2" LONG EACH WAY
THROUGH PIPING

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

1

2

3

4

5

6

REVISION 6 -

03/30/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION AKD
SRW

05/03/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

06/08/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

08/10/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

09/30/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

11/04/2022 TOWN SUBMISSION RMC
SRW

11/04/2022

DI
SC

LA
IM

ER
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 an
d/o

r f
ile

 ha
s b

ee
n p

re
pa

re
d b

y B
oh

ler
  a

t th
e r

eq
ue

st 
of 

the
 P

ro
jec

t O
wn

er
 or

 hi
s R

ep
re

se
nta

tiv
e a

nd
 is

 be
ing

 pr
ov

ide
d s

ole
ly 

as
 a 

co
nv

en
ien

ce
 to

 th
e r

ec
ipi

en
t. B

oh
ler

  m
ak

es
 no

 re
pr

es
en

tat
ion

 re
ga

rd
ing

 th
e s

uit
ab

ilit
y f

or
 th

e i
nte

nd
ed

 us
e b

y t
he

 re
cip

ien
t. F

ur
the

r, 
Bo

hle
r m

ak
es

 noPROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:
DATE:
CAD I.D.:

PROJECT:

FOR

P:
\2

1\
B

21
02

26
\C

A
D

\D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
PL

A
N

 S
ET

S\
C

IV
IL

 S
IT

E 
PL

A
N

S\
B

21
02

26
-S

PP
D

-0
G

---
-->

LA
YO

U
T:

 C
-9

01
-D

ET
L

R
C

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY
REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

B210226
AKD
SRW

03/04/2022
B210226-SPPD-0G

PROPOSED SITE
PLAN DOCUMENTS

E29 LABS

PROPOSED
CANNABIS CULTIVATION AND

PROCESSING FACILITY
MAP: 63.14 SECTION: 1 LOT: 9

102 CHURCH STREET
CANAJOHARIE, NEW YORK

PRELIMINARY

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
MASSACHUSETTS LICENSE No. 42644-C

RHODE ISLAND LICENSE No. 7268
CONNECTICUT LICENSE No. 21854

NEW HAMPSHIRE LICENSE No. 10280
MAINE LICENSE No. 9490

NEW YORK LICENSE No. 071284-1
FLORIDA LICENSE No. 66202

W.D. GOEBEL

ALWAYS CALL 811
It's fast. It's free. It's the law.

TM

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T 

OF
 T

HI
S 

PL
AN

 A
RE

 P
RO

PR
IE

TA
RY

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
CO

PI
ED

 O
R 

US
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 P
UR

PO
SE

 W
IT

HO
UT

 P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
AU

TH
OR

IZ
AT

IO
N 

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
©

SI
TE

 C
IV

IL
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
LA

N
D

 S
U

R
VE

YI
N

G
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E

SU
ST

A
IN

A
B

LE
 D

ES
IG

N
PE

R
M

IT
TI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

BO
H

LE
R

17 COMPUTER DRIVE WEST
ALBANY, NY 12205

Phone: (518) 438-9900
Fax:         (518) 438-0900

www.BohlerEngineering.com

TOP VIEW

1X6

4x4

2x4

4x4

1X6 2X4FRONT

2"
-3

"
DI

RT
BA

CK
FI

LL

0.1' MAX
SPACING 1"

-2
"

SP
AC

E

36
"

10"

8'-
0"

8'-0" MAX.
POST SPACING

8 FT GREEN VINYL COATED CHAIN LINK
PERIMETER FENCE

NOTE: NUMBER OF BOARDS WILL VARY
DEPENDING ON SPACE BETWEEN
BOARDS AND ACTUAL WIDTH
OF BOARDS.

4x4

2x4

4X4

6"
-7

"

1X6

2x4

2x4

FINISHED SIDE TO FACE
NEIGHBORING PROPERTY

DARK BLUE LETTERING

NOTE: SIGN WILL BE
EXTERNALLY LIT

BUILDING MOUNTED SIGN DETAIL

4'-
0"

8'-0"

e29
POLYCARBOANTE PANEL (WHITE)

ALUMINUM CABINET

DARK BLUE LETTERING

NOTE: SIGN WILL BE
EXTERNALLY LIT

WOODEN PRIVACY FENCE DETAIL
N.T.S.

CORNER/GATE POST LINE POST

9' MAX

8'
36

"

4"

4"

32
"

TENSION WIREDIAGONAL BRACE ROD

TURN BUCKLE

STRETCHER BAR

HORIZONTAL BRACE
RAIL END

3" Ø MIN GALV. STEEL POST

TOP RAIL

2" Ø MIN GALV. STEEL POST

7.7

7.2
'

5.0

10.6'

7.2
'

16.6'

3.7
'

SECURED DUMPSTER

6.3'

4.0'

N.T.S.

SIDE ELEVATION FRONT ELEVATION



N.Y.S. THRUWAY
EXIT 29

C
A

N
A

JO
H

A
R

IE
 C

R
EE

K

INCINERATOR ROAD

2110 SOUTH CLINTON AVENUE, ROCHESTER NEW YORK 14618

TL: (585) 223-3660 FX: (585) 697-1764

S

EAST MAIN STREET  - ROUTE 5S

(WIDTH VARIES)

C
H

U
R

C
H

 S
T

R
EE

T
(W

ID
T

H
 V

A
R

IE
S)

BEECH-NUT PLANT DEMOLITION - WESTERN PLANT
102 CHURCH STREET

CANAJOHARIE, NY 13317

SITE SURVEY PLAN 1

MONTGOMERY
COUNTY NY



EAVE HEIGHT
24' - 0"

T.O. RIDGE
31' - 0"

EXISTING BUILDING
BEYOND

PROPOSED
NEW BUILDING

191'-9"

NEW CONNECTOR

WOODEN PRIVACY FENCE,
REFER TO CIVIL PLANS

INSULATED METAL PANEL
(COLOR: DOVE GREY)

PRESSURE WASH EXISTING BUILDING 
FACADE. PREP AND PAINT BRIGHT WHITE TO 
MATCH EXISTING

T.O. RIDGE
31' - 0"

271'-1"

EXISTING BUILDING
BEYOND

PROPOSED
NEW BUILDING

LIGHT FIXTURE, TYP

INSULATED METAL PANEL
(COLOR: DOVE GREY)

SCREEN WALL

PRESSURE WASH EXISTING BUILDING 
FACADE. PREP AND PAINT BRIGHT WHITE TO 
MATCH EXISTING

EAVE HEIGHT
24' - 0"

T.O. RIDGE
31' - 0"

INSULATED METAL PANEL
(COLOR: DOVE GREY)

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT
WINDOWS

NEW CONNECTOR

LIGHT FIXTURES, TYP

EAVE HEIGHT
24' - 0"

T.O. RIDGE
31' - 0"

NEW CONNECTOR

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT
GLAZING, TYP.

ALUMINUM TUBE
SUNSHADE SYSTEM

CANOPY OVER MAIN
ENTRANCE

LARGE SCALE BUILDING
SIGNAGE

OVERHEAD COILING
DOOR, TYP

PRESSURE WASH EXISTING BUILDING 
FACADE. PREP AND PAINT BRIGHT WHITE TO 
MATCH EXISTING

WOODEN PRIVACY FENCE,
REFER TO CIVIL PLANS.

EAVE HEIGHT
24' - 0"

T.O. RIDGE
31' - 0"

EXISTING BUILDING, TYP.

NEW BUILDING BEYONDPRESSURE WASH EXISTING BUILDING 
FACADE. PREP AND PAINT BRIGHT WHITE TO 
MATCH EXISTING

PRESSURE WASH EXISTING BUILDING 
FACADE. PREP AND PAINT BRIGHT WHITE TO 
MATCH EXISTING

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"A0.2

2 WEST EXTERIOR ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"A0.2

1 NORTH EXTERIOR ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"A0.2

3 SOUTH EXTERIOR ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"A0.2

4 EAST EXTERIOR ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"A0.2

5 ELEVATION FROM MAIN STREET

Date:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Revisions:

Sheet Description

Sheet Number

Checked By:

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

P
R

IN
T

E
D

:
F

IL
E

 P
A

T
H

:

NOT FOR BID

11 9th Street
Suite 120
Columbus, GA  31901
P. (706) 571-6923

IMPORTANT NOTICE:IMPORTANT NOTICE:IMPORTANT NOTICE:IMPORTANT NOTICE: This document is confidential. 

Do not reproduce this document in any way other than 

what is needed to perform within the scope of your work. 

Return this document to 2WR + Partners upon 

completion of your work or destroy. Delete electronic 

copies from your system once work is completed.

This document, and any affiliated design, construction, 

security, and planning documents ("Affiliated 

Documents") are confidential and contain proprietary 

data and information of the owner and 2WR + Partners. 

This document, and any affiliated documents, shall only 

be viewed/used by individuals and entities that have 

been explicitly authorized in writing by the owner and 

2WR + Partners' nondisclosure agreement, and shall be 

viewed/used soley for the purpose stated in such 

authorization. Any copying, reproducing, modifying, 

distributing, displaying, or communcating the contents 

of these documents, by any means, is strictly prohibited.

7430 E. Caley Ave
Suite 280E
Centennial, CO  80111
P. (720) 258-4780

1
1
/7

/2
0
2

2
 1

0
:0

5
:4

0
 A

M
A

u
to

d
e

s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

2
-0

6
4

 e
2
9
/2

2
-0

6
4
 e

2
9
_

R
2

2
.r

v
t

A0.2

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

91 E MAIN STREET
CANAJOHARIE, NY 13317

E29 Labs

KMP

9/21/2022

22-064

SCHEMATIC
DESIGN

MZS

No. Date Description



Page 1 of 13 

Full Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project and Setting 

Instructions for Completing Part 1

Part 1 is to be completed by the applicant or project sponsor.  Responses become part of the application for approval or funding,
are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.   

Complete Part 1 based on information currently available.  If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to
any item, please answer as thoroughly as possible based on current information; indicate whether missing information does not exist, 
or is not reasonably available to the sponsor; and, when possible, generally describe work or studies which would be necessary to
update or fully develop that information.   

Applicants/sponsors must complete all items in Sections A & B.  In Sections C, D & E, most items contain an initial question that
must be answered either “Yes” or “No”. If the answer to the initial question is “Yes”, complete the sub-questions that follow.  If the
answer to the initial question is “No”, proceed to the next question. Section F allows the project sponsor to identify and attach any 
additional information.  Section G requires the name and signature of the project sponsor to verify that the information 
contained in Part 1is accurate and complete.

A. Project and Sponsor Information.

Name of Action or Project:  

Project Location (describe, and attach a general location map): 

Brief Description of Proposed Action (include purpose or need): 

Name of Applicant/Sponsor: Telephone:  

E-Mail:

Address:

City/PO: State: Zip Code: 

Project Contact (if not same as sponsor; give name and title/role): Telephone: 

E-Mail:

Address:

City/PO: State: Zip Code:

Property Owner  (if not same as sponsor): Telephone: 
E-Mail:

Address:

City/PO: State: Zip Code:

E29 Labs Cannabis Cultivation and Manufacturing Facility

91 East Main Street, Canajoharie NY

E29 Labs, Inc is proposing to build an approximately 110,000 sf cannabis production and manufacturing facility that specializes in producing pre-packaged
regulated cannabis products pursuant to the New York Cannabis Law. The proposed redevelopment of the existing 19 +/- acre parcel (parcel ID
63.14-1-9) will include a new 50,000 +/- building, updates to the existing 60,000 +/- 2 story masonry building along the property frontage on East Main
Street, and associated parking, utilities, landscaping, lighting and stormwater management.  A 3+/- acre solar array to help support the energy needs of
the project is also included.

E29 Labs, Inc
646-713-5052

sheldon@e29labs.com

91 East Main Street

Canajoharie NY 13317

Bohler Engineering MA, LLC (contact: Steven Wilson)
518-438-9900

steven.wilson@bohlereng.com

17 Computer Drive West

Albany NY 12205

Montgomery County IDA
518-853-8334

krose@co.montgomery.ny.us

9 Park Street

Fonda NY 12068



Page 2 of 13 

B. Government Approvals

B. Government Approvals  Funding, or Sponsorship. (“Funding” includes grants, loans, tax relief, and any other forms of financial
assistance.)

Government Entity If Yes: Identify Agency and Approval(s) 
Required 

Application Date 
(Actual or projected) 

a. City Town , Yes  No
or Village Board of Trustees

b. City, Town or Village  Yes  No 
Planning Board or Commission

c. City  Town or  Yes  No 
Village Zoning Board of Appeals

d. Other local agencies  Yes  No 

e. County agencies  Yes  No 

f. Regional agencies  Yes  No 

g. State agencies  Yes  No 

h. Federal agencies  Yes  No 

i. Coastal Resources.
i. Is the project site within a Coastal Area, or the waterfront area of a Designated Inland Waterway? Yes  No 

ii. Is the project site located in a community with an approved Local Waterfront Revitalization Program?  Yes  No 
iii. Is the project site within a Coastal Erosion Hazard Area?  Yes  No 

C. Planning and Zoning

C.1. Planning and zoning actions.
Will administrative or legislative adoption, or amendment of a plan, local law, ordinance, rule or  regulation be the  Yes No
 only approval(s) which must be granted to enable the proposed action to proceed?  

If Yes, complete sections C, F and G.
If No, proceed to question C.2 and complete all remaining sections and questions in Part 1

C.2. Adopted land use plans.

a. Do any municipally- adopted  (city, town, village or county) comprehensive land use plan(s) include the site  Yes  No 
where the proposed action would be located?

If Yes, does the comprehensive plan include specific recommendations for the site where the proposed action  Yes  No 
would be located? 
b. Is the site of the proposed action within any local or regional special planning district (for example: Greenway  Yes  No 

Brownfield Opportunity Area (BOA); designated State or Federal heritage area; watershed management plan;
or other?)

If Yes, identify the plan(s):   
     _______________________________________________________________________________________________________  

 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________

c. Is the proposed action located wholly or partially within an area listed in an adopted municipal open space plan,    Yes  No
or an adopted municipal farmland  protection plan?

If Yes, identify the plan(s): 
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

✔ Village of Canajoharie Village Board - Site Plan
Review and Special Use Permit (Solar)

✔ Village of Canajoharie Planning Board - Site Plan
Review and Special Use Permit (Solar)

✔

✔

✔ Montgomery County IDA; Montgomery County
Planning Board; Montgomery County Legislature

✔

✔ NYSDEC; NYSDOT; Empire State Development
Cannabis Control Board; Dept of Ag and Markets;

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

NYS Heritage Areas:Mohawk Valley Heritage Corridor

✔



Page 3 of 13 

C.3.  Zoning

a. Is the site of the proposed action located in a municipality with an adopted zoning law or ordinance.  Yes  No
If Yes, what is the zoning classification(s) including any applicable overlay district?

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

b. Is the use permitted or allowed by a special or conditional use permit?  Yes  No 

c. Is a zoning change requested as part of the proposed action?  Yes  No  
If Yes,

i. What is the proposed new zoning for the site?   ___________________________________________________________________

C.4. Existing community services.

a. In what school district is the project site located?    ________________________________________________________________

b. What police or other public protection forces serve the project site?
    _________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

c. Which fire protection and emergency medical services serve the project site?
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

d. What parks serve the project site?
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

D. Project Details

D.1. Proposed and Potential Development

a. What is the general nature of the proposed action (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial, recreational; if mixed, include all
components)?
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

b. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? _____________  acres 
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? _____________  acres 
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? _____________  acres 

c. Is the proposed action an expansion of an existing project or use?  Yes  No 
i. If Yes, what is the approximate percentage of the proposed expansion and identify the units (e.g., acres, miles, housing units,

square feet)?    % ____________________  Units: ____________________
d. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision?  Yes  No 
If Yes,

i. Purpose or type of subdivision? (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial; if mixed, specify types)
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Is a cluster/conservation layout proposed?  Yes  No 
iii. Number of  lots proposed?   ________
iv. Minimum and maximum proposed lot sizes?  Minimum  __________  Maximum __________

 Yes  No 
 _____  months 

 _____ 
 _____  month  _____ year 

Will proposed action be constructed in multiple phases?
If No, anticipated period of construction:
If Yes:

Total number of phases anticipated
Anticipated commencement date of phase 1 (including demolition)
Anticipated completion date of final phase  _____  month  _____year 
Generally describe connections or relationships among phases, including any contingencies where progress of one phase may
determine timing or duration of future phases: _______________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________

✔

M1 (Manufacturing) Zoning District

✔

✔

Canajoharie Central School District

Canajoharie Police Department

Canajoharie Fire Department

     Riverfront Park, Boiling Pot Park, and Wintergreen Park

19
13.9

19

✔

✔

✔
12

Industrial Agriculture



Page 4 of 13 

f. Does the project include new residential uses?  Yes No  
If Yes, show numbers of units proposed.

  One Family      Two Family         Three Family        Multiple Family (four or more)

Initial Phase    ___________      ___________    ____________      ________________________ 
At completion 
   of all phases       ___________      ___________    ____________   ________________________  

g. Does the proposed action include new non-residential construction (including expansions)?  Yes  No   
If Yes,

i. Total number of structures ___________
ii. Dimensions (in feet) of largest proposed structure: ________height; ________width;  and  _______ length

iii. Approximate extent of building space to be heated or cooled:  ______________________ square feet

h. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that will result in the impoundment of any    Yes  No 
liquids, such as creation of a water supply, reservoir, pond, lake, waste lagoon or other storage?

If Yes,  
i. Purpose of the impoundment:  ________________________________________________________________________________

ii. If a water impoundment, the principal source of the water:                       Ground water   Surface water streams   Other specify:
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. If other than water, identify the type of impounded/contained liquids and their source.
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iv. Approximate size of the proposed impoundment.    Volume: ____________ million gallons; surface area: ____________  acres 
v. Dimensions of the proposed dam or impounding structure:       ________ height; _______ length

vi. Construction method/materials  for the proposed dam or impounding structure (e.g., earth fill, rock, wood, concrete):
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

D.2.  Project Operations
a. Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or both?  Yes  No

(Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated
materials will remain onsite)

If Yes:
i .What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?  _______________________________________________________________ 

ii. How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?
Volume (specify tons or cubic yards): ____________________________________________
Over what duration of time? ____________________________________________________

iii. Describe nature and characteristics of materials to be excavated or dredged, and plans to use, manage or dispose of them.
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iv. Will there be onsite dewatering or processing of excavated materials?  Yes  No
If yes, describe. ___________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

v. What is the total area to be dredged or excavated?  _____________________________________acres
vi. What is the maximum area to be worked at any one time? _______________________________ acres

vii. What would be the maximum depth of excavation or dredging? __________________________ feet
viii. Will the excavation require blasting?  Yes  No 
ix. Summarize site reclamation goals and plan: _____________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________

b. Would the proposed action cause or result in alteration of, increase or decrease in size of, or encroachment  Yes  No 
into any existing wetland, waterbody, shoreline, beach or adjacent area?

If Yes: 
i. Identify the wetland or waterbody which would be affected (by name, water index number, wetland map number or geographic

description):  ______________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

✔

✔

1
35 175 285

50,000

✔

✔

✔



Page 5 of 13 

ii.

iii.

Describe how the  proposed action would affect that waterbody or wetland, e.g. excavation, fill, placement of structures, or
alteration of channels, banks and shorelines. Indicate extent of activities, alterations and additions in square feet or acres:
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Will proposed action cause or result in disturbance to bottom sediments? Yes No
If Yes, describe: __________________________________________________________________________________________

iv. Will proposed action cause or result in the destruction or removal of aquatic vegetation?  Yes  No 
If Yes:

a  of vegetation proposed to be removed  ___________________________________________________________
 acreage of aquatic vegetation remaining after project completion ________________________________________

purpose of proposed removal (e.g. beach clearing, invasive species control, boat access):  ____________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________

proposed method of plant removal: ________________________________________________________________________
if chemical/herbicide treatment will be used, specify product(s): _________________________________________________

v. Describe any proposed reclamation/mitigation following disturbance: _________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

c. Will the proposed action use, or create a new demand for water?  Yes  No 
If Yes:

i. Total anticipated water usage/demand per day:      __________________________ gallons/day
ii. Will the proposed action obtain water from an existing public water supply?  Yes  No 

If Yes:
Name of district or service area:   _________________________________________________________________________
Does the existing public water supply have capacity to serve the proposal?  Yes  No 
Is the project site in the existing district?  Yes  No 
Is expansion of the district needed?  Yes  No 
Do existing lines serve the project site?  Yes  No  

iii. Will line extension within an existing district be necessary to supply the project?  Yes  No 
If Yes:

Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project: ________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Source(s) of supply for the district: ________________________________________________________________________

iv. Is a new water supply district or service area proposed to be formed to serve the project site?  Yes  No 
If, Yes: 

Applicant/sponsor for new district: ________________________________________________________________________
Date application submitted or anticipated: __________________________________________________________________
Proposed source(s) of supply for new district: _______________________________________________________________

v. If a public water supply will not be used, describe plans to provide water supply for the project: ___________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

vi. If water supply will be from wells (public or private), maximum pumping capacity: _______ gallons/minute.

d. Will the proposed action generate liquid wastes?  Yes  No 
If Yes: 

i. Total anticipated liquid waste generation per day:  _______________  gallons/day
ii. Nature of liquid wastes to be generated (e.g., sanitary wastewater, industrial; if combination, describe all components and

approximate volumes or proportions of each):   __________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Will the proposed action use any existing public wastewater treatment facilities?  Yes  No
If Yes:

Name of wastewater treatment plant to be used: _____________________________________________________________
Name of district:  ______________________________________________________________________________________
Does the existing wastewater treatment plant have capacity to serve the project?  Yes  No 

 Is the project site in the existing district?  Yes  No 
 Is expansion of the district needed?  Yes  No 

✔

✔

✔

25,000-60,000
✔

Village of Canajoharie
✔
✔

✔
✔

✔

✔

N/A

✔

20,000-55,000

1. 1,800/g/day in agricultural runoff wastewater (contains highly diluted nutrient solution). Plus 7,200/g/day in clean condensate runoff water generated
from humidity produced in the cultivation rooms. Plus 12,000-46,000 gpd at peak heat times with cooling tower.

✔

Village of Canajoharie Wastewater Treatment Plant

NA
✔
✔

✔



Page 6 of 13 

 Yes  No Do existing sewer lines serve the project site?
Will line extension within an existing district be necessary to serve the project?  Yes  No 
If Yes:

Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project: ____________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________

iv. Will a new wastewater (sewage) treatment district be formed to serve the project site?  Yes  No 
If Yes:

Applicant/sponsor for new district: ____________________________________________________________________
Date application submitted or anticipated: _______________________________________________________________
What is the receiving water for the wastewater discharge? __________________________________________________

v. If public facilities will not be used, describe plans to provide wastewater treatment for the project, including specifying proposed
receiving water (name and classification if surface discharge or describe subsurface disposal plans):

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

vi. Describe any plans or designs to capture, recycle or reuse liquid waste: _______________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________    

e. Will the proposed action disturb more than one acre and create stormwater runoff, either from new point  Yes  No 
sources (i.e. ditches, pipes, swales, curbs, gutters or other concentrated flows of stormwater) or non-point
source (i.e. sheet flow) during construction or post construction?

If Yes:
i. How much impervious surface will the project create in relation to total size of project parcel?

_____ Square feet or  _____ acres (impervious surface) 
_____  Square feet or  _____ acres (parcel size) 

ii. Describe types of new point sources.  __________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Where will the stormwater runoff  be directed (i.e. on-site stormwater management facility/structures, adjacent properties,
groundwater, on-site surface water or off-site surface waters)?
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

If to surface waters, identify receiving water bodies or wetlands:  ________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________
Will stormwater runoff flow to adjacent properties?  Yes  No 

iv. Does proposed plan minimize impervious surfaces, use pervious materials or collect and re-use stormwater?  Yes  No
f. Does the proposed action include, or will it use on-site, one or more sources of air emissions, including fuel  Yes  No 

combustion, waste incineration, or other processes or operations?
If Yes, identify: 

i. Mobile sources during project operations (e.g., heavy equipment, fleet or delivery vehicles)
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Stationary sources during construction (e.g., power generation, structural heating, batch plant, crushers)
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Stationary sources during operations (e.g., process emissions, large boilers, electric generation)
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

g. Will any air emission sources named in D.2.f (above), require a NY State Air Registration, Air Facility Permit,  Yes  No 
or Federal Clean Air Act Title IV or Title V Permit?

If Yes:
i. Is the project site located in an Air quality non-attainment area?  (Area routinely or periodically fails to meet  Yes  No 

ambient air quality standards for all or some parts of the year)
ii. In addition to emissions as calculated in the application, the project will generate:

___________Tons/year ( ) of Carbon Dioxide (CO2)
___________Tons/year ( ) of Nitrous Oxide (N2 )
___________Tons/year ( ) of Perfluorocarbons (PFCs)
___________Tons/year ( ) of Sulfur Hexafluoride (SF6)
___________Tons/year ( ) of Carbon Dioxide equivalent of Hydroflo rocarbons (H )
___________Tons/year ( ) of Hazardous Air Pollutants (HAPs)

✔
✔

✔

After project completion, ongoing analysis of the facility will be conducted to improve efficiency. Capture/reuse of condensate runoff will be considered.

✔

4.6
19

Stormwater runoff from new parking areas and new building

Stormwater would be directed to onsite stormwater facilities.  There will be an overall reduction in impervious surface upon completion of the project.
Today, over 80% of the site is covered in impervious surface. The proposed project reduces that footprint by 25%.

✔
✔

✔

(1) Diesel generator; (2) standard building HVAC emissions

✔



Page 7 of 13 

h. Will the proposed action generate or emit methane (including, but not limited to, sewage treatment plants,  Yes  No 
landfills, composting facilities)?

If Yes:
i. Estimate methane generation in tons/year (metric): ________________________________________________________________

ii. Describe any methane capture, control or elimination measures included in project design (e.g., combustion to generate heat or
electricity, flaring): ________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

i. Will the proposed action result in the release of air pollutants from open-air operations or processes, such as  Yes  No
quarry or landfill operations?

If Yes: Describe operations and nature of emissions (e.g., diesel exhaust, rock particulates/dust):   
 _________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 _________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

j. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels or generate substantial  Yes  No 
new demand for transportation facilities or services?

If Yes:
i. When is the peak traffic expected (Check all that apply):  Morning  Evening Weekend

 Randomly between hours of __________  to  ________.
ii. For commercial activities only, projected number of truck trips/day

v.

Parking spaces: Existing _____________ Proposed ___________ Net increase/decrease _____________

 Yes  No vi. Are public/private transportation service(s) or facilities available within ½ mile of the proposed site?
vii Will the proposed action include access to public transportation or accommodations for use of hybrid, electric  Yes  No 

 or other alternative fueled vehicles? 
viii. Will the proposed action include plans for pedestrian or bicycle accommodations for connections to existing  Yes  No

pedestrian or bicycle routes?

k. Will the proposed action (for commercial or industrial projects only) generate new or additional demand  Yes  No 
for energy?

If Yes:
i. Estimate annual electricity demand during operation of the proposed action: ____________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
ii. Anticipated sources/suppliers of electricity for the project (e.g., on-site combustion, on-site renewable, via grid/local utility, or

other):
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Will the proposed action require a new, or an upgrade  to an existing substation?  Yes  No 

l. Hours of operation.  Answer all items which apply.
i. During Construction: ii. During Operations:

Monday - Friday: _________________________ Monday - Friday: ____________________________
Saturday: ________________________________ Saturday: ___________________________________
Sunday: _________________________________ Sunday: ____________________________________
Holidays: ________________________________ Holidays: ___________________________________

✔

✔

✔

✔ ✔

10 delivery vans exiting in the morning, returning in the evening.

0 150 +150

✔

✔
✔

✔

✔

18,000,000 kWh

(1) National Grid; (2) on-site photovoltaic facility.
✔

5am-6pm
5am-6pm
5am-6pm

N/A

24 hours/day
24 hours/day
24 hours/day
24 hours/day



Page 8 of 13 

m. Will the proposed action produce noise that will exceed existing ambient noise levels during construction,  Yes  No 
operation, or both?

If yes:   
i. Provide details including sources, time of day and duration:

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________
 _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ii. Will proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a noise barrier or screen?  Yes  No 
 Describe: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  _________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

n. W thill prope os actioed havn e outd lighoor ting?  Yes  No  
 If yes: 
i. Describe source(s), location(s), height of fixture(s), direction/aim, and proximity to nearest occupied structures:

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Will proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a light barrier or screen?  Yes  No
Describe: _________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

o. Does the proposed action have the potential to produce odors for more than one hour per day?  Yes  No
If Yes, describe possible sources, potential frequency and duration of odor emissions, and proximity to nearest
occupied structures:     ______________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

p.  Yes  No Will the proposed action include any bulk storage of petroleum ( over 1,100 gallons)
or chemical products ?

If Yes: 
Product(s) to be stored ______________________________________________________________________________________
Volume(s) ______ per unit time ___________ (e.g., month, year)
Generally  describe proposed storage facilities ________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

q. Will the proposed action (commercial, industrial and recreational projects only) use pesticides (i.e., herbicides,   Yes   No 
insecticides) during construction or operation?

If Yes:
i. Describe proposed treatment(s):

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Will the proposed action use Integrated Pest Management Practices?   Yes   No 
r. Will the proposed action (commercial or industrial projects only) involve or require the management or disposal   Yes   No

of solid waste (excluding hazardous materials)?
If Yes: 

i. Describe any solid waste(s) to be generated during construction or operation of the facility:
Construction:  ____________________  tons per ________________ (unit of time)
Operation :      ____________________  tons per ________________ (unit of time)

ii. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of materials to avoid disposal as solid waste:
Construction:  ________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________
Operation:  __________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Proposed disposal methods/facilities for solid waste generated on-site:
Construction:  ________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________
Operation:  __________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________

✔

✔

✔

The facility will be equipped with standard exterior lighting that is compliant with all local regulations.

✔

✔

Regulated cannabis cultivation produces an identifiable odor. The E29 Labs proposed project however, is a fully self contained structure that controls the
flow of air throughout the facility. All air that is discharged from the facility will have been filtered to mitigate against odor. Closest occupied residential
structure is approximately 200' south of the site and is located on Front Street.

✔

✔

As in any agricultural use, the use of certain pesticides to ensure healthy crop development is appropriate. The NYS Cannabis Control
Board will issue regulations governing the use of pesticides and pesticide applications. E29 Labs will comply with all laws and regulations
related to pesticide use.

✔
✔

20

<1

week
week

Efficient ordering and processing of construction materials. "Minimizing Waste" to be a materials selection criteria. Separate
container for recyclable materials. Instructions to all builders that waste minimization shall be a priority on site.

Efficient ordering and processing of operational materials. "Minimizing Waste" to be a materials selection criteria. Instructions to
all staff and management that waste minimization shall be a priority in the ongoing operation of the facilities. Recycling program

Roll-off dumpsters

Contract commercial garbage and recycling haulers



Page 9 of 13 

s. Does the proposed action include construction or modification of a solid waste management facility?   Yes    No  
If Yes:

i. Type of management or handling of waste proposed for the site (e.g., recycling or transfer station, composting, landfill, or
other disposal activities): ___________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Anticipated rate of disposal/processing:
________ Tons/month, if transfer or other non-combustion/thermal treatment, or
________ Tons/hour, if combustion or thermal treatment

iii. If landfill, anticipated site life: ________________________________ years

t. Will proposed action at the site involve the commercial generation, treatment, storage, or disposal of hazardous  Yes  No 
waste?

If Yes: 
i. Name(s) of all hazardous wastes or constituents to be generated, handled or managed at facility: ___________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Generally describe processes or activities involving hazardous wastes or constituents: ___________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Specify amount to be handled or generated  _____ tons/month
iv. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of hazardous constituents: ____________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

v. Will any hazardous wastes be disposed at an existing offsite hazardous waste facility?  Yes  No  
If Yes: provide name and location of facility: _______________________________________________________________________ 

   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
If No: describe proposed management of any hazardous wastes which will not be sent to a hazardous waste facility:    

 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action

E.1. Land uses on and surrounding the project site
a. Existing land uses.

i. Check all uses that occur on, adjoining and near the project site.
  Urban        Industrial        Commercial        Residential (suburban)        Rural (non-farm) 
  Forest        Agriculture     Aquatic        Other (specify): ____________________________________ 
ii. If mix of uses, generally describe:

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

b. Land uses and covertypes on the project site.
Land use or  
Covertype 

Current 
Acreage 

Acreage After 
Project Completion 

Change 
(Acres +/-) 

Roads, buildings, and other paved or impervious
surfaces
Forested
Meadows, grasslands or brushlands (non-
agricultural, including abandoned agricultural)
Agricultural
(includes active orchards, field, greenhouse etc.) 
Surface water features
(lakes, ponds, streams, rivers, etc.) 
Wetlands (freshwater or tidal)
Non-vegetated (bare rock, earth or fill)

Other
Describe: _______________________________ 
________________________________________ 

✔

✔

Ethanol & Butane (in minimal amounts)

Plant essential oil extraction using an ethanol-based extraction process.

<1

Facility will recapture 98% of ethanol used in extraction processes. Haz. materials will be handled in compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Materials will be
handled pursuant to strict internal written policies and procedures. Employees handling haz. materials will undergo specific training. Health and safety notices will be posted

✔

TBD

Any hazardous waste will be stored and maintained in accordance with all federal, state, and local standards, including regulations and guidance
promulgated by the New York Office of Cannabis Management.

✔ ✔

13.8 10.3 -3.5

0 0 0

5.2 8.7 +3.5

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0



Page 10 of 13 

c. Is the project site presently used by members of the community for public recreation?  Yes  No 
i. If Yes: explain:  __________________________________________________________________________________________

d. Are there any facilities serving children, the elderly, people with disabilities (e.g., schools, hospitals, licensed  Yes  No 
day care centers, or group homes) within 1500 feet of the project site?

If Yes,  
i. Identify Facilities:

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

e. Does the project site contain an existing dam?  Yes  No 
If Yes: 

i. Dimensions of the dam and impoundment:
Dam height:    _________________________________  feet 
Dam length:    _________________________________  feet 
Surface area:    _________________________________  acres 
Volume impounded:  _______________________________ gallons OR acre-feet

ii. Dam=s existing hazard classification:  _________________________________________________________________________
iii. Provide date and summarize results of last inspection:

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________
   _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

f. Has the project site ever been used as a municipal, commercial or industrial solid waste management facility,  Yes  No 
or does the project site adjoin  property which is now, or was at one time, used as a solid waste management facility?

If Yes:
i. Has the facility been formally closed?  Yes   No 

If yes, cite sources/documentation: _______________________________________________________________________
ii. Describe the location of the project site relative to the boundaries of the solid waste management facility:

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Describe any development constraints due to the prior solid waste activities: __________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

g. Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disposed of at the site, or does the project site adjoin  Yes  No  
property which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of hazardous waste?

If Yes:
i. Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when activities occurred:

 _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

h. Potential contamination history.  Has there been a reported spill at the proposed  project site, or have any  Yes   No  
remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?

If Yes: 
i. Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site  Yes  No 

Remediation database?  Check all that apply:
  Yes – Spills Incidents database       Provide DEC ID number(s): ________________________________ 
  Yes – Environmental Site Remediation database Provide DEC ID number(s): ________________________________ 
  Neither database 

ii. If site has been subject of RCRA corrective activities, describe control measures:_______________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Is the project within 2000 feet of any site in the NYSDEC Environmental Site Remediation database?  Yes  No 
If yes, provide DEC ID number(s):  ______________________________________________________________________________ 
iv. If yes to (i), (ii) or (iii) above, describe current status of site(s):

 _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

✔

✔

St. Mary's Healthcare Canajoharie Health; Bassett Health Center; Arkel Hall

✔

✔

✔

✔

While there are no reported spills on the site, it had been subject to remedial action. See below.
✔

Site is not subject to RCRA corrective activities but was considered a Superfund site for asbestos contamination, which has been remediated.

✔



Page 11 of 13 

v. Is the project site subject to an institutional control limiting property uses?  Yes  No  
If yes, DEC site ID number: ____________________________________________________________________________
Describe the type of institutional control (e.g., deed restriction or easement):    ____________________________________
Describe any use limitations: ___________________________________________________________________________
Describe any engineering controls: _______________________________________________________________________
Will the project affect the institutional or engineering controls in place?  Yes  No 
Explain: ____________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

   ___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

E.2.  Natural Resources On or Near Project Site
a. What is the average depth to bedrock on the project site?  ________________ feet

b. Are there bedrock outcroppings on the project site?  Yes  No 
If Yes, what proportion of the site is comprised of bedrock outcroppings?  __________________%

c. Predominant soil type(s) present on project site:  ___________________________  __________% 
 ___________________________  __________% 
____________________________  __________% 

d. What is the average depth to the water table on the project site?  Average:  _________ feet

e. Drainage status of project site soils:   Well Drained: _____% of ite
  Moderately Well Drained: _____% of site 
  Poorly Drained _____% of ite

f. Approximate proportion of proposed action site with slopes:   0-10%: _____% of site  
  10-15%: _____% of site 
  15% or greater: _____% of site 

g. Are there any unique geologic features on the project site?  Yes  No 
 If Yes, describe: _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

h. Surface water features.
i. Does any portion of the project site contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including streams, rivers,  Yes  No 

ponds or lakes)?
ii. Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the project site?  Yes  No 

If Yes to either i or ii, continue.  If No, skip to E.2.i.
iii. Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within or adjoining the project site regulated by any federal,  Yes  No 

state or local agency?
iv. For each identified wetland and waterbody on the project site, provide the following information

Streams: Name ____________________________________________ Classification _______________________ 
Lakes or Ponds: Name ____________________________________________ Classification _______________________
Wetlands: Name ____________________________________________ Approximate Size ___________________ 
Wetland No. (if regulated by DEC) _____________________________

v. Are any of the above water bodies listed in the most recent compilation of NYS water quality-impaired  Yes  No 
waterbodies?

If yes, name of impaired water body/bodies and basis for listing as impaired: _____________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

i. Is the project site in a designated Floodway?  Yes  No 

j. Is the project site in the 100 year Floodplain?  Yes  No 

k. Is the project site in the 500 year Floodplain?  Yes  No 

l. Is the project site located over, or immediately adjoining, a primary, principal or sole source aquifer?  Yes  No 
If Yes:

i. Name of aquifer:  _________________________________________________________________________________________

✔

>6.5

✔
0.7

CFL 94.5
FL 0.9
RLF 0.7

3-4

✔ 99

✔ 1

✔ 99.3

✔ 0.7

✔

✔

✔

✔

C876-261

Federal Waters, Federal Waters, Federal Waters,...

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

Principal Aquifer



Page 12 of 13 

m. Identify the predominant wildlife species that occupy or use the project site:  ______________________________ 
______________________________ _______________________________ ______________________________ 
______________________________ _______________________________ ______________________________ 

n. Does the project site contain a designated significant natural community?  Yes  No 
If Yes:

i. Describe the habitat/community (composition, function, and basis for designation): _____________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Source(s) of description  or evaluation: ________________________________________________________________________
iii. Extent of community/habitat:

Currently:    ______________________  acres 
Following completion of project as proposed:   _____________________   acres
Gain or loss (indicate + or -):  ______________________ acres 

o. Does project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by the federal government or NYS as    Yes  No 
endangered or threatened, or does it contain any areas identified as habitat for an endangered or threatened species?

p. Does the project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by NYS as rare, or as a species of  Yes  No
special concern?

q. Is the project site or adjoining area currently used for hunting, trapping, fishing or shell fishing?  Yes  No  
If yes, give a brief description of how the proposed action may affect that use: ___________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

E.3.  Designated Public Resources On or Near Project Site
a. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in a designated agricultural district certified pursuant to  Yes  No 

Agriculture and  Markets Law, Article 25-AA, Section 303 and 304?
If Yes,  provide county plus district name/number:  _________________________________________________________________  

b. Are agricultural lands consisting of highly productive soils present?  Yes  No 
i. If Yes: acreage(s) on project site?  ___________________________________________________________________________

ii. Source(s) of soil rating(s):  _________________________________________________________________________________

c. Does the project site contain all or part of, or is it substantially contiguous to, a registered National  Yes  No 
Natural Landmark?

If Yes:
i. Nature of the natural landmark:     Biological Community            Geological Feature
ii. Provide brief description of landmark, including values behind designation and approximate size/extent: ___________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
  ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

d. Is the project site located in or does it adjoin a state listed Critical Environmental Area?  Yes  No 
If Yes:

i. CEA name: _____________________________________________________________________________________________
ii. Basis for designation: _____________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Designating agency and date:  ______________________________________________________________________________

Small rodents

✔

✔

Northern Long-eared Bat, Bald Eagle

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔



Page 13 of 13 

e. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district  Yes  No
which is listed on of Historic P

 of Historic Places?
If Yes:

i. Nature of historic/archaeological resource:    Archaeological Site    Historic Building or District     
ii. Name:  _________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Brief description of attributes on which listing is based:
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

f. Is the project site, or any portion of  it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for  Yes  No 
archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

g. Have additional archaeological or historic site(s) or resources been identified on the project site?  Yes  No 
If Yes:

i. Describe possible resource(s):  _______________________________________________________________________________
ii. Basis for identification:   ___________________________________________________________________________________

h.  Yes  No the project site any officially designated and publicly accessible federal, state, or local
scenic or aesthetic resource?

If Yes:
i. Identify resource: _________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Nature of, or basis for, designation (e.g., established highway overlook, state or local park, state historic trail or scenic byway,
etc.):  ___________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Distance between project and resource: _____________________ miles.
i. Is the project site located within a designated river corridor under the Wild, Scenic and Recreational Rivers  Yes  No 

Program 6 NYCRR 666?
If Yes:

i. Identify the name of the river and its designation: ________________________________________________________________
ii. Is the activity consistent with development restrictions contained in 6NYCRR Part 666?  Yes  No 

F. Additional Information
Attach any additional information which may be needed to clarify your project.

If you have identified any adverse impacts which could be associated with your proposal, please describe those impacts plus any
measures which you propose to avoid or minimize them. 

G. Verification
I certify that the information provided is true to the best of my knowledge.

Applicant/Sponsor Name ___________________________________ Date_______________________________________ 

Signature________________________________________________ Title_______________________________________ 

✔

✔
New York State Barge Canal Historic District, Canajoharie Historic District (2014), US Post Office--Canajoharie

Barge Canal: nationally significant work of early 20th century engineering; Canajoharie: notable examples of various architectural styles; Post Office: Colo

✔

✔

✔

Riverfront Park, Boiling Pot Park, Wintergreen Park, Haslett Park

Local parks
0.3, 0.6, 2.0, 3.6

✔

Steven R. Wilson 3/7/22

PRINT FORM

Project Manager



EEAF Mapper Summary Report Monday, February 28, 2022 12:13 PM

Disclaimer: The EAF Mapper is a screening tool intended to assist 
project sponsors and reviewing agencies in preparing an environmental 
assessment form (EAF). Not all questions asked in the EAF are 
answered by the EAF Mapper. Additional information on any EAF 
question can be obtained by consulting the EAF Workbooks.  Although 
the EAF Mapper provides the most up-to-date digital data available to 
DEC, you may also need to contact local or other data sources in order 
to obtain data not provided by the Mapper. Digital data is not a 
substitute for agency determinations.

B.i.i [Coastal or Waterfront Area] No

B.i.ii [Local Waterfront Revitalization Area] No

C.2.b. [Special Planning District] Yes - Digital mapping data are not available for all Special Planning Districts. 
Refer to EAF Workbook.

C.2.b. [Special Planning District - Name] NYS Heritage Areas:Mohawk Valley Heritage Corridor

E.1.h [DEC Spills or Remediation Site - 
Potential Contamination History]

Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF 
Workbook.

E.1.h.i [DEC Spills or Remediation Site - 
Listed]

Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF 
Workbook.

E.1.h.i [DEC Spills or Remediation Site - 
Environmental Site Remediation Database]

Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF 
Workbook.

E.1.h.iii [Within 2,000' of  DEC Remediation 
Site]

No

E.2.g [Unique Geologic Features] No

E.2.h.i [Surface Water Features] Yes

E.2.h.ii  [Surface Water Features] Yes

E.2.h.iii [Surface Water Features] Yes - Digital mapping information on local and federal wetlands and 
waterbodies is known to be incomplete. Refer to EAF Workbook.

E.2.h.iv [Surface Water Features - Stream 
Name]

876-261

E.2.h.iv [Surface Water Features - Stream 
Classification]

C

E.2.h.iv [Surface Water Features - Wetlands 
Name]

Federal Waters

E.2.h.v [Impaired Water Bodies] No

E.2.i. [Floodway] No

E.2.j. [100 Year Floodplain] Yes

1Full Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report



E.2.k. [500 Year Floodplain] Yes

E.2.l. [Aquifers] Yes

E.2.l. [Aquifer Names] Principal Aquifer

E.2.n. [Natural Communities] No

E.2.o. [Endangered or Threatened Species] Yes

E.2.o. [Endangered or Threatened Species - 
Name]

Northern Long-eared Bat, Bald Eagle

E.2.p. [Rare Plants or Animals] No

E.3.a. [Agricultural District] No

E.3.c. [National Natural Landmark] No

E.3.d [Critical Environmental Area] No

E.3.e. [National or State Register of Historic 
Places or State Eligible Sites]

Yes - Digital mapping data for archaeological  site boundaries are not 
available. Refer to EAF Workbook.

E.3.e.ii [National or State Register of Historic 
Places or State Eligible Sites - Name]

New York State Barge Canal Historic District, Canajoharie Historic District 
(2014), US Post Office--Canajoharie

E.3.f. [Archeological Sites] Yes

E.3.i. [Designated River Corridor] No

2Full Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report





























 
 
 

Site Plan Review Application  Page 1 of 3  
Town of Florida  September 1, 2022 

 

Dollar General Fresh Distribution Center Written Statement: 

The proposed development is for a new cold storage distribution center within the Florida Business 
Park. The site is currently part of a larger parcel of land totaling 54.4 acres that will be subdivided and 
replatted. The existing parcel is located east of Fort Hunter Road and north of Interstate 90 along NYS 
Highway 5S in the Town of Florida. The development is proposed on approximately 21.5 acres located  
along the 2000 block of NYS Hwy 5S. The land is zoned Industrial with Industrial uses to both the south 
and west of the property. The land to the east is being used as residential. The leftover land to the north 
is undeveloped with a good portion of this identified as an archaeologically sensitive area.  
 
The site is currently an undeveloped former agricultural field and is served by a paved access road to be 
platted as right of way. The site is served by the necessary utilities, including watermain and sanitary 
sewer infrastructure. There is an existing delineated wetland that traverses the center of the site from 
the south to the north. This half-acre wetland is fed from a 24-inch culvert and a ditch along Highway 5S. 
The development will require removal of the narrow ditch portion of the wetland for placement of the 
building. The site planning has sited the stormwater management and program in such a way as to 
maintain the larger bulb shape of the wetland that amounts to about half of the original wetland size. 
 
The site development includes a 167,500 sf cold storage warehouse that would include administration 
and dispatch offices. Beyond the principal building, the distribution center will have accessory uses that 
include a fuel island, guardhouse, and pumphouse with water tank reservoir. The site components 
include tractor parking, trailer parking, and employee parking, as well as truck scale. The warehouse has 
28 dock positions with two of those positions being occupied by compactors. Trash and recycling are 
handled within the facility and will not be stored on the site. At the northwest corner of the dock wall 
will be a drive-in wash bay for trailers.  
 
The site is configured so that the docks are located on the north side of the building to utilize the natural 
topography of the site. The site slopes from the southeast corner to the northwest with a grade 
differential of almost 75 feet. The stormwater management facilities are all located on the north side of 
the site to utilize the grade differential as best as possible. The docks for the building are 50-inches 
below the finished floor elevation (FFE) and so the south and east sides of the building are at a higher 
elevation to ease the grading transition. As a result, it was difficult to create flat surface features such as 
vegetated swales to treat the water before routing to the pond. The topography and shape of the 
property allowed space at the east side of the parcel to berm excess material that will provide a nice 
buffer between the new warehouse and the existing residential land use.  
 
Truck traffic will enter the facility from the northwestern corner of the property along the local street 
through a 24-hour, 7-days per week staffed guardhouse. The truck entrance into the site has been 
designed at a skew to ease truck movements into and out of the site as the site area to the north is an 



 
 
 

Site Plan Review Application  Page 2 of 3  
Town of Florida  September 1, 2022 

archaeologically sensitive area that will not be developed. A second entry and exit into the site has been 
provide at the southwest corner of the site for employee access, as well as parking for tractors and fire 
access. There is a second gate along the south side of the building to allow fire truck movements around 
the facility. This drive will be gated and equipped with a knox box. 
 
The site is surrounded by an 8-foot chainlink security fence. Access to the site will be with key cards or 
entry through the guardhouse. Employees will enter through a separate driveway along the local street 
into the employee parking lot accessed through an arm gate. Employees will enter the secure side of the 
facility through a turnstile with the use of a key card. The site and building layout has separated the 
employee parking and entrance from the truck and trailer area and as a result pedestrians do not need 
to cross the path of the trucks to enter the building. Visitor, management, and accessible parking stalls 
are also located within the employee lot. The parking lot will have lighting poles similar in nature to the 
original development across the street. The light pole locations and information on the pole bases and 
lighting fixture can be reviewed on the Site Plan, Sheet C-101. 
 
A single monument sign is proposed at the southwest corner of the property at the same size as located 
with the original facility. Additionally, two directional signs are proposed that direct traffic to the 
employee and visitor parking lot or to the main truck entrance. Signage location and details can be 
found on the Site Plan on Sheet C-101.  
 
Stormwater management has been designed to adhere to the New York State (NYS) Stormwater 
Management Design Manual (January 2015). Pavement and roof areas will be handled with surface 
runoff to storm sewer inlets and will move through conveyance pipe to designated forebays. The 
forebays are utilized for pretreatment before being released to the main pond located west of the 
existing wetland and east of the archaeologically sensitive area. The wet pond was selected for the 
stormwater BMP due to the poor permeability of the soils and the relatively higher groundwater. A 
more detailed approach to the stormwater management can be reviewed in the attached stormwater 
management technical memorandum.  
 
There is an existing sanitary sewer manhole at the southwest corner of the site that crosses Highway 5 S 
and is routed to the west to the existing lift station. The lift station then routes a forcemain on the south 
side of Hwy 5S to the east. The proposed development will connect with a new manhole to the existing  
sanitary sewer at the north side of Hwy 5S. The manhole is fairly shallow, but the main warehouse will 
drain by gravity mains to this manhole. In order to serve the guardhouse and pumphouse, however, a 
grinder pump will be required with forcemain that will break in this manhole. The load of these two uses 
is relatively small and can be handled with a grinder pump. There is also an existing 12-inch watermain 
that exists at the northern side of the right of way of Highway 5S. Additionally, there is an existing 
hydrant located at the southwest corner of the property near the access street. The development will 
have two separate connections to this watermain. The first will be an 8-inch connection for fire that 
feeds the pumphouse. The second connection will be for a 4-inch domestic watermain.  



 
 
 

Site Plan Review Application  Page 3 of 3  
Town of Florida  September 1, 2022 

The development will have an approximate 300,000 gallon water tank reservoir equipped with two fire 
pumps to supply the required flow to the 10-inch fire main loop that surrounds the warehouse. Final 
design will determine the ultimate size of the tank and loop required based on system design and 
current flow data. Two sets of duplicate 10-inch fire service risers have also been provided at the south 
side of the warehouse outfitted with PIVs to provide for redundant supply. Hydrants have been located 
around the warehouse, as well as at the Pumphouse and Guardhouse. 
 
Known landscaping requirements from Town of Florida have been incorporated into the development. 
The development has a total landscaped area of 41 percent of the property area and incorporates the 
required street trees, perimeter landscaping and plantings for the wetland mitigation area. The large 
berm at the east will be planted at the top to provide additional buffer between the residential 
neighbor. 
 
Known requirements from the Town of Florida are incorporated into the site parking, circulation, 
building layout, and landscaping. 
 



 

 

 

  

10 Airline Drive, Suite 200, Albany, NY 12205 · Office: 518-218-1801 · Fax: 518-218-1805 · BartonandLoguidice.com   

 
 
October 14, 2022 
 
 

Michael Taylor, Planning Board Chairman 
Town of Florida 
214 Fort Hunter Road 
Amsterdam, New York 12010 
 
 
Re: Concept Review & Preliminary SEQRA Determination  

2000 Route 5S Dollar General 
 
File: 1631.008.001 
 
Dear Mr. Taylor: 
 
Barton & Loguidice, D.P.C. (B&L) has completed a concept site plan review of the following reports and 
information for the Dollar General 2000 Route 5S project proposed by Elan Design Lab Inc.: 
 

1. Site Plan Application dated August 31, 2022, prepared by Dollar General Corporation; 
2. Stormwater Management Plan dated September 1, 2022, prepared by Elan Design Lab Inc.; 
3. Project Narrative, dated September 1, 2022 prepared by Elan Design Lab Inc.; 
4. Response to DCC comments dated May 25, 2022, prepared by Advance Engineering & Surveying 

PLLC; 
5. Full EAF date dated August 31, 2022 prepared by Dollar General Corporation; 
6. Concept Site Plans, dated September 1, 2022 prepared by Elan Design Lab Inc.; 
7. Building floor plans and elevations dated August 30, 2022 prepared by Elan Design Lab. 

 
Based on our review of the above information we have the following comments: 
 
General: 
 

1. Does the facility have a sprinkler system that operates in the case of an emergency? 
2. Where are the easements located on the survey? Show/label them. 
3. Label property zoning and adjacent landowners with tax map and address numbers. 
4. Coordinate grading near the property line with adjacent NYS DOT HWY 5S Widening Project. 
5. Add SB to the legend. Why are there two SB2’s and SB10’s on the plans? 
6. Include door and gate symbols in the legend.  
7. On page C-101, the setbacks on the east side of the lot appear to have been switched, the 50’ 

setback is said to be closer to the property line than the 20’ setback.  
8. Confirm the height of the light poles are per town code. 
9. Sign E2 should be moved closer to the road so that truck drivers and people coming into the 

property can better see where they are being directed to go. 



 

Michael Taylor, Planning Board Chairman 
Town of Florida 
October 14, 2022 
Page 2 of 3 
 

1631.008.001 Dollar General Fresh Facility Preliminary Concept Review Letter (ID 2724607).docx 

10. A local snowmobile trail would be impacted by the proposed site development. Are there areas 
to re-locate this trail on the site? Coordinate with the Town of Florida. 

11. Black Widow trees are susceptible to root intrusions and a concern near drainage inlets and 
outlets, consider using shallow rooted wetland seed mixes in these areas. 

 
Water/Sewer: 

1. Need correspondence from City of Amsterdam agreeing to furnish water and sewer to this site 
and their confirmation that adequate capacity to provide proposed demands exist for sanitary 
sewer and water/fire flow demands. 

2. Show means of sanitary sewer service in detail.  
 
SEQRA: 
 

1. Confirm the site does not contain wetlands and any evidence of refuse dumping. Locate federal 
wetlands on the mapping and provide documentation from the Army Corps. 

2. Include any permitting required for fuel storage and dispensers. 
 

Stormwater: 
 

1. What is happening with the drainage offsite? What storm is the bypass stormwater conveyance 
sized for and are there overflows onto the site during extreme events such as the 100 year 
storm? 

2. Show the extent of sub catchment 3E and include in hydrologic modeling to ensure adequately 
conveyed, see comment 1. 

3. Water quality volume storm rainfall in Hydrocad likely needs to be higher to equal 24 hour 
volume of the NYS DEC water quality volume calculations to establish more accurate peak runoff 
rate of WQv storm.  

4. Show overflows from the wet pool. We recommend broad crested weirs with generous widths 
that overflow to stable areas to supplement any grate or piped outflow device. Rip-rap channel 
or otherwise reinforced channel capable of an erosion resistant surface on a sloped area is 
needed to protect the basin embankment(s). 

5. How will the fuel island be protected from transporting runoff potentially in contact with spilled 
fuels to stormwater management devices? Is the area incorporate a roof and emergency shut-
off to pumps? 

 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
BARTON & LOGUIDICE, D.P.C. 
 

 
Bradley D. Grant 
Senior Project Manager 



 

Michael Taylor, Planning Board Chairman 
Town of Florida 
October 14, 2022 
Page 3 of 3 
 

1631.008.001 Dollar General Fresh Facility Preliminary Concept Review Letter (ID 2724607).docx 

 
BDG/bdg 



Dollar General Corporation, Kacey Levine

100 Mission Ridge

Goodlettsville, TN 37072
404  309-9846

Marcelle Weslock, Elan Design Lab

310 S 4th Avenue, Suite 1006

Minneapolis, MN 55415
612  260-7981

9 Park Street, P.O. Box 1500

Fonda, NY 12068
518   853-8334

MCIDA, Ken Rose

Industrial Park

X

2000 block of NY State Hwy 5S
North side of Hwy 5S, east of Fort Hunter Road across the street from Vida Blend and across
Highway 5S from Dollar General Distribution Center

54.-2-2.31

Construction of a 167,500 sf Cold Storage Warehouse with truck entrance, guardhouse, pump
house with water reservoir, trailer parking, tractor parking, and employee parking. See attached for additional information.

August 31, 2022





X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X



X

X

X

X

X

X









X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

VICINITY MAP

PROJECT CONTACTS

SCALE: NTS

OWNER

CIVIL ENGINEER
MARCIE WESLOCK, PE

T (612) 260-7981
MWESLOCK@ELANLAB.COM

ELAN DESIGN LAB, INC.
310 4TH AVENUE S, SUITE 1006
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55415

LAND SURVEYOR
SUSAN ANACKER, PLS

T (315) 724-6800

SUSAN M. ANACKER, PLS, PLLC
11082 DAVIS ROAD EAST
DEERFIELD, NY 13502

COLD STORAGE
DISTRIBUTION CENTER

DOLLAR GENERAL FRESH
AMSTERDAM, NEW YORK

SITE PLAN REVIEW
SEPTEMBER 1, 2022

PLANNING BOARD

KACEY LEVINE

T (404) 309-9846
KLEVINE@DOLLARGENERAL.COM

DOLLAR GENERAL
100 MISSION RIDGE
GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

BUILDING
DEPARTMENT

TOWN OF FLORIDA
214 FORT HUNTER RD
AMSTERDAM, NY 12010

MIKE TAYLOR

T (518) 729-8090

T (518) 843-6372

LOCATION MAP SCALE: 1" = 250'

C-000
COVER SHEET

DGC20025
PROJECT  NO.

SITE PLAN REVIEW 09/01/2022

SITE PLAN
REVIEW

RESUBMITTAL
10/26/2022

SHEET

CERTIFICATION

ISSUE DATE

SHEET INDEX

PROJECT

3 10 S  4T H  A VE N U E,  SU IT E  1 00 6
M I N N E A P O L I S ,  M N  5 5 4 1 5

www.elanlab.comp  612.260.7980
f  612.260.7990

1
E

2 3 4 5 6
D

C
B

A

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

20XX NY HWY 5S
AMSTERDAM, NEW YORK

DOLLAR GENERAL
CORPORATION
100 MISSION RIDGE

GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

ST

ATE  OF  NEW  YORK

S
TE

PHEN  M . JOHNSTO
N

0 7 75 5 7- 1

L IC
ENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGIN

EE
R

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR
ADDITION TO ENGINEERING TECHNICAL
DOCUMENTS BEARING A LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER'S SEAL IS A
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 16, TITLE VIII,
ARTICLE 145 § 7209.2 OF THE NEW YORK
STATE EDUCATION LAW.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

SPR RESUBMITTAL 10/26/2022

COLD STORAGE
DISTRIBUTION CENTERNYS HWY 5S

SHEET INDEX

C-000 COVER SHEET

C-001 ALTA SURVEY - SHEET 1 OF 2
C-002 ALTA SURVEY - SHEET 2 OF 2

C-010 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN

C-101      SITE PLAN

C-201 GRADING PLAN
C-211 EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN

C-301 UTILITY PLAN

L-101 LANDSCAPE PLAN

SHT NO. SHEET TITLE

ISSUED
ISSUED FOR REFERENCE ONLY

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 - 

SE
PT

EM
BE

R
 1

, 2
02

2

CONTRACTOR
CLAYCO, INC
2199 INNERBELT
BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
ST. LOUIS, MO 63114

DARREN LACKEY

T (312) 239-1282
LACKEYD@CLAYCORP.COM

DOLLAR GENERAL
DISTRIBUTION CENTER

HILL & MARKES

FO
RT

 H
UN

TE
R 

RO
AD

INTERSTATE 90

AMSTERDAM

FORT
JOHNSON

FORT HUNTER

5S

5S 5

8

147

146
30

30

145

5

90

90
160

PROJECT SITE

TOWN OF FLORIDA
214 FORT HUNTER RD
AMSTERDAM, NY 12010

MOHAWK RIVER

SP
R

 R
ES

U
BM

IT
TA

L 
- O

C
TO

BE
R

 2
6,

 2
02

2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D E S I G N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Civil Engineering | Landscape Architectureivil Engineering | Landscape Architecturevil Engineering | Landscape Architectureil Engineering | Landscape Architecturel Engineering | Landscape Architecture Engineering | Landscape ArchitectureEngineering | Landscape Architecturengineering | Landscape Architecturegineering | Landscape Architectureineering | Landscape Architectureneering | Landscape Architectureeering | Landscape Architectureering | Landscape Architecturering | Landscape Architectureing | Landscape Architectureng | Landscape Architectureg | Landscape Architecture | Landscape Architecture| Landscape Architecture Landscape ArchitectureLandscape Architectureandscape Architecturendscape Architecturedscape Architecturescape Architecturecape Architectureape Architecturepe Architecturee Architecture ArchitectureArchitecturerchitecturechitecturehitectureitecturetectureecturecturetureureree



C-001

ALTA SURVEY
SHEET 1 OF 2

DGC20025
PROJECT  NO.

SITE PLAN REVIEW 09/01/2022

SITE PLAN
REVIEW

RESUBMITTAL
10/26/2022

SHEET

CERTIFICATION

ISSUE DATE

SHEET INDEX

PROJECT

1
E

2 3 4 5 6
D

C
B

A

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

20XX NY HWY 5S
AMSTERDAM, NEW YORK

DOLLAR GENERAL
CORPORATION
100 MISSION RIDGE

GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR
ADDITION TO ENGINEERING TECHNICAL
DOCUMENTS BEARING A LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER'S SEAL IS A
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 16, TITLE VIII,
ARTICLE 145 § 7209.2 OF THE NEW YORK
STATE EDUCATION LAW.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

SPR RESUBMITTAL 10/26/2022



C-002

ALTA SURVEY
SHEET 2 OF 2

DGC20025
PROJECT  NO.

SITE PLAN REVIEW 09/01/2022

SITE PLAN
REVIEW

RESUBMITTAL
10/26/2022

SHEET

CERTIFICATION

ISSUE DATE

SHEET INDEX

PROJECT

1
E

2 3 4 5 6
D

C
B

A

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

20XX NY HWY 5S
AMSTERDAM, NEW YORK

DOLLAR GENERAL
CORPORATION
100 MISSION RIDGE

GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR
ADDITION TO ENGINEERING TECHNICAL
DOCUMENTS BEARING A LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER'S SEAL IS A
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 16, TITLE VIII,
ARTICLE 145 § 7209.2 OF THE NEW YORK
STATE EDUCATION LAW.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

SPR RESUBMITTAL 10/26/2022



NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

REMOVE ORGANIC
SOILS AND FILL
WETLAND

WETLAND IMPACT
10,876 SF
(0.25 ACRES)

EXTENT OF
WETLAND IMPACT

REMOVE EXISTING
VEGETATION AS REQUIRED
PER GRADING PLAN (TYP)

REMOVE EXISTING
HEADWALL

PROTECT EXISTING
FIRE HYDRANT

PROTECT EXISTING
POLE

COORDINATE GRADING
NEAR PROPERTY LINE
WITH ADJACENT NYS
DOT HWY 5S WIDENING
PROJECT

PROTECT EXISTING
WETLAND TO REMIAN

~0.24 ACRES

REMOVE EXISTING
VEGETATION AS REQUIRED
PER GRADING PLAN (TYP)

54.-2-31
MCIDA
P.O. BOX 1500
9 PARK STREET
FONDA, NY 12068

ZONED: IPB

38.-3-4.2
MARK QUIRI
225 QUEEN ANNE ROAD
AMSTERDAM, NY 12010

ZONED: R-1

54.-2-32
MCIDA
P.O. BOX 1500
9 PARK STREET
FONDA, NY 12068

ZONED: IPB

54.-2-31
MCIDA
P.O. BOX 1500
9 PARK STREET
FONDA, NY 12068

ZONED: IPB

54.2-2.21
DG DISTRIBUTION NORTHEAST
100 MISSION RIDGE
GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

ZONED: IPB

54.-2-2.1
HILL & MARKES REALTY, LLC
1997 STATE HIGHWAY 5S
AMSTERDAM, NY 12010

ZONED: IPB

54.-2-11
KRISTEN AND BERNARD MARS
1962 STATE HIGHWAY 5S
AMSTERDAM, NY 12010

ZONED: C-1

15050

SCALE IN FEETA1 EXISTING CONDITIONS/ DEMOLITION PLAN
1" = 50'

DGC20025
PROJECT  NO.

SITE PLAN REVIEW 09/01/2022

SITE PLAN
REVIEW

RESUBMITTAL
10/26/2022

SHEET

CERTIFICATION

ISSUE DATE

SHEET INDEX

PROJECT

3 10 S  4T H  A VE N U E,  SU IT E  1 00 6
M I N N E A P O L I S ,  M N  5 5 4 1 5

www.elanlab.comp  612.260.7980
f  612.260.7990

1
E

2 3 4 5 6
D

C
B

A

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

20XX NY HWY 5S
AMSTERDAM, NEW YORK

DOLLAR GENERAL
CORPORATION
100 MISSION RIDGE

GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

ST

ATE  OF  NEW  YORK

S
TE

PHEN  M . JOHNSTO
N

0 7 75 5 7- 1

L IC
ENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGIN

EE
R

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR
ADDITION TO ENGINEERING TECHNICAL
DOCUMENTS BEARING A LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER'S SEAL IS A
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 16, TITLE VIII,
ARTICLE 145 § 7209.2 OF THE NEW YORK
STATE EDUCATION LAW.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

SPR RESUBMITTAL 10/26/2022

C-010

EXISTING CONDITIONS/
DEMOLITION PLAN

DEMOLITION NOTES

1. BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY TAKEN FROM SURVEY PERFORMED BY SUSAN M. ANACKER, PREOFSSIONAL LAND
SURVEYOR, PLLC ON APRIL 25, 2022. ELAN DESIGN LAB CANNOT GUARANTY THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF THIS INFORMATION.
VERIFY ALL FIELD CONDITIONS AND UTILITY LOCATIONS PRIOR TO EXCAVATION/CONSTRUCTION.  IF ANY DISCREPANCIES OR UNKNOWN
UTILITIES ARE FOUND THAT IMPACT DESIGN OR IMPAIR CONSTRUCTION, THE ENGINEER AND OWNER SHOULD BE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFIED.

2. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES IDENTIFIED IN THE SWPPP SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF DEMOLITION OPERATIONS.
SEE SHEET C-211 FOR EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REQUIREMENTS AND SEQUENCING.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL BRING ANY CHANGED OR UNFORESEEN CONDITIONS THAT COULD RESULT IN ADDITIONAL COST TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OWNER AND ENGINEER AS SOON AS THEY ARE DISCOVERED SO THAT THEY CAN BE PROPERLY DOCUMENTED.  FAILURE TO NOTIFY OR
COVERING UN-WITNESSED WORK SHALL RESULT IN REJECTION OF CLAIMS FOR ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION.

4. PROTECT ALL STRUCTURES AND LANDSCAPE NOT LABELED FOR DEMOLITION FROM DAMAGE DURING CONSTRUCTION. ANY ON-SITE OR
OFF-SITE AREAS DISTURBED DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY DUE TO CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RETURNED TO A CONDITION EQUAL TO OR BETTER
THAN THE EXISTING CONDITION.  CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY CIVIL PENALTIES RESULTING FROM THEIR WORK UNDER
THIS CONTRACT.

5. LIMIT CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES TO THE CONSTRUCTION LIMITS SHOWN ON THE PLAN. IF WORK NEEDS TO EXTEND TO PUBLIC STREETS IT
IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO APPLY FOR ALL PERMITS, PREPARE ALL DRAWING AND PAY ALL FEES AND COST.  ALL
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL COMPLY WITH LOCAL ORDINANCES.

6. PROVIDE NECESSARY BARRICADES, SUFFICIENT LIGHTS, SIGNS AND OTHER TRAFFIC CONTROL METHODS AS MAY BE NECESSARY FOR THE
PROTECTION AND SAFETY OF THE PUBLIC AND MAINTAIN THROUGHOUT THE LIFE OF THE PROJECT.

7. EXISTING MATERIALS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, COUNTY, STATE AND FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS.
ABATEMENT OF ANY MATERIALS DETERMINED BY THE ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER TO BE HAZARDOUS SHALL BE REMOVED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH APPROPRIATE REQUIREMENTS.

8. REMOVE ALL EXISTING SURFACE SITE FEATURES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, CONCRETE AND BITUMINOUS PAVING, CONCRETE AND
BITUMINOUS CURBING, WALKWAYS, FENCING, RETAINING WALLS, SCREEN WALLS, CONCRETE APRONS, SITE LIGHTING AND RELATED
FOUNDATIONS, SITE SPECIFIC SIGNAGE AND RELATED FOUNDATIONS, BOLLARDS, LANDSCAPING, AND STAIRWAYS WITHIN THE
CONSTRUCTION LIMITS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

9. NO DEMOLITION MATERIALS SHALL BE DISPOSED OF ON-SITE.  ALL DEBRIS SHALL BE HAULED OFF-SITE TO A DISPOSAL AREA APPROVED BY
APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITIES FOR THE HANDLING OF DEMOLITION DEBRIS.  WORK SITE SHALL BE LEFT IN A CONDITION THAT
MINIMIZES EROSION POTENTIAL ON A NIGHTLY BASE.

10. COORDINATE WITH ALL PRIVATE UTILITY OWNERS FOR THE TERMINATION OF EXISTING ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, CATV, ETC. SERVICES TO THE
SITE.  RE-USE OF ANY EXISTING SERVICES TO BE AT THE DISCRETION OF THE UTILITY OWNER.

11. PROTECT ALL SURVEY MONUMENTS OF RECORD. IN THE EVENT A MONUMENT IS DISTURBED, THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO
SECURE THE SERVICES OF A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR TO REFERENCE AND REPLACE THE MONUMENT WITHIN 90 DAYS
OF THE REMOVAL, DISTURBANCE OR DESTRUCTION.

LEGEND

EXISTING WETLAND

WETLAND FILL

PROPERTY LINE

REMOVE VEGETATION

SOIL BORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" H.D.P.E. Inv. =498.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
mailbox

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
snowmobile trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
snowmobile trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
snowmobile trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" H.D.P.E. Inv. =489.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" H.D.P.E. Inv. =501.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" H.D.P.E. Inv. =484.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =545.06' 8" P.V.C. S.E. Inv.=533.95' 8" P.V.C. N.W. Inv.=533.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =545.71' 538.81' to bottom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =542.24' 8" P.V.C. S.E. Dropped Inv.=532.39' 8" P.V.C. S.E. Inv. =530.59' 8" P.V.C. S.W. Inv. =530.53' 8" P.V.C. N.W. Inv.=530.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =540.94' 8" P.V.C. S.E. Inv.=529.80' 8" P.V.C. N.W. Inv.=529.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =528.17' 8" P.V.C. S.E. Inv.=521.41' 8" P.V.C. N.W. Inv.=520.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =514.52' 8" P.V.C. S.E. Inv.=507.94' 8" P.V.C. N.W. Inv.=507.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =506.13' 8" P.V.C. S.E. Inv.=495.44' 8" P.V.C. N.W. Inv.=495.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =505.74' 497.93' to bottom

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Force Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Force Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Force Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
465

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
475

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
475

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
475

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SB1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SB2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SB7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SB8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SB5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SB3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SB9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SB10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SB11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =491.31' 8" P.V.C. N. Inv.=484.65' 8" P.V.C. E. Inv.=484.66' 8" P.V.C. S. Inv.=484.84' 8" P.V.C. W. Inv.=484.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =490.00' 8" P.V.C. S. Inv.=486.14' 2" H.D.P.E. W. Inv.=486.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SB4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SB6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D E S I G N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Civil Engineering | Landscape Architectureivil Engineering | Landscape Architecturevil Engineering | Landscape Architectureil Engineering | Landscape Architecturel Engineering | Landscape Architecture Engineering | Landscape ArchitectureEngineering | Landscape Architecturengineering | Landscape Architecturegineering | Landscape Architectureineering | Landscape Architectureneering | Landscape Architectureeering | Landscape Architectureering | Landscape Architecturering | Landscape Architectureing | Landscape Architectureng | Landscape Architectureg | Landscape Architecture | Landscape Architecture| Landscape Architecture Landscape ArchitectureLandscape Architectureandscape Architecturendscape Architecturedscape Architecturescape Architecturecape Architectureape Architecturepe Architecturee Architecture ArchitectureArchitecturerchitecturechitecturehitectureitecturetectureecturecturetureureree

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SB0"



NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

126 TOTAL TRAILER STALLS

ARCHAEOLOGICALLY
SENSITIVE AREA OUTSIDE
OF PROPERTY BOUNDARY
AND APE

WETLAND (TYP)

STORMWATER
FACILITY

22
 T

RA
ILE

R 
ST

AL
LS

22
 T

RA
ILE

R 
ST

AL
LS

STORMWATER FACILITY

WIDENED HIGHWAY
RIGHT-OF-WAY (TYP)

145 EMPLOYEE STALLS

21

17

21

21

23

2121

29
 T

RA
ILE

R 
ST

AL
LS

30
 T

RA
ILE

R 
ST

AL
LS

23 TRAILER STALLS

20 TRACTOR STALLS

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

XXXXX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

XXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

STORMWATER FACILITY

STORMWATER FACILITY

WETLAND
MITIGATION

AREA

167,500 SF.

GUARDHOUSE
420 SF

2,670 SF

FUEL ISLAND

TRUCK
SCALE

SNOW
SCRAPER

50' BUILDING SETBACK

20' PARKING SETBACK

50' BUILDING SETBACK

20' PARKING SETBACK

50' BUILDING SETBACK

20' PARKING SETBACK

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

PUMP HOUSE &
RESERVOIR

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

50' BUILDING SETBACK

20' PARKING SETBACK

BOLLARD
PROTECTION (TYP)

BOLLARD
PROTECTION (TYP)

8' SECURITY
FENCE (TYP)

8' SECURITY
FENCE (TYP)

SELF CONTAINED
COMPACTOR

SEE ARCH

STAIR & DOOR (TYP)
SEE ARCH

TURNSTILE & CANOPY

4" CONCRETE
SIDEWALK (TYP)

TRANSPORTATION
SHELTER WITH 6"

CONCRETE PAD

STAIRS
SEE ARCH

RAMP
SEE ARCH

TAPER CURB FROM 8"
TO 6" HEIGHT OVER 2'

HEAVY DUTY
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

(TYP)

HEAVY DUTY
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

(TYP)

54' 21' 54' 54'75'75'54'9.4'
8' SECURITY
FENCE (TYP)

4" PAVEMENT
STRIPING (TYP)

TYP
4'

LIGHT POLE (TYP)

8" CONCRETE CURB
& GUTTER (TYP)

RETAINING WALL

12'
TYP

BOLLARD PROTECTION
(TYP)

DOOR STRIPING AT
DOCK (TYP)

8' SECURITY
FENCE (TYP)

6" CURB AND
GUTTER (TYP)

6" CURB AND
GUTTER (TYP)

8'

18'25.5'20'20'20'20' 24'24'18'

8'8'8'8'9'
9'

8'
9'

TYP

LIGHT POLE
(TYP)

LIGHT POLE
(TYP)

STAIRS & DOOR
SEE ARCH

MANUAL SINGLE SWING
GATE 31' SPAN

R50'

STOP SIGN

STOP SIGN WITH
LEFT TURN SIGN

ONLY SIGNAGE

8" CURB AND
GUTTER (TYP)

LIGHT POLE
(TYP)

TRUCK SCALE
SECTION

JERSEY BARRIER
LANE SEPARATION
62.5 LINEAR FEET

4" PAVEMENT
STRIPING (TYP)

4" PAVEMENT
STRIPING (TYP)

BOLLARD
PROTECTION (TYP)

BOLLARD
PROTECTION (TYP)

26'
18'

R3.5'R3.5'

R4'

R15'

R15'

R10'

R3.5'

R10' R5'R10' R1
0' R10'

R1
50

'

R207.67'

R3'

R3'

R3
'

R3'

R30'

24
'

25' SPAN MANUAL
CHAIN LINK
SWING GATE

BOLLARD
(TYP)

9.2
'

5'

9.8
'

30
'

12'
TYP

40
'

10' 22.4'

9'

26' 14'
11.5'

8' SECURITY
FENCE (TYP)

8' SECURITY
FENCE (TYP)

8' SECURITY
FENCE (TYP)

ACCESSIBLE RAMP
(TYP)

75
'

54
'

35
'

27
'

10
.5'

20
'

5.5'

33.7'

30
.5'

57.5'

10
4.7

'90
'

60
'

57.7'

57.7'

8" CURB AND
GUTTER (TYP)

8" CURB AND
GUTTER (TYP)

10
.5'

10.5'

8' SECURITY
FENCE (TYP)

6'

6'

18
.2'

STRIPING AT
TRAILER STALLS
(TYP)

25' SPAN MANUAL
CHAIN LINK
SWING GATE

4" CONCRETE
SIDEWALK (TYP)

26.7'

53.5' 15.5'

15.5'

85
.8'

5.5
'

7.3
'

50
.5'

8" CURB AND
GUTTER (TYP)

TAPER CURB
FROM 8" TO 6"

HEIGHT OVER 2'

DIRECTIONAL
SIGNAGE
SEE ARCH

STAIRS
SEE ARCH

20.5'

55
.7'

81
.2'

PIV PIV PIV PIV

20
.4'

CL
EA

R

E1
C-101

MONUMENT
SIGN

E2
C-101

DIRECTIONAL
SIGN 1

E2
C-101

DIRECTIONAL
SIGN 2

C6
C-101

TRAILER
LIGHTING (TYP)

C5
C-101

AUTO LOT
LIGHTING (TYP)

15050

SCALE IN FEETA1 SITE PLAN
1" = 50'

DGC20025
PROJECT  NO.

SITE PLAN REVIEW 09/01/2022

SITE PLAN
REVIEW

RESUBMITTAL
10/26/2022

SHEET

CERTIFICATION

ISSUE DATE

SHEET INDEX

PROJECT

3 10 S  4T H  A VE N U E,  SU IT E  1 00 6
M I N N E A P O L I S ,  M N  5 5 4 1 5

www.elanlab.comp  612.260.7980
f  612.260.7990

1
E

2 3 4 5 6
D

C
B

A

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

20XX NY HWY 5S
AMSTERDAM, NEW YORK

DOLLAR GENERAL
CORPORATION
100 MISSION RIDGE

GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

ST

ATE  OF  NEW  YORK

S
TE

PHEN  M . JOHNSTO
N

0 7 75 5 7- 1

L IC
ENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGIN

EE
R

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR
ADDITION TO ENGINEERING TECHNICAL
DOCUMENTS BEARING A LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER'S SEAL IS A
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 16, TITLE VIII,
ARTICLE 145 § 7209.2 OF THE NEW YORK
STATE EDUCATION LAW.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

SPR RESUBMITTAL 10/26/2022

C-101

SITE PLAN

SITE PLAN NOTES

PROJECT SUMMARY

LEGEND

PERVIOUS AREA (GREEN SPACE)

STRIPED PAVEMENT

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

EXISTING WETLAND

WETLAND MITIGATION

PROPERTY LINE

FENCE

CURB & GUTTER

X

REQUIRED PARKING:
INDUSTRIAL = 1 SPACE FOR EACH TWO EMPLOYEES ON MAXIMUM WORKING SHIFT
ADMINISTRATION = 1 SPACE PER 400 SF
TOTAL REQUIRED = 40 SPACES (ADMIN) + 120 EMPLOYEES / 2 = 100 STALLS

PARKING PROVIDED:

ZONING :     INDUSTRIAL BUSINESS PARK (IBP)

BUILDING SETBACKS: FRONT, SIDE, AND REAR = 50 FEET
PARKING SETBACK = 10 FEET

SITE AREA    935,375 SF. 21.47 AC.
DEDICATED ROW        5,268 SF.                  0.12 AC.
ADJUSTED SITE AREA    930,107 SF.              21.35 AC.

WAREHOUSE BLDG    167,500 SF.   3.84 AC. 18.0%
SUPPORT BUILDINGS        3,090 SF.                  0.07 AC.           0.3%
PAVEMENT, WALKS AND MISC. IMPERVIOUS    378,466 SF.   8.69 AC. 40.7%
PERVIOUS INCLUDING STORM WATER AREAS,    381,051 SF.   8.75 AC. 41.0%
AND WETLANDS

EMPLOYEE PARKING 9' X 20' (TYP.) 84 STALLS
EMPLOYEE PARKING 9' X 18' (TYP AT CURB) 56 STALLS
EMPLOYEE ACCESSIBLE   5 STALLS (5 VAN)
TOTAL PASSENGER VEHICLES             145 STALLS

TRACTOR PARKING 12' X 30' (TYP)  20 STALLS
TRAILER PARKING 54' X 12 (TYP.) 126 STALLS
DOCKS   26 STALLS

1. DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE TO THE PROPERTY LINE, EDGE OF PAVEMENT, FACE OF CURB AND
BUILDING FACE.

2. ALL PARKING STALLS TO BE PAINTED WITH A 4" WIDE YELLOW STRIPE.  ACCESSIBLE ROUTES AND ACCESS AISLES
TO BE PAINTED WITH A 6" YELLOW PERIMETER BORDER AND 4" WIDE STRIPE, 18" ON CENTER, AND 45 DEGREES TO
STALL.  ACCESSIBLE STALL PAVEMENT MARKING SHALL BE PAINTED YELLOW 4" WIDE.

3. PROVIDE PAINT SYMBOLS AND SIGNAGE AT ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES.

4. PROVIDE PAINT SYMBOLS FOR DIRECTIONAL ARROWS.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT ALL PAVEMENTS TO CONFORM WITH THE CORRECT LINES AND FINISHED
GRADES ON THE PLANS. NO PONDING OF WATER WILL BE ALLOWED.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT ALL PAVEMENTS TO MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT GRADES AT TIE-IN
POINTS.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT ALL PAVEMENTS TO CONFORM WITH THE CORRECT LINES AND FINISHED
GRADES ON THE PLANS. NO PONDING OF WATER WILL BE ALLOWED.

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT ALL PAVEMENTS TO MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT GRADES AT TIE-IN
POINTS. CUT CONTRACTION JOINTS AT EXISTING JOINT LOCATIONS.

9. CONTINUE ALL JOINTS THROUGH THE CURB.

10. SAW ALL CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION JOINTS, CLEAN THEM OF DEBRIS, BLOW THEM DRY AND IMMEDIATELY SEAL
WITH JOINT SEALANT.

11. REINFORCE ODD SHAPED PAVING PANELS WITH #3 BARS AT 24" EACH WAY.  AN ODD SHAPED PANEL IS
CONSIDERED TO BE ONE IN WHICH THE SLAB TAPERS TO A SHARP ANGLE WHEN THE LENGTH TO WIDTH RATIO
EXCEEDS 3 TO 1 OR WHEN A SLAB IS NEITHER SQUARE NOR RECTANGULAR.

12. CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE EXPANSION JOINT AT ALL EXTERIOR CONCRETE WORK AT THE END OF A DAY'S POUR.

13. ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AT ALL PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT LOCATIONS.

14. SEE ELECTRICAL SITE PLANS FOR LIGHTING LOCATIONS.

15. SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR LOCATIONS OF STAIRS, BALERS, BOLLARDS, COMPACTORS, BOLLARDS,
MONUMENT SIGN AND DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE.

ARCHAEOLOGICAL SENSITIVE AREA

MONUMENT SIGNE1 NO SCALE
DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGEE2 NO SCALE

SIGN #1 SIGN #2

AUTO PARKING LIGHT POLE BASE
C5 NO SCALE

TRAILER PARKING LIGHT POLE BASE
C6 NO SCALE

SITE LIGHT FIXTURE
B6 NO SCALE

FENCE GATE

DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D E S I G N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Civil Engineering | Landscape Architectureivil Engineering | Landscape Architecturevil Engineering | Landscape Architectureil Engineering | Landscape Architecturel Engineering | Landscape Architecture Engineering | Landscape ArchitectureEngineering | Landscape Architecturengineering | Landscape Architecturegineering | Landscape Architectureineering | Landscape Architectureneering | Landscape Architectureeering | Landscape Architectureering | Landscape Architecturering | Landscape Architectureing | Landscape Architectureng | Landscape Architectureg | Landscape Architecture | Landscape Architecture| Landscape Architecture Landscape ArchitectureLandscape Architectureandscape Architecturendscape Architecturedscape Architecturescape Architecturecape Architectureape Architecturepe Architecturee Architecture ArchitectureArchitecturerchitecturechitecturehitectureitecturetectureecturecturetureureree



FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

PIV PIV PIV PIV

FFE = 498.00
DOCK = 493.83

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

XXXXX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

XXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

167,500 SF.

GUARDHOUSE
420 SF

2,670 SF

FUEL ISLAND

TRUCK
SCALE

SNOW
SCRAPER

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

FFE 493.00

FFE 483.75

PUMP HOUSE &
RESERVOIR

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

497.10'

492.70'

485.4' ±
MATCH

483.3' ±
MATCH

484.55'
485.00'

4.8%

497.51'

492.34'
2.0%

492.34' 492.70'2.0%485.17'

485.59'

493.83'

4.8%

5.1%

4.5%

484.70'

485.84'

473.40'

493.83' 498.00'

489.74'

496.50'

1.0%

496.50' 496.50'

496.25'

0.5%0.5% 1.1%

495.91'
0.8%

1.7%

495.22' LP

0.5%

508.54'

4.0%

4.0%

4.1%

4.1%

4.0%

4.3%

4.1%

496.14'

496.50'

490.46'

496.24'1.0
%

493.83'

492.33'484.96'

488.69'
488.39'

489.12'

496.24'

4.0
%

493.46'
489.68'

493.83'

494.82' LP495.90' LP 1.7
%

488.96'

488.64'
496.50'

497.00' BW
501.00' TW

507.45'

494.66'

493.75'

475.09'

493.46'

490.46'

2.0%

481.00'

481.34'

483.41'

49
249

1

49
0

48
9

49
1

49
2

49
0

48
6

48
7

48
8

48
9

496 50
0

50
549
6

49
7

49
8

49
9

50
1

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
6

50
7

50
8

50
0

50
549

6

49
7

49
8

49
9

50
1

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
6

50
7

50
8

50
0 50

5

49
6 49
7 49
8 49
9 50

1 50
2 50
3 50
4 50

6 50
7 50
8

49
5

50
0

50
5

49
4

49
6

49
7

49
8

49
9

50
1

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
6

50
7

50
8

505

510

515

520

525

530

500

505

48
5

48
0

48
4

48
3

48
7 48
8 48

9

491

492

493

491

492

493

480

485

490480
485

47
5

480

48
0

485

485

485

490

490

490

505506

495

483

510

515
520

525
530

535
540

545
550

555

51
0

51
5

52
0

52
5

53
0

53
5

54
0

493.83' 493.83'

493.83'

493.83'

498.00'
498.00'

496.50'

0.5% 1.0
%

3.1
%2.0

%

4.2
%

0.8
%

493.39'

497.33'
496.54'

501.75' BW
502.25' TW

499.40' BW
502.25' TW

497.00' BW
497.00' TW

492.04'

493.52'

492.84'

475

475

53
0

53
5

54
0

54
548
5

492.70'492.34'

492.79'

4.7%2.8%

495.80' LP

508.83'

508.14'

509.06'

506.72'

507

510

515

520

525
53

0

55
5

545

550

555

75
' @

 0.
5%

GRADE BREAK

484

46
8 47
5

46
847

5

476

47
6

47
6

476.1
SAFETY BENCH

AQUATIC BENCH

WET
POOL

481
481

477

476 476.1

475

47
748

148
147

5
477481481

475

478

477

485

490

480
478

481481

475

479479

475

480
480

479

481481

48
5 48

6

48
0

47
8 47

9

47
547

4

47
6

480 481

492

485

490

485
490

484 486487488489 491492493

491491490485

50
9

50
8

47
5

47
4

48
0

47
9

47
8

3.1
%

490.47'

494.25'

493.39'

WET POND
NWL 475.00'
1-YR HWL 476.98'
10-YR HWL 478.44'
100-YR HWL 480.19'
TOP BERM 481.50'
OVERFLOW 481.00'

REFER TO C-221 FOR
RIP RAP AT OUTFALLS

15050

SCALE IN FEETA1 GRADING PLAN
1" = 50'

DGC20025
PROJECT  NO.

SITE PLAN REVIEW 09/01/2022

SITE PLAN
REVIEW

RESUBMITTAL
10/26/2022

SHEET

CERTIFICATION

ISSUE DATE

SHEET INDEX

PROJECT

3 10 S  4T H  A VE N U E,  SU IT E  1 00 6
M I N N E A P O L I S ,  M N  5 5 4 1 5

www.elanlab.comp  612.260.7980
f  612.260.7990

1
E

2 3 4 5 6
D

C
B

A

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

20XX NY HWY 5S
AMSTERDAM, NEW YORK

DOLLAR GENERAL
CORPORATION
100 MISSION RIDGE

GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

ST

ATE  OF  NEW  YORK

S
TE

PHEN  M . JOHNSTO
N

0 7 75 5 7- 1

L IC
ENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGIN

EE
R

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR
ADDITION TO ENGINEERING TECHNICAL
DOCUMENTS BEARING A LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER'S SEAL IS A
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 16, TITLE VIII,
ARTICLE 145 § 7209.2 OF THE NEW YORK
STATE EDUCATION LAW.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

SPR RESUBMITTAL 10/26/2022

C-201

GRADING PLAN

NOTES
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL UTILIZE THE DIGITAL FILE SUPPLIED BY THE ENGINEER FOR LAYOUT.

2. THE CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR ASSESSING THE STABILITY OF AND EXECUTING PROJECT
EXCAVATIONS USING SAFE METHODS.  CONTRACTOR IS ALSO RESPONSIBLE FOR NAMING THE "COMPETENT
INDIVIDUALS" AS PER SUBPART P OF CFR 1926.6 (FEDERAL REGISTER - OSHA)

3. THE TOP OF ALL EXCAVATIONS LEFT OPEN OVERNIGHT SHALL BE MARKED WITH ORANGE SAFETY FENCE.

4. CONTRACTOR, SUB-CONTRACTORS, SUPERVISORY PERSONNEL AND OPERATORS MUST ALL READ, UNDERSTAND
AND FOLLOW THE TEXT OF THE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN, SHEET C-221  THERE IS CRITICAL
INFORMATION ON THAT PLAN THAT AFFECTS GRADING CONSTRUCTION.

5. SUFFICIENT HIGH QUALITY TOPSOIL SHALL BE PRESERVED TO INSTALL 12 INCHES OVER ALL GREENSPACES OF THE
SITE..

6. CONSTRUCTION LIMITS:  THE CONSTRUCTION LIMITS ARE TO BE ESTABLISHED WITH A PERIMETER SILT FENCE AS
SHOWN.

7. INGRESS AND EGRESS TO THE SITE SHALL AT ALL TIMES BE LIMITED TO THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE FROM NY
STATE ROAD 5S

8. NO GRADING SHALL OCCUR WITHIN  WETLAND. CONTRACTOR SHALL STAKE AND PROTECT LIMITS PRIOR TO ANY
EARTH MOVING.

IMPERVIOUS

PERVIOUS

TOTAL

0.00 ACRES

21.72 ACRES

21.72 ACRES

12.24 ACRES

9.48 ACRES

21.72 ACRES

EXISTING PROPOSED

SPDES AREA SUMMARY

BUILDING 0.00 ACRES 3.92 ACRES

PAVEMENT 0.00 ACRES 8.82 ACRES

TOTAL IMPV

WETLANDS 0.49 ACRES 0.70 ACRES

STORMWATER AREA 0.00 ACRES 0.95 ACRES

LEGEND

STORM SEWER
MAJOR EXISTING CONTOUR
MINOR EXISTING CONTOUR
MAJOR PROPOSED CONTOUR
MINOR PROPOSED CONTOUR

966.3' ±
MATCH MATCH EXISTING

966.35' HP HIGH POINT

LOW POINT

TOP OF CURB

966.35' LP

966.35' TC

DOMESTIC WATERMAIN
FIRE MAIN
NATURAL GAS
TELECOM/DATA
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

1086
1085

TOP OF WALL966.35' TW

BOTTOM OF WALL966.35' BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
mailbox

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
snowmobile trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
465

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
475

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
475

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
475

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
D E S I G N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Civil Engineering | Landscape Architectureivil Engineering | Landscape Architecturevil Engineering | Landscape Architectureil Engineering | Landscape Architecturel Engineering | Landscape Architecture Engineering | Landscape ArchitectureEngineering | Landscape Architecturengineering | Landscape Architecturegineering | Landscape Architectureineering | Landscape Architectureneering | Landscape Architectureeering | Landscape Architectureering | Landscape Architecturering | Landscape Architectureing | Landscape Architectureng | Landscape Architectureg | Landscape Architecture | Landscape Architecture| Landscape Architecture Landscape ArchitectureLandscape Architectureandscape Architecturendscape Architecturedscape Architecturescape Architecturecape Architectureape Architecturepe Architecturee Architecture ArchitectureArchitecturerchitecturechitecturehitectureitecturetectureecturecturetureureree

AutoCAD SHX Text
1099

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100



NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

49
249

1

49
0

48
9

49
1

49
2

49
0

48
6

48
7

48
8

48
9

496 50
0

50
549
6

49
7

49
8

49
9

50
1

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
6

50
7

50
8

50
0

50
549

6

49
7

49
8

49
9

50
1

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
6

50
7

50
8

50
0 50

5

49
6 49
7 49
8 49
9 50

1 50
2 50
3 50
4 50

6 50
7 50
8

49
5

50
0

50
5

49
4

49
6

49
7

49
8

49
9

50
1

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
6

50
7

50
8

505

510

515

520

525

530

500

505

48
5

48
0

48
4

48
3

48
7 48
8 48

9

491

492

493

491

492

493

480

485

490480
485

47
5

480

48
0

485

485

485

490

490

490

505506

495

483

510

515
520

525
530

535
540

545
550

555

51
0

51
5

52
0

52
5

53
0

53
5

54
0

475

475

53
0

53
5

54
0

54
548
5

507

510

515

520

525
53

0

55
5

545

550

555

484

46
8 47
5

46
847

5

476

47
6

47
6

476.1

481
481

477

476 476.1

475

47
748

148
147

5
477481481

475

478

477

485

490

480
478

481481

475

479479

475

480
480

479

481481

48
5 48

6

48
0

47
8 47

9

47
547

4

47
6

480 481

492

485

490

485
490

484 486487488489 491492493

491491490485

50
9

50
8

47
5

47
4

48
0

47
9

47
8

BIO-ROLL SEDIMENT
LOG (TYP)

SILT FENCE (TYP) INLET PROTECTION (TYP)

INLET PROTECTION (TYP)

INLET PROTECTION (TYP)

INLET
PROTECTION
(TYP)

BIO-ROLL SEDIMENT
LOG (TYP)

SILT FENCE (TYP)

SILT FENCE (TYP)

BIO-ROLL SEDIMENT
LOG (TYP)

SEDIMENT LOG
DITCH CHECK (TYP)

SEDIMENT LOG
DITCH CHECK (TYP)

ROCK
CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE

SILT FENCE (TYP)

SILT FENCE (TYP)

AREA OF
POTENTIAL

EFFECT (TYP)

AREA OF POTENTIAL
EFFECT (TYP)

AREA OF POTENTIAL
EFFECT (TYP)

AREA OF POTENTIAL
EFFECT (TYP)

AREA OF POTENTIAL
EFFECT (TYP)

AREA OF
POTENTIAL

EFFECT (TYP)

RIP-RAP OUTLET
PROTECTION

(TYP)

RIP-RAP OUTLET
PROTECTION (TYP)

RIP-RAP OUTLET
PROTECTION (TYP)

PIV PIV PIV PIV

FFE = 498.00
DOCK = 493.83

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

XXXXX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

XXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

167,500 SF.

GUARDHOUSE
420 SF

2,670 SF

FUEL ISLAND

TRUCK
SCALE

SNOW
SCRAPER

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

FFE 493.00

FFE 483.75

PUMP HOUSE &
RESERVOIR

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

INLET PROTECTION (TYP)
RIP-RAP OUTLET
PROTECTION (TYP)

RIP-RAP AT BASIN
OVERFLOW WEIR (TYP)

RIP-RAP AT BASIN
OVERFLOW WEIR (TYP)

INLET PROTECTION (TYP)INLET PROTECTION (TYP)

RIP-RAP OUTLET
PROTECTION (TYP)

15050

SCALE IN FEETA1 EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN
1" = 50'

DGC20025
PROJECT  NO.

SITE PLAN REVIEW 09/01/2022

SITE PLAN
REVIEW

RESUBMITTAL
10/26/2022

SHEET

CERTIFICATION

ISSUE DATE

SHEET INDEX

PROJECT

3 10 S  4T H  A VE N U E,  SU IT E  1 00 6
M I N N E A P O L I S ,  M N  5 5 4 1 5

www.elanlab.comp  612.260.7980
f  612.260.7990

1
E

2 3 4 5 6
D

C
B

A

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

20XX NY HWY 5S
AMSTERDAM, NEW YORK

DOLLAR GENERAL
CORPORATION
100 MISSION RIDGE

GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

ST

ATE  OF  NEW  YORK

S
TE

PHEN  M . JOHNSTO
N

0 7 75 5 7- 1

L IC
ENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGIN

EE
R

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR
ADDITION TO ENGINEERING TECHNICAL
DOCUMENTS BEARING A LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER'S SEAL IS A
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 16, TITLE VIII,
ARTICLE 145 § 7209.2 OF THE NEW YORK
STATE EDUCATION LAW.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

SPR RESUBMITTAL 10/26/2022

C-211

EROSION & SEDIMENT
CONTROL PLAN

1. CONTRACTOR TO EXPAND LIMITS OF SILT FENCE OR OTHER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AS REQUIRED TO MATCH
GRADING LIMITS THAT MAY EXTEND BEYOND THOSE SHOWN INCLUDING FILL AREAS USED TO WASTE EXCESS MATERIAL.

2. CONTRACTOR WILL REQUIRE A VARIANCE FROM THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
CONSERVATION FOR SOIL EXPOSURE GREATER THAN 5 ACRES. THE STATE WILL REQUIRE A CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE
PLAN BE SUBMITTED.

3. INSTALL TEMPORARY SEED TO AREAS LEFT EXPOSED 14 DAYS OR LONGER WITH TEMPORARY SEED.  SEED WITH
ANNUAL RYEGRASS RATE 30 LBS/AC FOR SPRING TO EARLY FALL PLANTING.  SEED WTIH 'AROOSTOOK' WINTER RYE
RATE 100 LBS/AC. FOR LATE FALL OR  EARLY WINTER.  ALL SEEDING TO CONFORM WITH NYSDOT 713-04.

NOTESLEGEND

AREA OF POTENTIAL EFFECT (APE)

SILT FENCE

BIO LOG

STORM STRUCTURE PROTECTION

ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

WETLAND

TEMPORARY STOCKPILE

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

WETLAND PLANTING WITH TUBLINGS
AND PLUGS
SEE SHEET 0L1.00

OBL WETLAND MIX
ERNMX-131 BY ERNST CONSERVATION SEEDS, INC.
SEEDING RATE PLS 20 LBS/AC.

35% FOX SEDGE
20% LURID SEDGE
7% GREEN BULRUSH
7% HOP SEDGE
6% BLUNT BROOM SEDGE
4% GIANT BUR REED
4% BLUE VERVAIN
3% SOFT RUSH
2% RATTLE SNAKE GRASS
2% EASTERN BUR REED
1% FRINGED SEDGE
1% SWAMP MILKWEED
1% SQUARE STEMMED 
MONKEY FLOWER

1% SOFTSTEM BULRUSH
1% SENSITIVE FERN
1% WOOLGRASS
0.5% DITCH STONECROP
0.5% BONESET
0.5% JOE PYE WEED
0.5% WATER PLANTAIN
0.5% BLUEFLAG
0.5% NODDING BUR MARIGOLD
0.5% SEEDBOX
0.5% ROUGHLEAF GOLDENROD

NATIVE STEEP SLOPE MIX W/ ANNUAL RYE
ERNMX-181 BY ERNST CONSERVATION SEEDS, INC.
SEEDING RATE PLS 60 LBS/AC.

32.2% INDIANGRASS
20% ANNUAL RYEGRASS
17% VIRGINIA WILDRYE
8% BIG BLUESTEM
6% AUTUMN BENTGRASS
3% SWITCHGRASS
2.5% PURPLE CONEFLOWER
2% TICKLEGRASS
2% PURPLETOP
2% PARTRIDG PEA
1% LANCELEAF COREOPSIS
1% OXEYE SUNFLOWER
1% BLACK EYED SUSAN
0.7% SLENDER BUSHCLOVER
0.6% MASH BLAZING STAR
0.5% WILD BERGAMOT
0.4% NEW ENGLAND ASTER
0.1% SLENDER MOUNTAINMINT

SEDIMENT LOG CHECK DAM

RIPRAP OUTLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
465

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
475

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
475

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
475

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D E S I G N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Civil Engineering | Landscape Architectureivil Engineering | Landscape Architecturevil Engineering | Landscape Architectureil Engineering | Landscape Architecturel Engineering | Landscape Architecture Engineering | Landscape ArchitectureEngineering | Landscape Architecturengineering | Landscape Architecturegineering | Landscape Architectureineering | Landscape Architectureneering | Landscape Architectureeering | Landscape Architectureering | Landscape Architecturering | Landscape Architectureing | Landscape Architectureng | Landscape Architectureg | Landscape Architecture | Landscape Architecture| Landscape Architecture Landscape ArchitectureLandscape Architectureandscape Architecturendscape Architecturedscape Architecturescape Architecturecape Architectureape Architecturepe Architecturee Architecture ArchitectureArchitecturerchitecturechitecturehitectureitecturetectureecturecturetureureree



NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

FFE = 498.00
DOCK = 493.83

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

XXXXX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

XXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

167,500 SF.

GUARDHOUSE
420 SF

2,670 SF

FUEL ISLAND

TRUCK
SCALE

SNOW
SCRAPER

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

FFE 493.00

FFE 483.75

PUMP HOUSE &
RESERVOIR

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

PIV PIV PIV PIV

11
0' 

- 3
0"

 R
CP

@
 1.

08
%

13
0' 

- 1
5"

 R
CP

 @
 1.

28
%

4" DOMW

WATER METER
VAULT

10" FIRE

10" FIRE10" FIRE

10" FIRE
10" FIRE

10" FIRE
10" FIRE

10" FIRE

8" W
ATER

6" 
FIR

E

HYDRANT AND
GATE VALVE
ASSEMBLY (TYP)

TRANSFORMER

GAS METER AND
SERVICE CONNECTION
SEE MECHANICAL

(2) 10" FIRE
WITH PIVS

HYDRANT AND
GATE VALVE
ASSEMBLY (TYP)

HYDRANT AND
GATE VALVE
ASSEMBLY (TYP)

17' - 6" PVC
@ 1.00%

48" SSMH A5
RIM 496.17

IE 490.20 (N)
IE 490.10 (W)

SANITARY SEWER
CONNECTION

IE 490.36

260' - 8" PVC @ 0.40%

48" SSMH A4
RIM 496.29
IE 489.06 (E, N)
IE 488.96 (W)

216' - 8" PVC @ 0.40%

48" SSMH A3
RIM 496.74

IE 488.10 (E)
IE 488.00 (S)

64' - 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

48" SSMH A2
RIM 497.19

IE 486.74 (N)
IE 486.64 (W)

48" SSMH A1
RIM 490.00
IE 486.53 (N, E)
IE 486.43 (SW)

278' - 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

48' - 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

CONNECT TO EX SSMH
RIM 490.00

IE 486.24 (NE)
IE 486.14 (S)

337' - 1.5" PVC
FORCE MAIN

14
0' 

- 2
4"

 R
CP

 @
 0.

28
%

48" CBMH G1-7
RIM 495.22
IE 490.46 (SW)

FES A1-1
IE 471.25

FES A1-2
IE 472.44

48" STMH D1-3
RIM 493.73

IE 489.60 (E, S)

48" CBMH I1-3
RIM 490.46
IE 486.40 (E, W)

198' - 15" RCP @ 0.62%

FES E1-1
IE 486.00

48" CBMH E1-2
RIM 490.46
IE 486.07

22' - 15" RCP
@ 0.30%

FES F1-1
IE 486.50

22' - 24" RCP @ 0.53%

48" STMH F1-3
RIM 493.73
IE 488.88 (W)
IE 489.60 (S)
IE 488.88 (N)

179' - 15" RCP @ 0.40%

48" STMH F1-4
RIM 493.73
IE 489.60

162' - 36" RCP
@ 0.25%

(2) 10" FIRE
WITH PIVS

6" FIRE

48" CBMH G1-4
RIM 495.91

IE 489.30 (N)
IE 488.49 (W, E)

255' - 30" RCP
@ 0.65% 48" CBMH G1-5

RIM 495.80
IE 489.30 (N)
IE 489.14 (W, E)

157' - 30" RCP
@ 0.42%

48" CBMH G1-6
RIM 494.82

IE 490.07 (NE)
IE 489.67 (W)

218' - 30" RCP
@ 0.24%

60" CBMH H1-3
RIM 502.75
EX IE 498.76 (S)
IE 498.39 (W)

FES H1-1
IE 480.00

137' - 24" RCP
@ 2.88%

60" STMH H1-2
RIM 490.00
IE 483.94 (NW, E)

DOMESTIC WATER
SERVICE INTO BUILDING

COORDINATE
CONNECTIONS OF GAS,
COMM, AND ELECTRIC.

COMM AND ELEC
SERVICE

17' - 6" PVC
@ 1.00%SANITARY SEWER

CONNECTION.
IE 489.23

35' - 10" PVC
@ 2.00%

35' - 10" PVC
@ 2.00%

20' - 10" PVC
 @ 2.00%

20' - 10" PVC
@ 2.00%

20' - 10" PVC
@ 2.00%20' - 10" PVC

@ 2.00%

48" CBMH F1-2
RIM 490.46

IE 487.22 (S)
IE 486.90 (E)
IE 486.62 (N)

72" STMH D1-2
RIM 493.38
IE 489.60 (S)
IE 488.38 (E)
IE 486.38 (SW)

FES J1-1
IE 477.00

48" OCS J1-2
RE 488.00
IE 478.44

160' - 18" RCP @ 6.88%

250' - 24" RCP
@ 2.89%

48" STMH G1-3
RIM 494.25

IE 486.83 (E, N)

60" STMH G1-2
RIM 493.42

IE 489.40 (E)
IE 486.42 (N, S)

48" CB I2-1
RIM 490.46
IE 486.50
5' - 15" RCP
@ 2.00%

5' - 15" RCP
@ 0.5%

48" CB F2-1
RIM 490.46
IE 487.00 (W)

C5
C-301

1.5" W
ATER

RD INV = 490.00 RD INV = 490.00 RD INV = 490.00 RD INV = 490.00

RD INV = 490.00

151' - 36" RCP
@ 0.28%

33' - 10" PVC
@ 2.00%

RD INV = 490.00

RD INV = 490.00

250' - 24" RCP @ 2.89%

60" STMH H1-2
RIM 497.10

IE 490.71 (NW, E)

48" OCS K1-2
RIM 480.00
IE 475.00 (NE, SW)

24" FES K1-3
IE 471.00 (NE)

24" FES K1-1
IE 474.00 (NE)

STORMWATER
FACILITY

STORMWATER FACILITY

STORMWATER FACILITY

STORMWATER FACILITY

WETLAND
MITIGATION

AREA

X

X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXX

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FIRE DEPARTMENT
CONNECTION

8" WATER

48" SSMH A6 W/
GRINDER PUMP

RIM 483.98
IE 477.59 (NW)

IE 474.92 (E)
IE 475.22 (SE)

161' - 1.5" PVC

FORCEMAIN

129' - 4" PVC @ 5.5%

48" SSMH A7
RIM 492.30
IE 486.6 (N)
IE 482.0 (W)

SANITARY SEWER
CONNECTION.

33' - 4" PVC @ 2.0%
IE 478.40 SANITARY SEWER

CONNECTION.
15' - 4" PVC @ 6.0%
IE 487.50

36" FES G1-1
IE 486.00

FES B1-1
IE 477.00

48" CBMH B1-3
RIM 484.96
IE 480.80 (E)
IE 477.47 (N)

15
4' 

- 2
4"

 R
CP

 @
 0.

25
%

48" CBMH B1-2
RIM 481.00

IE 477.09

155' - 36" RCP @
 1.50%

48" OCS I2-2
RIM 486.50
IE 479.40

FES D1-1
IE 486.00

63' - 15" RCP
@ 0.75%

217' - 15" RCP @ 3.46%

8" WATER

29' - 24" RCP

@
 0.30%

DOMESTIC WATER
SERVICE INTO

GUARD HOUSE.

FES I1-1
IE 477.00

54' - 36" RCP @ 0.92%

2'x3'" CB B2-1
RIM 484.96
IE 480.90 (W)

5' - 15" RCP
@ 2.0%

1.5" WATER

UG POWER

PUMP HOUSE &
RESERVOIR

2,670 SF
FFE 493.00

10" FIRE

10
" F

IR
E

72" CBMH I1-2
RIM 484.20

IE 478.90 (E)
IE 477.50 (S)
IE 477.50 (W)

STORMWATER FACILITY

STORMWATER FACILITY

15050

SCALE IN FEETA1 UTILITY PLAN
1" = 50' DGC20025

PROJECT  NO.

SITE PLAN REVIEW 09/01/2022

SITE PLAN
REVIEW

RESUBMITTAL
10/26/2022

SHEET

CERTIFICATION

ISSUE DATE

SHEET INDEX

PROJECT

3 10 S  4T H  A VE N U E,  SU IT E  1 00 6
M I N N E A P O L I S ,  M N  5 5 4 1 5

www.elanlab.comp  612.260.7980
f  612.260.7990

1
E

2 3 4 5 6
D

C
B

A

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

20XX NY HWY 5S
AMSTERDAM, NEW YORK

DOLLAR GENERAL
CORPORATION
100 MISSION RIDGE

GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

ST

ATE  OF  NEW  YORK

S
TE

PHEN  M . JOHNSTO
N

0 7 75 5 7- 1

L IC
ENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGIN

EE
R

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR
ADDITION TO ENGINEERING TECHNICAL
DOCUMENTS BEARING A LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER'S SEAL IS A
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 16, TITLE VIII,
ARTICLE 145 § 7209.2 OF THE NEW YORK
STATE EDUCATION LAW.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

SPR RESUBMITTAL 10/26/2022

C-301

UTILITY PLAN

UTILITY NOTES
1. VERIFY ALL CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING UTILITY SERVICES PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION.  ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN LOCATED UTILITIES
AND THE EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN SHOULD BE NOTED AND
FORWARDED TO THE ENGINEER.

2. ALL CONNECTIONS TO PUBLIC UTILITIES TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE CITY OF AMSTERDAM DESIGN STANDARDS.

3. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE MEANS AND METHODS TO
ASSURE ADJACENT PROPERTY IS NOT DAMAGED DURING UTILITY
INSTALLATION.

4. PIPE LENGTHS SHOWN ARE MEASURED FROM CENTER OF STRUCTURE
TO CENTER OF STRUCTURE.

5. VERIFY BUILDING SERVICE LOCATIONS AND INVERTS WITH THE
MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING PLANS PRIOR TO COMMENCING UTILITY
CONSTRUCTION.

6. PIPE MATERIALS: 

STORM SEWER SCHEDULE 40 OR SDR 26 PVC
OR CLASS III RCP  

WATERMAIN
DOMESTIC SCHEDULE 80 OR C900 PVC DR 18
FIRE C900 PVC DR 14
SANITARY SDR 26 PVC

7. ALL UTILITY CONSTRUCTION TO CONFORM WITH STATE OF NEW YORK
AND CITY OF AMSTERDAM STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

8. ADJUST ALL STRUCTURES, PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, TO PROPOSED GRADES
WHERE DISTURBED.  COMPLY WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS OF UTILITY
OWNERS.  STRUCTURES BEING RESET TO PAVED AREAS TO MEET
OWNERS REQUIREMENTS FOR TRAFFIC LOADING.

9. WATER AND FIRE LINES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 36" OF COVER.

10. PROVIDE ADDITIONAL BENDS WITH THRUST RESTRAINT AND OTHER
APPURTENANCES TO ENSURE PROPER INSTALLATION OF WATER MAIN
AND SERVICES.

11. PROVIDE MECHANICAL THRUST RESTRAINT OR THRUST BLOCKS AT ALL
WATER AND FIRE LINE BENDS, TEES, HYDRANTS, ETC.

12. COORDINATE LOCATIONS OF CONDUITS NEEDED FOR SITE LIGHTING
WITH ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS. SEE ELECTRICAL PLAN  FOR
ADDITIONAL SITE ELECTRICAL INFORMATION. CONDUIT SHOULD BE
ROUTED TO AVOID EXISTING TREES AND STORMWATER FACILITIES.

13. THE PRIMARY ELECTRIC, TRANSFORMER, AND METER PROVIDED AND
INSTALLED BY POWER COMPANY.

14. COORDINATE  INSTALLATION AND DESIGN OF GAS MAIN, VALVE AND
METERS WITH GAS COMPANY. CONTRACTOR TO TRENCH AND BACKFILL.
GAS MAIN TO HAVE MINIMUM 24" OF COVER.

15. COORDINATE INSPECTION AND TESTING FOR ALL UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES WITH THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES PRIOR TO COVERING
TRENCHES.

16. ALL STORM AND SANITARY GRATES/COVERS AND FRAMES LISTED ON
THE PLANS ARE NEENAH FOUNDRY OR APPROVED EQUAL.

17. ALL COMMUNICATIONS AND ELECTRICAL INFORMATION IS SCHEMATIC
AND FOR INFORMATION ONLY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY EXACT
LOCATIONS OF EQUIPMENT AND LINES WITH ELECTRICAL PLANS.

18. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AS-BUILTS FOR DOMESTIC WATER, FIRE
MAIN, SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER INCLUDING ALL
STRUCTURES,  APPURTENANCES, RIM ELEVATIONS, INVERTS, PIPE SIZE,
SLOPE, AND MATERIAL TYPE.

UTILITY PLAN LEGEND
STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER

DOMESTIC WATERMAIN

NATURAL GAS

CATCH BASIN MANHOLE (CBMH)

STORM MANHOLE (STMH)

FLARED END SECTION (FES)

SANITARY MANHOLE (SSMH)

FIRE HYDRANT

GAS OR WATER VALVE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

FIRE MAIN

TELECOM/DATA

FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

RIGHT OF WAY

C5 ENLARGED UTILITY PLAN
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NG 80 17  "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
mailbox

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NG 79 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NG 78 19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NG 77 1407 20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NG 76 21"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NG 75 22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NG 74 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"76 1407 30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"95203 LI 55 NG 81 17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"78-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
snowmobile trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" H.D.P.E. Inv. =489.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" H.D.P.E. Inv. =501.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" H.D.P.E. Inv. =484.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =545.06' 8" P.V.C. S.E. Inv.=533.95' 8" P.V.C. N.W. Inv.=533.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =545.71' 538.81' to bottom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =540.94' 8" P.V.C. S.E. Inv.=529.80' 8" P.V.C. N.W. Inv.=529.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =528.17' 8" P.V.C. S.E. Inv.=521.41' 8" P.V.C. N.W. Inv.=520.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =514.52' 8" P.V.C. S.E. Inv.=507.94' 8" P.V.C. N.W. Inv.=507.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =506.13' 8" P.V.C. S.E. Inv.=495.44' 8" P.V.C. N.W. Inv.=495.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =505.74' 497.93' to bottom

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NG 74-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Force Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Force Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Force Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =491.31' 8" P.V.C. N. Inv.=484.65' 8" P.V.C. E. Inv.=484.66' 8" P.V.C. S. Inv.=484.84' 8" P.V.C. W. Inv.=484.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =490.00' 8" P.V.C. S. Inv.=486.14' 2" H.D.P.E. W. Inv.=486.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D E S I G N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Civil Engineering | Landscape Architectureivil Engineering | Landscape Architecturevil Engineering | Landscape Architectureil Engineering | Landscape Architecturel Engineering | Landscape Architecture Engineering | Landscape ArchitectureEngineering | Landscape Architecturengineering | Landscape Architecturegineering | Landscape Architectureineering | Landscape Architectureneering | Landscape Architectureeering | Landscape Architectureering | Landscape Architecturering | Landscape Architectureing | Landscape Architectureng | Landscape Architectureg | Landscape Architecture | Landscape Architecture| Landscape Architecture Landscape ArchitectureLandscape Architectureandscape Architecturendscape Architecturedscape Architecturescape Architecturecape Architectureape Architecturepe Architecturee Architecture ArchitectureArchitecturerchitecturechitecturehitectureitecturetectureecturecturetureureree



NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

XXXXX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

XXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

8' SECURITY
FENCE (TYP)

TUBLING PLANTING
INTERMIXED WITH

SEEDING ON MOUNDS
(TYP)

INLET AREA
PLANTING

WITH PLUGS

TOP OF MOUND
PLANTING AREA

(TYP)

8' SECURITY FENCE
(TYP)

8' SECURITY FENCE
(TYP)

8' SECURITY FENCE
(TYP)AQUATIC POOL

PLANTING WITH PLUGS
(TYP)

DECIDUOUS TREE
PLANTING (TYP)

EVERGREEN TREE
PLANTING (TYP)

MONUMENT
SIGN

DIRECTIONAL
SIGNAGE

TREE PLANTING
ON TOP OF BERM

TREE PLANTING
ON TOP OF BERM

8' SECURITY FENCE
(TYP)

AREA OF UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES

DIRECTIONAL
SIGNAGE

STORMWATER FACILITY

STORMWATER FACILITY

STORMWATER FACILITYWETLAND

WETLAND MITIGATION

STORMWATER FACILITY

SAFETY & AQUATIC BENCHES

PIV PIV PIV PIV

15050

SCALE IN FEET   
Know what's  below.
       Call before you dig.

      R

DGC20025
PROJECT  NO.

SITE PLAN REVIEW 09/01/2022

SITE PLAN
REVIEW

RESUBMITTAL
10/26/2022

SHEET

CERTIFICATION

ISSUE DATE

SHEET INDEX

PROJECT

3 10 S  4T H  A VE N U E,  SU IT E  1 00 6
M I N N E A P O L I S ,  M N  5 5 4 1 5

www.elanlab.comp  612.260.7980
f  612.260.7990

1
E

2 3 4 5 6
D

C
B

A

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

20XX NY HWY 5S
AMSTERDAM, NEW YORK

DOLLAR GENERAL
CORPORATION
100 MISSION RIDGE

GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

ST

ATE  OF  NEW  YORK

S
TE

PHEN  M . JOHNSTO
N

0 7 75 5 7- 1

L IC
ENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGIN

EE
R

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR
ADDITION TO ENGINEERING TECHNICAL
DOCUMENTS BEARING A LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER'S SEAL IS A
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 16, TITLE VIII,
ARTICLE 145 § 7209.2 OF THE NEW YORK
STATE EDUCATION LAW.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

SPR RESUBMITTAL 10/26/2022

A1 LANDSCAPE PLAN
1" = 50'

OVERALL LANDSCAPE
PLAN

WETLAND AND UPLAND BUFFER PLANTING SCHEDULE
QUANT.KEY SCIENTIFIC NAME SIZE ROOT

COND.
COMMON NAME

100 TUBLINGCORNUS
AMONUM

18"SILKY
DOGWOOD

50 COURNUS
RACEMOSA

GRAY
DOGWOOD

PLUGCATTAIL TYPHA
LATTIFOLIA

40

SOLIDAGO
CANADENSIS

CANADA GOLDENROD
130

PLUG2"

TUBLING18"

TULBINGS TO BE MIXED AND PLANTED AT 3' O.C.

2"

SIDE OF WETLAND & ON
MOUNDS ABOVE
WATER LINE

PLANTED CLUSTERS OF 4

AROUND INLET & OUTLET

WET & LOW AREA

LANDSCAPE NOTES

1. VERIFY ALL FIELD CONDITIONS PRIOR TO EXCAVATION/CONSTRUCTION.  IF ANY DISCREPANCIES OR
UNKNOWN UTILITIES ARE FOUND THAT IMPACT DESIGN OR IMPAIR CONSTRUCTION, THE ENGINEER AND
OWNER SHOULD BE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFIED.

2. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FINISHED GRADING AND POSITIVE SURFACE DRAINAGE IN
ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR MUST ENSURE THAT THE FINAL GRADES ARE MET AS
SHOWN ON GRADING PLAN.  IF ANY DISCREPANCIES ARE FOUND, IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT FOR RESOLUTION.

3. ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE NURSERY GROWN, NUMBER 1 GRADE, AND CONFORM WITH STATE &
LOCAL CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND THE CURRENT ADDITION OF THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF
NURSERYMEN STANDARDS. ALL PLANT MATERIALS ARE TO BE HEALTHY, HARDY STOCK, AND FREE FROM
ANY DISEASES, DAMAGE, AND DISFIGURATION.

4. QUANTITIES OF PLANTS LISTED ON THE PLAN ARE TO GOVERN ANY DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE
QUANTITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANT SCHEDULE AND PLAN. PLACE PLANTS IN PROPER SPACING FOLLOWING
LAYOUT FIGURES.

5. ALL TREES SHALL BE BALL AND BURLAP AND STAKED AND GUYED PER THE CURRENT ADDITION OF THE
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN STANDARDS.

6. APPLY FOUR (4) INCH DEPTH OF SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH IN FOUR (4) FOOT DIAMETER RING
AROUND ALL TREE.  NO VINYL EDGING IS REQUIRED.

7. TURF TO BE LOW MAINTENANCE TURF MIX.  ALL SODDED AND SEEDED AREAS SHALL RECEIVE 12" DEPTH
OF TOPSOIL.

8. ALL PERIMETER LANDSCAPE AREAS TO BE SEEDED OR SODDED.  SEE SHEET XXX FOR SEEDING PLAN AND
NOTES.  ALL SEEDED AREAS MUST MEET 100% COVER WITHIN 3 MONTHS.

9. PLANTING SOIL FOR BACKFILLING TO MEET NYSDOT SPECIFICATIONS.

10. FOLLOW LANDSCAPE DETAILS FOR ALL INSTALLATION, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

11. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR TO WATER AND MAINTAIN PLANTS AND TURF IN HEALTHY CONDITION
THROUGHOUT TWO YEAR WARRANTY PERIOD.  THE WARRANTY PERIOD SHALL BE BEGIN UPON
INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE BY THE TOWN OF FLORIDA.

LOW MAINTENANCE TURF

D3
DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING

NO SCALE

MOUND SUBGRADE
SCARIFY BOTTOM AND
SIDES OF PIT PRIOR
TO PLANTING

CUT AND REMOVE TOP 1/3 BURLAP (MIN.),
WIRE BASKET, AND ALL NYLON CORD

16" POLY PROPYLENE OR POLYETHYLENE,
40 ML, 1-1/2" WIDE STRAP

PLANTING PIT 2-3 X DIA. OF SOIL BALL
DUG & TILLED PIT 3-5 X DIA. OF SOIL BALL

MULCH DISH

MULCH, EDGING, & DISH RING
(SEE LANDSCAPE NOTES)

ROOT FLARE AT SOIL LINE OR
FIRST MAJOR BRANCHING ROOT
AT 1 INCH BELOW SOIL LINE

DOUBLE STRAND 14 GA. WIRE
3' @ 120 DEGREE INTERVALS

INDIGENOUS SOIL BACKFILL
WATER & TAMP TO REMOVE
AIR POCKETS

8' STEEL STAKE INSTALL ON THE SIDE
OF PREVAILING WIND

D4
EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING

NO SCALE

PLANT SCHEDULE

TREE WRAP TO FIRST BRANCH

MOUND SUBGRADE
SCARIFY BOTTOM AND
SIDES OF PIT PRIOR
TO PLANTING

CUT AND REMOVE TOP 1/3 BURLAP (MIN.),
WIRE BASKET, AND ALL NYLON CORD

16" POLY PROPYLENE OR POLYETHYLENE,
40 ML, 1-1/2" WIDE STRAP

PLANTING PIT 2-3 X DIA. OF SOIL BALL
DUG & TILLED PIT 3-5 X DIA. OF SOIL BALL

MULCH DISH

MULCH, EDGING, & DISH RING
(SEE LANDSCAPE NOTES)

ROOT FLARE AT FINISHED GRADE OR
FIRST MAJOR BRANCHING ROOT
AT 1 INCH BELOW SOIL LINE

DOUBLE STRAND 14 GA. WIRE
3' @ 120 DEGREE INTERVALS

NOTES

MAINTAIN TREE IN PLUMB POSITION
THROUGHOUT THE GUARANTY PERIOD
(SEE SPECIFICATIONS).

TREE STAKING AND ITS METHOD ARE OPTIONAL
TO CONTRACTORS. TWO ALTERNATIVES ARE SHOWN.

ONE FLAG PER WIRE

PLANTING SOIL
TOP SOIL

INDIGENOUS SOIL BACKFILL
WATER & TAMP TO REMOVE AIR POCKETS

8' STEEL STAKE INSTALL ON THE SIDE
OF PREVAILING WIND

ARMSTRONG
MAPLE

ACER X FREEMANII
'ARMSTRONG'

QUANT.KEY SCIENTIFIC NAME SIZE ROOT
COND.

MATURE
SIZECOMMON NAME

ZELKOVA SERRATA
'GREEN VASE'

GREEN VASE

LIRIODENDRON
TULIPIFERA

TULIP TREE

8

ACER SACCHARUM
'GREEN MOUNTAIN'

GREEN MOUNTAIN
SUGAR MAPLE

QUERCUS
BICOLOR

SWAMP WHITE
OAK

DECIDUOUS TREES

EVERGREEN TREES

ORNAMENTAL TREES

25 B&B 50'H X 25'WPICEA ABIES 6' HT.NORWAY
SPRUCE

5 B&B 45'H X 30'WPINUS
PONDEROSA

6' HT.PONDEROSA
PINE

24

B&B 25'H X 20'W1.5" CAL.PRAIRIE FIRE
CRABAPPLE

MALUS
'PRAIRIE FIRE'

2.5" CAL. B&B 50'H X 25'W

55'H X 35'W

60' X 35'W

70'H X 45'W

60'H X 45'W

2.5" CAL. B&B

2.5" CAL. B&B

2.5" CAL. B&B

B&B

B&B 40'H X 15'WPICEA GLAUCA 6' HT.BLACK HILL
SPRUCE

13

2.5" CAL.

10

12

7

11

10

B&B 70'H X 35'WPINUS
STROBUS

6' HT.EASTERN WHITE
PINE

LEGEND

STORMWATER SEEDING

SEE SHEET C-204 FOR SEEDING NOTES

UPLAND SEEDING

LYTHRUM
SALICARIA

PURPLE LOOSESTRIFE PLUG2"

L-101

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2018 1   Story Building 12 Story Building "Vida Blend"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Story Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement to National Grid per Instr. #2017-72960. See Title Report Item #11

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D E S I G N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Civil Engineering | Landscape Architectureivil Engineering | Landscape Architecturevil Engineering | Landscape Architectureil Engineering | Landscape Architecturel Engineering | Landscape Architecture Engineering | Landscape ArchitectureEngineering | Landscape Architecturengineering | Landscape Architecturegineering | Landscape Architectureineering | Landscape Architectureneering | Landscape Architectureeering | Landscape Architectureering | Landscape Architecturering | Landscape Architectureing | Landscape Architectureng | Landscape Architectureg | Landscape Architecture | Landscape Architecture| Landscape Architecture Landscape ArchitectureLandscape Architectureandscape Architecturendscape Architecturedscape Architecturescape Architecturecape Architectureape Architecturepe Architecturee Architecture ArchitectureArchitecturerchitecturechitecturehitectureitecturetectureecturecturetureureree



 

   C I V I L  E N G I N E E R I N G  |  L A N D S C A P E  A R C H I T E C T U R E 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
DATE:  September 1, 2022 

TO:  Town of Florida Planning Board  

FROM:  Stephen M. Johnston, PE  

RE:  Dollar General Fresh Conceptual Stormwater Management Plan, Town of Florida, NY 

 
Dollar General (DG) Fresh Distribution Center will include the construction of a 167,500 square foot cold 
storage warehouse with dispatch and administrative offices, along with associated employee, truck, and 
trailer parking, loading docks, a 420 square foot guard house, a pumphouse with water tank, and an above 
ground fuel station.  
 
The 21.47-acre site is currently entirely pervious and is used for agricultural purposes. The existing 
topography slopes from the southeast corner of the site at an elevation of 544 feet to the northwest corner 
at an elevation of 470 feet. Similar to the larger distribution center located across Highway 5S from the new 
cold storage warehouse, the site will be used for a large-scale warehousing and distribution facility. By their 
nature these facilities need to be relatively flat to readily enable truck movement and parking. As a result, 
large flat sites with significant impervious areas generate significant runoff that must be collected and 
disposed of quickly to minimize disruption of the facility.  
 
The site includes an existing wetland that totals 0.49 acres. This wetland stretches along a narrow ditch that 
drains from the south where it picks up the drainage ditch and existing 24-inch culvert along Highway 5S. The 
drainage continues north through the center of the site to the northern, widened portion of this wetland that 
is intended to be preserved. A wetland mitigation area is proposed to the west side of the site, however, the 
site will likely require in-lieu wetland mitigation credits to achieve the total required wetland replacement. 
Wetland impacts amount to ~0.25 acres due to the construction of the warehouse. The wetland mitigation 
shown equals ~0.22 acres and is proposed to be located partially within the Town of Florida right of way.  
 
The geotechnical investigation indicated large amounts of dense clayey silts (ML) not ideal for infiltration. 
Infiltration was then discarded from the realm of stormwater treatment possibilities on this site. The 
geotechnical report was also consistent with the USDA Soil Survey which indicated largely Hydrologic Soil 
Group C/D and trace amounts of B soils, see Figure 1 below. The Geotechnical Report is included in this 
memorandum.  
 
The significant grade differential across the site along with the existing wetlands and poor draining soils start 
to limit stormwater options on the site. Given the nature of the site and proposed project it appears the best 
solution for managing stormwater on the site is to maintain as close as possible to existing, predevelopment 
drainage subcatchments and to provide rate control where needed through the use of a wet pond. 
Pretreatment will be managed through forebays. The conceptual stormwater management plan for this site is 
intended to meet the Criteria in the New York Stormwater Management Design Manual dated January 2015. 
 

  

STORMWATER 
MEMORANDUM 



RE:  DG Fresh Conceptual Stormwater Management Plan, Town of Florida, NY 
Date:  September 1, 2022 
Page  2 of 4 
 

 

Figure 1: USDA Web Soil Survey Map  

 
Figure 2: USDA Web Soil Survey Key and Soil Types  

Map Unit Symbol  Map Unit Name  Percent of AOI Hydrologic Soil Group 

DaB Darien silt loam 3-8% slopes 71.2% C/D 
DaC Darien silt loam 8-15% slopes 3.8% C/D 
LaB Lansing silt loam 3-8% slopes 18.4% B 
LaC Lansing silt loam 8-15% slopes 6.5% B 

 
The site is to have a proposed impervious surface area of approximately 12.58 acres. This is 58% impervious cover. The 
water quality volume (WQv) to be treated as a result of this new impervious cover is approximately 53,460 cubic feet. 
The proposed stormwater management solution will be a combination of a wet pond and three forebays for 
pretreatment. This pond will be the destination for all impervious runoff on site except small portions of driveway that 
will be infeasible to route that direction due to the steep grades required to tie into the existing street. These small 
impervious areas will be routed to a swale prior to discharging to the wetland mitigation area.  
 
Due to the nature of the drainage on site three separate forebays will be provided as pretreatment before the wet 
pond. Doing so will also mimic existing drainage patterns. Currently runoff drains northwest to the wetland and 
ultimately offsite to the northwest. The forebays and wet pond combined have a permanent ponding volume that 
exceeds that of the required WQv. The proposed system shall manage the runoff rate of the following larger events: 
the Channel Protection Volume (CPv: 1-year storm), Overbank Flood (Qp: 10-year storm), and the Extreme Storm (Qfh: 
100-year storm). The existing and proposed drainage maps are included in this memorandum for reference.  
 



RE:  DG Fresh Conceptual Stormwater Management Plan, Town of Florida, NY 
Date:  September 1, 2022 
Page  3 of 4 
 

 

The water quality volume requirements are broken down by subcatchment below. Each forebay is required to pretreat 
a minimum of 10% the provided volume of the wet pond and is calculated as such. Two of the forebays will be 
managed by an outlet control device routed to the wet pond and the third will be controlled by an overflow spillway 
directly connected to the pond. Subcatchment P1, which consists of the perimeter of the site and is 98% pervious 
routes directly offsite, the 0.102 acres of impervious in subcatchment P1 will route northwest to the wetland 
remediation area. Although the WQv required by P1’s impervious runoff will be provided in the total volume of the 
pond and forebays. The formula used to determine WQv (ac-ft) is calculated as follows: 
 

WQv (ac-ft) = 1.1” * (0.05 + 0.009*I) * A/12 
  
Figure 3: WQv Summary 

BMP/Subcatchment Impervious 
Area (Acres) 

A (Total 
Area, Acres) 

I (% 
Impervious) 

Required WQv 
(cu ft) 

Provided WQv 
(cu ft) 

Forebay 1 (3P) N/A N/A N/A 2,180 9,290 
Forebay 2 (2P) N/A N/A N/A 2,180 16,300 
Forebay 3 (4P) N/A N/A N/A 2,180 14,085 
Wet Pond (2P, 3P & 
4P) 

12.474 17.102 73% 47,920 21,790 

Offsite (1P) 0.102 4.414 2% 1,180 0 
Total: 12.576 21.516 58% 53,460 61,465 

 
The total required WQv in the table above is 53,460 cubic feet. This volume is the sum of the required volume for each 
forebay and the wet pond combined as calculated from each BMP’s respective drainage area. This could be calculated 
from the total area of 21.516 and the overall 58% impervious on site, which would include P1, but the 98% pervious P1 
subcatchment drains directly offsite. This calculation would give a less stringent total required WQv of 49,220 cubic 
feet, thus the more stringent calculation method was used as the required WQv for this site. 
 
The post-construction runoff rates shall not exceed existing conditions in the CPv, Qp, and Qfh events. Ultimately in 
both the proposed and existing conditions on site, the runoff will flow offsite in the northwest direction. In the 
proposed condition, the only difference is that the impervious runoff will be routed through the stormwater 
management forebays and wet pond prior to discharge offsite. Attached to this memorandum is the HydroCAD 
analysis prepared to ensure the sizing of the stormwater facilities. This breakdown is summarized in Figure 4 below.  
 
Figure 4: Rate Control Summary 

Sub-Catchment CPv 
(1 year: CFS) 

Qp 
(10 year: CFS) 

Qfh  
(100 year: CFS) 

Existing Conditions 18.0 50.4 115.2 

Proposed Conditions 11.7 24.5 46.7 

Difference -6.3 -25.9 -68.5 

 
  



RE:  DG Fresh Conceptual Stormwater Management Plan, Town of Florida, NY 
Date:  September 1, 2022 
Page  4 of 4 
 

 

We believe that our design meets the intent of the New York State SPDES Permit for stormwater retention, rate 
control, and water quality treatment. A more detailed stormwater management plan and stormwater pollution 
prevention plan will be provided in a subsequent design phase. Please direct any questions regarding this report and 
the design of the project to Marcie Weslock, PE, mweslock@elanlab.com.  
 
 
 
Encl: Proposed and Existing Drainage Maps 
 HydroCAD Model 
 Geotechnical Report 
 
 
cc: Élan File No.:  DGC22025 

mailto:mweslock@elanlab.com


NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

SUB CATCHMENT 1E
8.472 AC

PERV 8.472 AC
IMPERV 0.0 AC

SUB CATCHMENT 2E
11.168 AC
PERV 11.168AC
IMPERV 0.0 AC

SUB CATCHMENT 3E
1.876 AC
PERV 1.876 AC
IMPERV 0.0 AC

EXISTING
WETLAND

1 EXISTING DRAINAGE MAP
1" = 150'

150

SCALE IN FEET

300

EX
IS

TI
N

G 
DR

AI
N

AG
E

AR
EA

 M
AP

08
/3

0/
20

22

IMPERVIOUS AREA

LEGEND

PERVIOUS AREA

0 AC

21.516 AC

TOTAL 21.516 AC

3
1

0
 4

T
H

 S
O

U
T

H
, 

S
U

IT
E

 1
0

0
6

M
IN

N
E

A
P

O
L

IS
, 

M
N

 5
5

4
1

5

w
w

w
.e

la
nl

ab
.c

om
p 

 
61

2.
26

0.
79

80
f  

61
2.

26
0.

79
90

DO
LL

AR
 G

EN
ER

AL
 F

RE
SH

AM
ST

ER
DA

M
, N

EW
 Y

O
RK

DG
C2

20
25



NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

SUB CATCHMENT 1P
4.414 AC

PERV 4.312 AC
IMPERV 0.102 AC

SUB CATCHMENT 2P
9.583 AC
PERV 2.862 AC
IMPERV 6.721 AC

SUB CATCHMENT 3P
3.707 AC

PERV 1.525 AC
IMPERV 2.182 AC

SUB CATCHMENT 4P
3.812 AC
PERV 0.241 AC
IMPERV 3.571 AC

FOREBAY 1

FOREBAY 3

FOREBAY 2

WET POND
EXISTING
WETLAND

1 PROPOSED DRAINAGE MAP
1" = 150'

150

SCALE IN FEET

300

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
DR

AI
N

AG
E

AR
EA

 M
AP

08
/3

0/
20

22

IMPERVIOUS AREA

LEGEND

PERVIOUS AREA

12.576 AC

8.940 AC

TOTAL 21.516 AC

3
1

0
 4

T
H

 S
O

U
T

H
, 

S
U

IT
E

 1
0

0
6

M
IN

N
E

A
P

O
L

IS
, 

M
N

 5
5

4
1

5

w
w

w
.e

la
nl

ab
.c

om
p 

 
61

2.
26

0.
79

80
f  

61
2.

26
0.

79
90

DO
LL

AR
 G

EN
ER

AL
 F

RE
SH

AM
ST

ER
DA

M
, N

EW
 Y

O
RK

DG
C2

20
25



EXISTING DRAINAGE

PROPOSED

 DRAINAGE

S-1E

SUB 1 TO OFFSITE

 WETLAND

S-1P

SUB 1P TO OFFSITE

S-2E

SUB 2 TO ONSITE

 WETLAND

S-2P

SUB 2P TO FOREBAY

 2

S-3E

SUB 3 TO OFFSITE

S-3P

SUB 3P TO FOREBAY

 1

S-4P

SUB 4P TO FOREBAY

 3

1R

OFFSITE
2R

ONSITE WETLAND

7R

OFFSITE

8R

ONSITE WETLAND

5P

FOREBAY 1 & WET

 POND

6P

FOREBAY 2

9P

FOREBAY 3

Routing Diagram for DGC025_HydroCAD
Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc,  Printed 8/30/2022

HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Subcat Reach Pond Link



DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 2HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Rainfall Events Listing

Event# Event

Name

Storm Type Curve Mode Duration

(hours)

B/B Depth

(inches)

AMC

1 1 yr (Cpv) Type II 24-hr Default 24.00 1 2.20 2

2 10 yr (Qp) Type II 24-hr Default 24.00 1 3.75 2

3 100 yr (Qf) Type II 24-hr Default 24.00 1 6.50 2

4 Water Quality (WQv) Type II 24-hr Default 24.00 1 1.10 2



DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 3HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Area Listing (selected nodes)

Area

(acres)

CN Description

(subcatchment-numbers)

30.456 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D  (S-1E, S-1P, S-2E, S-2P, S-3E, S-3P, S-4P)

11.740 98 Paved parking, HSG D  (S-1P, S-2P, S-3P, S-4P)

0.836 98 Roofs, HSG D  (S-2P)

43.032 85 TOTAL AREA



DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 4HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Soil Listing (selected nodes)

Area

(acres)

Soil

Group

Subcatchment

Numbers

0.000 HSG A

0.000 HSG B

0.000 HSG C

43.032 HSG D S-1E, S-1P, S-2E, S-2P, S-3E, S-3P, S-4P

0.000 Other

43.032 TOTAL AREA



DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 5HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Ground Covers (selected nodes)

HSG-A

(acres)

HSG-B

(acres)

HSG-C

(acres)

HSG-D

(acres)

Other

(acres)

Total

(acres)

Ground

Cover

Subcatchment

Numbers

0.000 0.000 0.000 30.456 0.000 30.456 >75% Grass cover, Good S-1E, 

S-1P, 

S-2E, 

S-2P, 

S-3E, 

S-3P, 

S-4P

0.000 0.000 0.000 11.740 0.000 11.740 Paved parking S-1P, 

S-2P, 

S-3P, 

S-4P

0.000 0.000 0.000 0.836 0.000 0.836 Roofs S-2P

0.000 0.000 0.000 43.032 0.000 43.032 TOTAL AREA



DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 6HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pipe Listing (selected nodes)

Line# Node

Number

In-Invert

(feet)

Out-Invert

(feet)

Length

(feet)

Slope

(ft/ft)

n Width

(inches)

Diam/Height

(inches)

Inside-Fill

(inches)

1 5P 471.00 475.00 38.0 -0.1053 0.010 0.0 18.0 0.0

2 5P 475.00 474.00 38.0 0.0263 0.010 0.0 24.0 0.0

3 6P 480.00 479.00 156.0 0.0064 0.010 0.0 18.0 0.0

4 9P 482.00 477.00 169.0 0.0296 0.010 0.0 18.0 0.0



Type II 24-hr  1 yr (Cpv) Rainfall=2.20"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 7HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Time span=0.00-48.00 hrs, dt=0.05 hrs, 961 points x 3
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN

Reach routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method  -  Pond routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method

Runoff Area=8.472 ac   0.00% Impervious   Runoff Depth=0.69"Subcatchment S-1E: SUB 1 TO OFFSITE 
   Flow Length=764'   Slope=0.0430 '/'   Tc=12.4 min   CN=80   Runoff=7.88 cfs  0.486 af

Runoff Area=4.414 ac   2.31% Impervious   Runoff Depth=0.69"Subcatchment S-1P: SUB 1P TO OFFSITE
   Flow Length=104'   Slope=0.1540 '/'   Tc=1.3 min   CN=80   Runoff=5.92 cfs  0.253 af

Runoff Area=11.168 ac   0.00% Impervious   Runoff Depth=0.69"Subcatchment S-2E: SUB 2 TO ONSITE 
   Flow Length=1,273'   Slope=0.0540 '/'   Tc=16.6 min   CN=80   Runoff=8.94 cfs  0.640 af

Runoff Area=9.583 ac   70.13% Impervious   Runoff Depth=1.50"Subcatchment S-2P: SUB 2P TO FOREBAY 
   Flow Length=1,620'   Slope=0.0360 '/'   Tc=15.2 min   CN=93   Runoff=18.06 cfs  1.197 af

Runoff Area=1.876 ac   0.00% Impervious   Runoff Depth=0.69"Subcatchment S-3E: SUB 3 TO OFFSITE
   Flow Length=633'   Slope=0.0660 '/'   Tc=8.6 min   CN=80   Runoff=2.01 cfs  0.108 af

Runoff Area=3.707 ac   58.86% Impervious   Runoff Depth=1.34"Subcatchment S-3P: SUB 3P TO FOREBAY 
   Flow Length=1,531'   Slope=0.0350 '/'   Tc=16.1 min   CN=91   Runoff=6.14 cfs  0.414 af

Runoff Area=3.812 ac   93.68% Impervious   Runoff Depth=1.87"Subcatchment S-4P: SUB 4P TO FOREBAY 
   Flow Length=520'   Slope=0.0560 '/'   Tc=4.0 min   CN=97   Runoff=11.95 cfs  0.593 af

   Inflow=17.99 cfs  1.234 afReach 1R: OFFSITE
   Outflow=17.99 cfs  1.234 af

   Inflow=8.94 cfs  0.640 afReach 2R: ONSITE WETLAND
   Outflow=8.94 cfs  0.640 af

   Inflow=11.74 cfs  2.894 afReach 7R: OFFSITE
   Outflow=11.74 cfs  2.894 af

   Inflow=10.32 cfs  2.641 afReach 8R: ONSITE WETLAND
   Outflow=10.32 cfs  2.641 af

Peak Elev=477.22'  Storage=53,498 cf   Inflow=29.83 cfs  2.642 afPond 5P: FOREBAY 1 & WET POND
   Outflow=10.32 cfs  2.641 af

Peak Elev=488.00'  Storage=16,298 cf   Inflow=18.06 cfs  1.197 afPond 6P: FOREBAY 2
   Discarded=0.00 cfs  0.000 af   Primary=21.75 cfs  1.635 af   Outflow=21.75 cfs  1.635 af

Peak Elev=488.60'  Storage=17,717 cf   Inflow=11.95 cfs  0.593 afPond 9P: FOREBAY 3
   Outflow=9.59 cfs  0.593 af

Total Runoff Area = 43.032 ac   Runoff Volume = 3.691 af   Average Runoff Depth = 1.03"
70.78% Pervious = 30.456 ac     29.22% Impervious = 12.576 ac



Type II 24-hr  1 yr (Cpv) Rainfall=2.20"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 8HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-1E: SUB 1 TO OFFSITE WETLAND

Runoff = 7.88 cfs @ 12.05 hrs,  Volume= 0.486 af,  Depth= 0.69"
     Routed to Reach 1R : OFFSITE

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  1 yr (Cpv) Rainfall=2.20"

Area (ac) CN Description

8.472 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D

8.472 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

12.4 764 0.0430 1.03 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  1 yr (Cpv) Rainfall=2.20"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 9HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-1P: SUB 1P TO OFFSITE

[49] Hint: Tc<2dt may require smaller dt

Runoff = 5.92 cfs @ 11.92 hrs,  Volume= 0.253 af,  Depth= 0.69"
     Routed to Reach 7R : OFFSITE

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  1 yr (Cpv) Rainfall=2.20"

Area (ac) CN Description

4.312 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D
0.102 98 Paved parking, HSG D

4.414 80 Weighted Average
4.312 97.69% Pervious Area
0.102 2.31% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

1.3 104 0.1540 1.31 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  1 yr (Cpv) Rainfall=2.20"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 10HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-2E: SUB 2 TO ONSITE WETLAND

Runoff = 8.94 cfs @ 12.10 hrs,  Volume= 0.640 af,  Depth= 0.69"
     Routed to Reach 2R : ONSITE WETLAND

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  1 yr (Cpv) Rainfall=2.20"

Area (ac) CN Description

11.168 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D

11.168 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

16.6 1,273 0.0540 1.28 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  1 yr (Cpv) Rainfall=2.20"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 11HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-2P: SUB 2P TO FOREBAY 2

Runoff = 18.06 cfs @ 12.07 hrs,  Volume= 1.197 af,  Depth= 1.50"
     Routed to Pond 6P : FOREBAY 2

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  1 yr (Cpv) Rainfall=2.20"

Area (ac) CN Description

2.862 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D
5.252 98 Paved parking, HSG D
0.836 98 Roofs, HSG D
0.633 98 Paved parking, HSG D

9.583 93 Weighted Average
2.862 29.87% Pervious Area
6.721 70.13% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

15.2 1,620 0.0360 1.78 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  1 yr (Cpv) Rainfall=2.20"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 12HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-3E: SUB 3 TO OFFSITE

Runoff = 2.01 cfs @ 12.01 hrs,  Volume= 0.108 af,  Depth= 0.69"
     Routed to Reach 1R : OFFSITE

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  1 yr (Cpv) Rainfall=2.20"

Area (ac) CN Description

1.876 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D

1.876 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

8.6 633 0.0660 1.23 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  1 yr (Cpv) Rainfall=2.20"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 13HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-3P: SUB 3P TO FOREBAY 1

Runoff = 6.14 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.414 af,  Depth= 1.34"
     Routed to Pond 5P : FOREBAY 1 & WET POND

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  1 yr (Cpv) Rainfall=2.20"

Area (ac) CN Description

1.525 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D
2.182 98 Paved parking, HSG D

3.707 91 Weighted Average
1.525 41.14% Pervious Area
2.182 58.86% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

16.1 1,531 0.0350 1.59 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  1 yr (Cpv) Rainfall=2.20"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 14HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-4P: SUB 4P TO FOREBAY 3

[49] Hint: Tc<2dt may require smaller dt

Runoff = 11.95 cfs @ 11.94 hrs,  Volume= 0.593 af,  Depth= 1.87"
     Routed to Pond 9P : FOREBAY 3

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  1 yr (Cpv) Rainfall=2.20"

Area (ac) CN Description

0.241 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D
3.571 98 Paved parking, HSG D

3.812 97 Weighted Average
0.241 6.32% Pervious Area
3.571 93.68% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

4.0 520 0.0560 2.17 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  1 yr (Cpv) Rainfall=2.20"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 15HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach 1R: OFFSITE

[40] Hint: Not Described (Outflow=Inflow)

Inflow Area = 21.516 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 0.69"    for  1 yr (Cpv) event
Inflow = 17.99 cfs @ 12.07 hrs,  Volume= 1.234 af
Outflow = 17.99 cfs @ 12.07 hrs,  Volume= 1.234 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3



Type II 24-hr  1 yr (Cpv) Rainfall=2.20"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 16HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach 2R: ONSITE WETLAND

[40] Hint: Not Described (Outflow=Inflow)

Inflow Area = 11.168 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 0.69"    for  1 yr (Cpv) event
Inflow = 8.94 cfs @ 12.10 hrs,  Volume= 0.640 af
Outflow = 8.94 cfs @ 12.10 hrs,  Volume= 0.640 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min
     Routed to Reach 1R : OFFSITE

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3



Type II 24-hr  1 yr (Cpv) Rainfall=2.20"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 17HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach 7R: OFFSITE

[40] Hint: Not Described (Outflow=Inflow)

Inflow Area = 21.516 ac, 58.45% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 1.61"    for  1 yr (Cpv) event
Inflow = 11.74 cfs @ 11.94 hrs,  Volume= 2.894 af
Outflow = 11.74 cfs @ 11.94 hrs,  Volume= 2.894 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3



Type II 24-hr  1 yr (Cpv) Rainfall=2.20"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 18HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach 8R: ONSITE WETLAND

[40] Hint: Not Described (Outflow=Inflow)

Inflow Area = 17.102 ac, 72.94% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 1.85"    for  1 yr (Cpv) event
Inflow = 10.32 cfs @ 12.31 hrs,  Volume= 2.641 af
Outflow = 10.32 cfs @ 12.31 hrs,  Volume= 2.641 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min
     Routed to Reach 7R : OFFSITE

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3



Type II 24-hr  1 yr (Cpv) Rainfall=2.20"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 19HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 5P: FOREBAY 1 & WET POND

Inflow Area = 17.102 ac, 72.94% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 1.85"    for  1 yr (Cpv) event
Inflow = 29.83 cfs @ 12.02 hrs,  Volume= 2.642 af
Outflow = 10.32 cfs @ 12.31 hrs,  Volume= 2.641 af,  Atten= 65%,  Lag= 17.3 min
Primary = 10.32 cfs @ 12.31 hrs,  Volume= 2.641 af
     Routed to Reach 8R : ONSITE WETLAND

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3
Starting Elev= 475.00'   Surf.Area= 6,000 sf   Storage= 22,390 cf
Peak Elev= 477.22' @ 12.31 hrs   Surf.Area= 23,524 sf   Storage= 53,498 cf   (31,108 cf above start)

Plug-Flow detention time= 305.8 min calculated for 2.080 af (79% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 49.9 min ( 724.7 - 674.8 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 468.00' 171,728 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

468.00 1,610 0 0
469.00 2,000 1,805 1,805
470.00 2,410 2,205 4,010
471.00 2,840 2,625 6,635
472.00 3,290 3,065 9,700
473.00 3,770 3,530 13,230
474.00 4,275 4,023 17,253
475.00 6,000 5,138 22,390
476.00 11,675 8,838 31,228
477.00 22,610 17,143 48,370
478.00 26,720 24,665 73,035
479.00 30,590 28,655 101,690
480.00 35,215 32,903 134,593
481.00 39,055 37,135 171,728

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Device 4 480.00' 48.0" Horiz. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
Limited to weir flow at low heads   

#2 Device 4 478.00' 3.0' long x 0.75' rise Sharp-Crested Rectangular Weir   
2 End Contraction(s)   

#3 Device 4 475.00' 18.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 38.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 471.00' / 475.00'   S= -0.1053 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.010  PVC, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 1.77 sf   

#4 Primary 475.00' 24.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 38.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 475.00' / 474.00'   S= 0.0263 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.010  PVC, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 3.14 sf   



Type II 24-hr  1 yr (Cpv) Rainfall=2.20"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 20HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Primary OutFlow  Max=10.32 cfs @ 12.31 hrs  HW=477.22'  TW=0.00'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
4=Culvert  (Passes 10.32 cfs of 16.71 cfs potential flow)

1=Orifice/Grate  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)
2=Sharp-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)
3=Culvert  (Inlet Controls 10.32 cfs @ 5.84 fps)



Type II 24-hr  1 yr (Cpv) Rainfall=2.20"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 21HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 6P: FOREBAY 2

[44] Hint: Outlet device #2 is below defined storage
[87] Warning: Oscillations may require smaller dt or Finer Routing (severity=117)

Inflow Area = 9.583 ac, 70.13% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 1.50"    for  1 yr (Cpv) event
Inflow = 18.06 cfs @ 12.07 hrs,  Volume= 1.197 af
Outflow = 21.75 cfs @ 0.00 hrs,  Volume= 1.635 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min
Discarded = 0.00 cfs @ 0.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af
Primary = 21.75 cfs @ 0.00 hrs,  Volume= 1.635 af
     Routed to Pond 5P : FOREBAY 1 & WET POND

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3
Starting Elev= 488.00'   Surf.Area= 6,200 sf   Storage= 16,298 cf
Peak Elev= 488.00' @ 0.00 hrs   Surf.Area= 6,200 sf   Storage= 16,298 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= (not calculated: outflow precedes inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= (not calculated: outflow precedes inflow)

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 484.00' 40,673 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

484.00 2,205 0 0
485.00 3,040 2,623 2,623
486.00 4,000 3,520 6,143
487.00 5,055 4,528 10,670
488.00 6,200 5,628 16,298
489.00 7,445 6,823 23,120
490.00 8,770 8,108 31,228
491.00 10,120 9,445 40,673

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Discarded 488.00' 32.0" Horiz. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
Limited to weir flow at low heads   

#2 Primary 480.00' 18.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 156.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 480.00' / 479.00'   S= 0.0064 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.010  PVC, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 1.77 sf   

Discarded OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 0.00 hrs  HW=488.00'   (Free Discharge)
1=Orifice/Grate  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)

Primary OutFlow  Max=21.75 cfs @ 0.00 hrs  HW=488.00'  TW=475.28'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
2=Culvert  (Barrel Controls 21.75 cfs @ 12.31 fps)



Type II 24-hr  1 yr (Cpv) Rainfall=2.20"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 22HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 9P: FOREBAY 3

Inflow Area = 3.812 ac, 93.68% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 1.87"    for  1 yr (Cpv) event
Inflow = 11.95 cfs @ 11.94 hrs,  Volume= 0.593 af
Outflow = 9.59 cfs @ 11.99 hrs,  Volume= 0.593 af,  Atten= 20%,  Lag= 2.9 min
Primary = 9.59 cfs @ 11.99 hrs,  Volume= 0.593 af
     Routed to Pond 5P : FOREBAY 1 & WET POND

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3
Starting Elev= 488.00'   Surf.Area= 5,680 sf   Storage= 14,085 cf
Peak Elev= 488.60' @ 11.99 hrs   Surf.Area= 6,390 sf   Storage= 17,717 cf   (3,632 cf above start)

Plug-Flow detention time= 273.8 min calculated for 0.270 af (45% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 14.8 min ( 785.7 - 770.9 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 484.00' 27,833 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

484.00 1,510 0 0
485.00 2,445 1,978 1,978
486.00 3,490 2,968 4,945
487.00 4,555 4,023 8,968
488.00 5,680 5,118 14,085
489.00 6,860 6,270 20,355
490.00 8,095 7,478 27,833

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Device 2 488.00' 24.0" Horiz. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
Limited to weir flow at low heads   

#2 Primary 482.00' 18.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 169.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 482.00' / 477.00'   S= 0.0296 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.010  PVC, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 1.77 sf   

Primary OutFlow  Max=9.40 cfs @ 11.99 hrs  HW=488.59'  TW=476.49'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
2=Culvert  (Passes 9.40 cfs of 20.57 cfs potential flow)

1=Orifice/Grate  (Weir Controls 9.40 cfs @ 2.52 fps)



Type II 24-hr  10 yr (Qp) Rainfall=3.75"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 23HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Time span=0.00-48.00 hrs, dt=0.05 hrs, 961 points x 3
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN

Reach routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method  -  Pond routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method

Runoff Area=8.472 ac   0.00% Impervious   Runoff Depth=1.84"Subcatchment S-1E: SUB 1 TO OFFSITE 
   Flow Length=764'   Slope=0.0430 '/'   Tc=12.4 min   CN=80   Runoff=21.82 cfs  1.297 af

Runoff Area=4.414 ac   2.31% Impervious   Runoff Depth=1.84"Subcatchment S-1P: SUB 1P TO OFFSITE
   Flow Length=104'   Slope=0.1540 '/'   Tc=1.3 min   CN=80   Runoff=15.92 cfs  0.676 af

Runoff Area=11.168 ac   0.00% Impervious   Runoff Depth=1.84"Subcatchment S-2E: SUB 2 TO ONSITE 
   Flow Length=1,273'   Slope=0.0540 '/'   Tc=16.6 min   CN=80   Runoff=25.06 cfs  1.710 af

Runoff Area=9.583 ac   70.13% Impervious   Runoff Depth=2.98"Subcatchment S-2P: SUB 2P TO FOREBAY 
   Flow Length=1,620'   Slope=0.0360 '/'   Tc=15.2 min   CN=93   Runoff=34.75 cfs  2.377 af

Runoff Area=1.876 ac   0.00% Impervious   Runoff Depth=1.84"Subcatchment S-3E: SUB 3 TO OFFSITE
   Flow Length=633'   Slope=0.0660 '/'   Tc=8.6 min   CN=80   Runoff=5.52 cfs  0.287 af

Runoff Area=3.707 ac   58.86% Impervious   Runoff Depth=2.78"Subcatchment S-3P: SUB 3P TO FOREBAY 
   Flow Length=1,531'   Slope=0.0350 '/'   Tc=16.1 min   CN=91   Runoff=12.42 cfs  0.858 af

Runoff Area=3.812 ac   93.68% Impervious   Runoff Depth=3.40"Subcatchment S-4P: SUB 4P TO FOREBAY 
   Flow Length=520'   Slope=0.0560 '/'   Tc=4.0 min   CN=97   Runoff=20.97 cfs  1.081 af

   Inflow=50.38 cfs  3.294 afReach 1R: OFFSITE
   Outflow=50.38 cfs  3.294 af

   Inflow=25.06 cfs  1.710 afReach 2R: ONSITE WETLAND
   Outflow=25.06 cfs  1.710 af

   Inflow=24.47 cfs  5.445 afReach 7R: OFFSITE
   Outflow=24.47 cfs  5.445 af

   Inflow=17.11 cfs  4.769 afReach 8R: ONSITE WETLAND
   Outflow=17.11 cfs  4.769 af

Peak Elev=478.47'  Storage=86,052 cf   Inflow=44.78 cfs  4.771 afPond 5P: FOREBAY 1 & WET POND
   Outflow=17.11 cfs  4.769 af

Peak Elev=488.00'  Storage=16,298 cf   Inflow=34.75 cfs  2.377 afPond 6P: FOREBAY 2
   Discarded=0.00 cfs  0.000 af   Primary=21.75 cfs  2.832 af   Outflow=21.75 cfs  2.832 af

Peak Elev=488.98'  Storage=20,207 cf   Inflow=20.97 cfs  1.081 afPond 9P: FOREBAY 3
   Outflow=14.96 cfs  1.081 af

Total Runoff Area = 43.032 ac   Runoff Volume = 8.286 af   Average Runoff Depth = 2.31"
70.78% Pervious = 30.456 ac     29.22% Impervious = 12.576 ac



Type II 24-hr  10 yr (Qp) Rainfall=3.75"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 24HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-1E: SUB 1 TO OFFSITE WETLAND

Runoff = 21.82 cfs @ 12.05 hrs,  Volume= 1.297 af,  Depth= 1.84"
     Routed to Reach 1R : OFFSITE

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10 yr (Qp) Rainfall=3.75"

Area (ac) CN Description

8.472 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D

8.472 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

12.4 764 0.0430 1.03 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  10 yr (Qp) Rainfall=3.75"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 25HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-1P: SUB 1P TO OFFSITE

[49] Hint: Tc<2dt may require smaller dt

Runoff = 15.92 cfs @ 11.91 hrs,  Volume= 0.676 af,  Depth= 1.84"
     Routed to Reach 7R : OFFSITE

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10 yr (Qp) Rainfall=3.75"

Area (ac) CN Description

4.312 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D
0.102 98 Paved parking, HSG D

4.414 80 Weighted Average
4.312 97.69% Pervious Area
0.102 2.31% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

1.3 104 0.1540 1.31 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  10 yr (Qp) Rainfall=3.75"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 26HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-2E: SUB 2 TO ONSITE WETLAND

Runoff = 25.06 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 1.710 af,  Depth= 1.84"
     Routed to Reach 2R : ONSITE WETLAND

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10 yr (Qp) Rainfall=3.75"

Area (ac) CN Description

11.168 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D

11.168 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

16.6 1,273 0.0540 1.28 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  10 yr (Qp) Rainfall=3.75"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 27HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-2P: SUB 2P TO FOREBAY 2

Runoff = 34.75 cfs @ 12.07 hrs,  Volume= 2.377 af,  Depth= 2.98"
     Routed to Pond 6P : FOREBAY 2

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10 yr (Qp) Rainfall=3.75"

Area (ac) CN Description

2.862 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D
5.252 98 Paved parking, HSG D
0.836 98 Roofs, HSG D
0.633 98 Paved parking, HSG D

9.583 93 Weighted Average
2.862 29.87% Pervious Area
6.721 70.13% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

15.2 1,620 0.0360 1.78 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  10 yr (Qp) Rainfall=3.75"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 28HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-3E: SUB 3 TO OFFSITE

Runoff = 5.52 cfs @ 12.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.287 af,  Depth= 1.84"
     Routed to Reach 1R : OFFSITE

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10 yr (Qp) Rainfall=3.75"

Area (ac) CN Description

1.876 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D

1.876 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

8.6 633 0.0660 1.23 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  10 yr (Qp) Rainfall=3.75"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 29HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-3P: SUB 3P TO FOREBAY 1

Runoff = 12.42 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.858 af,  Depth= 2.78"
     Routed to Pond 5P : FOREBAY 1 & WET POND

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10 yr (Qp) Rainfall=3.75"

Area (ac) CN Description

1.525 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D
2.182 98 Paved parking, HSG D

3.707 91 Weighted Average
1.525 41.14% Pervious Area
2.182 58.86% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

16.1 1,531 0.0350 1.59 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  10 yr (Qp) Rainfall=3.75"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 30HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-4P: SUB 4P TO FOREBAY 3

[49] Hint: Tc<2dt may require smaller dt

Runoff = 20.97 cfs @ 11.94 hrs,  Volume= 1.081 af,  Depth= 3.40"
     Routed to Pond 9P : FOREBAY 3

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  10 yr (Qp) Rainfall=3.75"

Area (ac) CN Description

0.241 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D
3.571 98 Paved parking, HSG D

3.812 97 Weighted Average
0.241 6.32% Pervious Area
3.571 93.68% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

4.0 520 0.0560 2.17 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  10 yr (Qp) Rainfall=3.75"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 31HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach 1R: OFFSITE

[40] Hint: Not Described (Outflow=Inflow)

Inflow Area = 21.516 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 1.84"    for  10 yr (Qp) event
Inflow = 50.38 cfs @ 12.06 hrs,  Volume= 3.294 af
Outflow = 50.38 cfs @ 12.06 hrs,  Volume= 3.294 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3



Type II 24-hr  10 yr (Qp) Rainfall=3.75"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 32HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach 2R: ONSITE WETLAND

[40] Hint: Not Described (Outflow=Inflow)

Inflow Area = 11.168 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 1.84"    for  10 yr (Qp) event
Inflow = 25.06 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 1.710 af
Outflow = 25.06 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 1.710 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min
     Routed to Reach 1R : OFFSITE

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3



Type II 24-hr  10 yr (Qp) Rainfall=3.75"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 33HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach 7R: OFFSITE

[40] Hint: Not Described (Outflow=Inflow)

Inflow Area = 21.516 ac, 58.45% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 3.04"    for  10 yr (Qp) event
Inflow = 24.47 cfs @ 11.92 hrs,  Volume= 5.445 af
Outflow = 24.47 cfs @ 11.92 hrs,  Volume= 5.445 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3



Type II 24-hr  10 yr (Qp) Rainfall=3.75"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 34HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach 8R: ONSITE WETLAND

[40] Hint: Not Described (Outflow=Inflow)

Inflow Area = 17.102 ac, 72.94% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 3.35"    for  10 yr (Qp) event
Inflow = 17.11 cfs @ 12.54 hrs,  Volume= 4.769 af
Outflow = 17.11 cfs @ 12.54 hrs,  Volume= 4.769 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min
     Routed to Reach 7R : OFFSITE

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3



Type II 24-hr  10 yr (Qp) Rainfall=3.75"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 35HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 5P: FOREBAY 1 & WET POND

Inflow Area = 17.102 ac, 72.94% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 3.35"    for  10 yr (Qp) event
Inflow = 44.78 cfs @ 12.05 hrs,  Volume= 4.771 af
Outflow = 17.11 cfs @ 12.54 hrs,  Volume= 4.769 af,  Atten= 62%,  Lag= 29.2 min
Primary = 17.11 cfs @ 12.54 hrs,  Volume= 4.769 af
     Routed to Reach 8R : ONSITE WETLAND

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3
Starting Elev= 475.00'   Surf.Area= 6,000 sf   Storage= 22,390 cf
Peak Elev= 478.47' @ 12.54 hrs   Surf.Area= 28,543 sf   Storage= 86,052 cf   (63,662 cf above start)

Plug-Flow detention time= 202.2 min calculated for 4.211 af (88% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 52.8 min ( 771.2 - 718.4 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 468.00' 171,728 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

468.00 1,610 0 0
469.00 2,000 1,805 1,805
470.00 2,410 2,205 4,010
471.00 2,840 2,625 6,635
472.00 3,290 3,065 9,700
473.00 3,770 3,530 13,230
474.00 4,275 4,023 17,253
475.00 6,000 5,138 22,390
476.00 11,675 8,838 31,228
477.00 22,610 17,143 48,370
478.00 26,720 24,665 73,035
479.00 30,590 28,655 101,690
480.00 35,215 32,903 134,593
481.00 39,055 37,135 171,728

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Device 4 480.00' 48.0" Horiz. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
Limited to weir flow at low heads   

#2 Device 4 478.00' 3.0' long x 0.75' rise Sharp-Crested Rectangular Weir   
2 End Contraction(s)   

#3 Device 4 475.00' 18.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 38.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 471.00' / 475.00'   S= -0.1053 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.010  PVC, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 1.77 sf   

#4 Primary 475.00' 24.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 38.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 475.00' / 474.00'   S= 0.0263 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.010  PVC, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 3.14 sf   



Type II 24-hr  10 yr (Qp) Rainfall=3.75"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 36HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Primary OutFlow  Max=17.06 cfs @ 12.54 hrs  HW=478.47'  TW=0.00'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
4=Culvert  (Passes 17.06 cfs of 23.76 cfs potential flow)

1=Orifice/Grate  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)
2=Sharp-Crested Rectangular Weir  (Weir Controls 3.03 cfs @ 2.23 fps)
3=Culvert  (Inlet Controls 14.03 cfs @ 7.94 fps)



Type II 24-hr  10 yr (Qp) Rainfall=3.75"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 37HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 6P: FOREBAY 2

[44] Hint: Outlet device #2 is below defined storage
[87] Warning: Oscillations may require smaller dt or Finer Routing (severity=116)

Inflow Area = 9.583 ac, 70.13% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 2.98"    for  10 yr (Qp) event
Inflow = 34.75 cfs @ 12.07 hrs,  Volume= 2.377 af
Outflow = 21.75 cfs @ 0.00 hrs,  Volume= 2.832 af,  Atten= 37%,  Lag= 0.0 min
Discarded = 0.00 cfs @ 0.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af
Primary = 21.75 cfs @ 0.00 hrs,  Volume= 2.832 af
     Routed to Pond 5P : FOREBAY 1 & WET POND

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3
Starting Elev= 488.00'   Surf.Area= 6,200 sf   Storage= 16,298 cf
Peak Elev= 488.00' @ 0.00 hrs   Surf.Area= 6,200 sf   Storage= 16,298 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= (not calculated: outflow precedes inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= (not calculated: outflow precedes inflow)

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 484.00' 40,673 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

484.00 2,205 0 0
485.00 3,040 2,623 2,623
486.00 4,000 3,520 6,143
487.00 5,055 4,528 10,670
488.00 6,200 5,628 16,298
489.00 7,445 6,823 23,120
490.00 8,770 8,108 31,228
491.00 10,120 9,445 40,673

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Discarded 488.00' 32.0" Horiz. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
Limited to weir flow at low heads   

#2 Primary 480.00' 18.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 156.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 480.00' / 479.00'   S= 0.0064 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.010  PVC, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 1.77 sf   

Discarded OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 0.00 hrs  HW=488.00'   (Free Discharge)
1=Orifice/Grate  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)

Primary OutFlow  Max=21.75 cfs @ 0.00 hrs  HW=488.00'  TW=475.28'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
2=Culvert  (Barrel Controls 21.75 cfs @ 12.31 fps)



Type II 24-hr  10 yr (Qp) Rainfall=3.75"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 38HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 9P: FOREBAY 3

Inflow Area = 3.812 ac, 93.68% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 3.40"    for  10 yr (Qp) event
Inflow = 20.97 cfs @ 11.94 hrs,  Volume= 1.081 af
Outflow = 14.96 cfs @ 12.00 hrs,  Volume= 1.081 af,  Atten= 29%,  Lag= 3.5 min
Primary = 14.96 cfs @ 12.00 hrs,  Volume= 1.081 af
     Routed to Pond 5P : FOREBAY 1 & WET POND

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3
Starting Elev= 488.00'   Surf.Area= 5,680 sf   Storage= 14,085 cf
Peak Elev= 488.98' @ 12.00 hrs   Surf.Area= 6,834 sf   Storage= 20,207 cf   (6,122 cf above start)

Plug-Flow detention time= 181.2 min calculated for 0.757 af (70% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 12.6 min ( 769.1 - 756.5 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 484.00' 27,833 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

484.00 1,510 0 0
485.00 2,445 1,978 1,978
486.00 3,490 2,968 4,945
487.00 4,555 4,023 8,968
488.00 5,680 5,118 14,085
489.00 6,860 6,270 20,355
490.00 8,095 7,478 27,833

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Device 2 488.00' 24.0" Horiz. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
Limited to weir flow at low heads   

#2 Primary 482.00' 18.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 169.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 482.00' / 477.00'   S= 0.0296 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.010  PVC, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 1.77 sf   

Primary OutFlow  Max=14.95 cfs @ 12.00 hrs  HW=488.98'  TW=477.18'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
2=Culvert  (Passes 14.95 cfs of 21.23 cfs potential flow)

1=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 14.95 cfs @ 4.76 fps)



Type II 24-hr  100 yr (Qf) Rainfall=6.50"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 39HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Time span=0.00-48.00 hrs, dt=0.05 hrs, 961 points x 3
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN

Reach routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method  -  Pond routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method

Runoff Area=8.472 ac   0.00% Impervious   Runoff Depth=4.24"Subcatchment S-1E: SUB 1 TO OFFSITE 
   Flow Length=764'   Slope=0.0430 '/'   Tc=12.4 min   CN=80   Runoff=49.58 cfs  2.990 af

Runoff Area=4.414 ac   2.31% Impervious   Runoff Depth=4.24"Subcatchment S-1P: SUB 1P TO OFFSITE
   Flow Length=104'   Slope=0.1540 '/'   Tc=1.3 min   CN=80   Runoff=35.61 cfs  1.558 af

Runoff Area=11.168 ac   0.00% Impervious   Runoff Depth=4.24"Subcatchment S-2E: SUB 2 TO ONSITE 
   Flow Length=1,273'   Slope=0.0540 '/'   Tc=16.6 min   CN=80   Runoff=57.36 cfs  3.942 af

Runoff Area=9.583 ac   70.13% Impervious   Runoff Depth=5.68"Subcatchment S-2P: SUB 2P TO FOREBAY 
   Flow Length=1,620'   Slope=0.0360 '/'   Tc=15.2 min   CN=93   Runoff=63.91 cfs  4.533 af

Runoff Area=1.876 ac   0.00% Impervious   Runoff Depth=4.24"Subcatchment S-3E: SUB 3 TO OFFSITE
   Flow Length=633'   Slope=0.0660 '/'   Tc=8.6 min   CN=80   Runoff=12.46 cfs  0.662 af

Runoff Area=3.707 ac   58.86% Impervious   Runoff Depth=5.45"Subcatchment S-3P: SUB 3P TO FOREBAY 
   Flow Length=1,531'   Slope=0.0350 '/'   Tc=16.1 min   CN=91   Runoff=23.51 cfs  1.683 af

Runoff Area=3.812 ac   93.68% Impervious   Runoff Depth=6.14"Subcatchment S-4P: SUB 4P TO FOREBAY 
   Flow Length=520'   Slope=0.0560 '/'   Tc=4.0 min   CN=97   Runoff=36.80 cfs  1.951 af

   Inflow=115.17 cfs  7.594 afReach 1R: OFFSITE
   Outflow=115.17 cfs  7.594 af

   Inflow=57.36 cfs  3.942 afReach 2R: ONSITE WETLAND
   Outflow=57.36 cfs  3.942 af

   Inflow=46.66 cfs  9.690 afReach 7R: OFFSITE
   Outflow=46.66 cfs  9.690 af

   Inflow=27.27 cfs  8.132 afReach 8R: ONSITE WETLAND
   Outflow=27.27 cfs  8.132 af

Peak Elev=479.46'  Storage=116,322 cf   Inflow=66.45 cfs  8.134 afPond 5P: FOREBAY 1 & WET POND
   Outflow=27.27 cfs  8.132 af

Peak Elev=489.12'  Storage=24,032 cf   Inflow=63.91 cfs  4.533 afPond 6P: FOREBAY 2
   Discarded=28.48 cfs  0.479 af   Primary=23.32 cfs  4.499 af   Outflow=51.80 cfs  4.979 af

Peak Elev=489.92'  Storage=27,192 cf   Inflow=36.80 cfs  1.951 afPond 9P: FOREBAY 3
   Outflow=20.97 cfs  1.951 af

Total Runoff Area = 43.032 ac   Runoff Volume = 17.319 af   Average Runoff Depth = 4.83"
70.78% Pervious = 30.456 ac     29.22% Impervious = 12.576 ac



Type II 24-hr  100 yr (Qf) Rainfall=6.50"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 40HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-1E: SUB 1 TO OFFSITE WETLAND

Runoff = 49.58 cfs @ 12.04 hrs,  Volume= 2.990 af,  Depth= 4.24"
     Routed to Reach 1R : OFFSITE

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100 yr (Qf) Rainfall=6.50"

Area (ac) CN Description

8.472 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D

8.472 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

12.4 764 0.0430 1.03 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  100 yr (Qf) Rainfall=6.50"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 41HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-1P: SUB 1P TO OFFSITE

[49] Hint: Tc<2dt may require smaller dt

Runoff = 35.61 cfs @ 11.90 hrs,  Volume= 1.558 af,  Depth= 4.24"
     Routed to Reach 7R : OFFSITE

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100 yr (Qf) Rainfall=6.50"

Area (ac) CN Description

4.312 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D
0.102 98 Paved parking, HSG D

4.414 80 Weighted Average
4.312 97.69% Pervious Area
0.102 2.31% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

1.3 104 0.1540 1.31 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  100 yr (Qf) Rainfall=6.50"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 42HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-2E: SUB 2 TO ONSITE WETLAND

Runoff = 57.36 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 3.942 af,  Depth= 4.24"
     Routed to Reach 2R : ONSITE WETLAND

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100 yr (Qf) Rainfall=6.50"

Area (ac) CN Description

11.168 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D

11.168 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

16.6 1,273 0.0540 1.28 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  100 yr (Qf) Rainfall=6.50"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 43HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-2P: SUB 2P TO FOREBAY 2

Runoff = 63.91 cfs @ 12.06 hrs,  Volume= 4.533 af,  Depth= 5.68"
     Routed to Pond 6P : FOREBAY 2

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100 yr (Qf) Rainfall=6.50"

Area (ac) CN Description

2.862 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D
5.252 98 Paved parking, HSG D
0.836 98 Roofs, HSG D
0.633 98 Paved parking, HSG D

9.583 93 Weighted Average
2.862 29.87% Pervious Area
6.721 70.13% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

15.2 1,620 0.0360 1.78 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  100 yr (Qf) Rainfall=6.50"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 44HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-3E: SUB 3 TO OFFSITE

Runoff = 12.46 cfs @ 12.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.662 af,  Depth= 4.24"
     Routed to Reach 1R : OFFSITE

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100 yr (Qf) Rainfall=6.50"

Area (ac) CN Description

1.876 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D

1.876 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

8.6 633 0.0660 1.23 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  100 yr (Qf) Rainfall=6.50"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 45HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-3P: SUB 3P TO FOREBAY 1

Runoff = 23.51 cfs @ 12.07 hrs,  Volume= 1.683 af,  Depth= 5.45"
     Routed to Pond 5P : FOREBAY 1 & WET POND

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100 yr (Qf) Rainfall=6.50"

Area (ac) CN Description

1.525 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D
2.182 98 Paved parking, HSG D

3.707 91 Weighted Average
1.525 41.14% Pervious Area
2.182 58.86% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

16.1 1,531 0.0350 1.59 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  100 yr (Qf) Rainfall=6.50"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 46HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-4P: SUB 4P TO FOREBAY 3

[49] Hint: Tc<2dt may require smaller dt

Runoff = 36.80 cfs @ 11.94 hrs,  Volume= 1.951 af,  Depth= 6.14"
     Routed to Pond 9P : FOREBAY 3

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  100 yr (Qf) Rainfall=6.50"

Area (ac) CN Description

0.241 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D
3.571 98 Paved parking, HSG D

3.812 97 Weighted Average
0.241 6.32% Pervious Area
3.571 93.68% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

4.0 520 0.0560 2.17 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  100 yr (Qf) Rainfall=6.50"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 47HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach 1R: OFFSITE

[40] Hint: Not Described (Outflow=Inflow)

Inflow Area = 21.516 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 4.24"    for  100 yr (Qf) event
Inflow = 115.17 cfs @ 12.05 hrs,  Volume= 7.594 af
Outflow = 115.17 cfs @ 12.05 hrs,  Volume= 7.594 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3



Type II 24-hr  100 yr (Qf) Rainfall=6.50"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 48HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach 2R: ONSITE WETLAND

[40] Hint: Not Described (Outflow=Inflow)

Inflow Area = 11.168 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 4.24"    for  100 yr (Qf) event
Inflow = 57.36 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 3.942 af
Outflow = 57.36 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 3.942 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min
     Routed to Reach 1R : OFFSITE

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3



Type II 24-hr  100 yr (Qf) Rainfall=6.50"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 49HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach 7R: OFFSITE

[40] Hint: Not Described (Outflow=Inflow)

Inflow Area = 21.516 ac, 58.45% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 5.40"    for  100 yr (Qf) event
Inflow = 46.66 cfs @ 11.91 hrs,  Volume= 9.690 af
Outflow = 46.66 cfs @ 11.91 hrs,  Volume= 9.690 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3



Type II 24-hr  100 yr (Qf) Rainfall=6.50"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 50HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach 8R: ONSITE WETLAND

[40] Hint: Not Described (Outflow=Inflow)

Inflow Area = 17.102 ac, 72.94% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 5.71"    for  100 yr (Qf) event
Inflow = 27.27 cfs @ 12.54 hrs,  Volume= 8.132 af
Outflow = 27.27 cfs @ 12.54 hrs,  Volume= 8.132 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min
     Routed to Reach 7R : OFFSITE

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3



Type II 24-hr  100 yr (Qf) Rainfall=6.50"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 51HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 5P: FOREBAY 1 & WET POND

[95] Warning: Outlet Device #2 rise exceeded

Inflow Area = 17.102 ac, 72.94% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 5.71"    for  100 yr (Qf) event
Inflow = 66.45 cfs @ 12.07 hrs,  Volume= 8.134 af
Outflow = 27.27 cfs @ 12.54 hrs,  Volume= 8.132 af,  Atten= 59%,  Lag= 28.1 min
Primary = 27.27 cfs @ 12.54 hrs,  Volume= 8.132 af
     Routed to Reach 8R : ONSITE WETLAND

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3
Starting Elev= 475.00'   Surf.Area= 6,000 sf   Storage= 22,390 cf
Peak Elev= 479.46' @ 12.54 hrs   Surf.Area= 32,728 sf   Storage= 116,322 cf   (93,932 cf above start)

Plug-Flow detention time= 143.1 min calculated for 7.574 af (93% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 50.6 min ( 787.2 - 736.6 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 468.00' 171,728 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

468.00 1,610 0 0
469.00 2,000 1,805 1,805
470.00 2,410 2,205 4,010
471.00 2,840 2,625 6,635
472.00 3,290 3,065 9,700
473.00 3,770 3,530 13,230
474.00 4,275 4,023 17,253
475.00 6,000 5,138 22,390
476.00 11,675 8,838 31,228
477.00 22,610 17,143 48,370
478.00 26,720 24,665 73,035
479.00 30,590 28,655 101,690
480.00 35,215 32,903 134,593
481.00 39,055 37,135 171,728

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Device 4 480.00' 48.0" Horiz. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
Limited to weir flow at low heads   

#2 Device 4 478.00' 3.0' long x 0.75' rise Sharp-Crested Rectangular Weir   
2 End Contraction(s)   

#3 Device 4 475.00' 18.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 38.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 471.00' / 475.00'   S= -0.1053 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.010  PVC, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 1.77 sf   

#4 Primary 475.00' 24.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 38.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 475.00' / 474.00'   S= 0.0263 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.010  PVC, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 3.14 sf   



Type II 24-hr  100 yr (Qf) Rainfall=6.50"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 52HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Primary OutFlow  Max=27.26 cfs @ 12.54 hrs  HW=479.46'  TW=0.00'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
4=Culvert  (Passes 27.26 cfs of 28.14 cfs potential flow)

1=Orifice/Grate  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)
2=Sharp-Crested Rectangular Weir  (Orifice Controls 10.87 cfs @ 5.09 fps)
3=Culvert  (Inlet Controls 16.39 cfs @ 9.28 fps)



Type II 24-hr  100 yr (Qf) Rainfall=6.50"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 53HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 6P: FOREBAY 2

[44] Hint: Outlet device #2 is below defined storage
[87] Warning: Oscillations may require smaller dt or Finer Routing (severity=113)

Inflow Area = 9.583 ac, 70.13% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 5.68"    for  100 yr (Qf) event
Inflow = 63.91 cfs @ 12.06 hrs,  Volume= 4.533 af
Outflow = 51.80 cfs @ 12.15 hrs,  Volume= 4.979 af,  Atten= 19%,  Lag= 5.0 min
Discarded = 28.48 cfs @ 12.15 hrs,  Volume= 0.479 af
Primary = 23.32 cfs @ 12.15 hrs,  Volume= 4.499 af
     Routed to Pond 5P : FOREBAY 1 & WET POND

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3
Starting Elev= 488.00'   Surf.Area= 6,200 sf   Storage= 16,298 cf
Peak Elev= 489.12' @ 12.15 hrs   Surf.Area= 7,606 sf   Storage= 24,032 cf   (7,734 cf above start)

Plug-Flow detention time= (not calculated: outflow precedes inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= (not calculated: outflow precedes inflow)

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 484.00' 40,673 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

484.00 2,205 0 0
485.00 3,040 2,623 2,623
486.00 4,000 3,520 6,143
487.00 5,055 4,528 10,670
488.00 6,200 5,628 16,298
489.00 7,445 6,823 23,120
490.00 8,770 8,108 31,228
491.00 10,120 9,445 40,673

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Discarded 488.00' 32.0" Horiz. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
Limited to weir flow at low heads   

#2 Primary 480.00' 18.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 156.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 480.00' / 479.00'   S= 0.0064 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.010  PVC, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 1.77 sf   

Discarded OutFlow  Max=28.40 cfs @ 12.15 hrs  HW=489.11'   (Free Discharge)
1=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 28.40 cfs @ 5.08 fps)

Primary OutFlow  Max=23.31 cfs @ 12.15 hrs  HW=489.12'  TW=478.88'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
2=Culvert  (Barrel Controls 23.31 cfs @ 13.19 fps)



Type II 24-hr  100 yr (Qf) Rainfall=6.50"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 54HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 9P: FOREBAY 3

Inflow Area = 3.812 ac, 93.68% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 6.14"    for  100 yr (Qf) event
Inflow = 36.80 cfs @ 11.94 hrs,  Volume= 1.951 af
Outflow = 20.97 cfs @ 12.02 hrs,  Volume= 1.951 af,  Atten= 43%,  Lag= 4.7 min
Primary = 20.97 cfs @ 12.02 hrs,  Volume= 1.951 af
     Routed to Pond 5P : FOREBAY 1 & WET POND

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3
Starting Elev= 488.00'   Surf.Area= 5,680 sf   Storage= 14,085 cf
Peak Elev= 489.92' @ 12.02 hrs   Surf.Area= 7,997 sf   Storage= 27,192 cf   (13,107 cf above start)

Plug-Flow detention time= 141.3 min calculated for 1.626 af (83% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 11.6 min ( 756.3 - 744.8 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 484.00' 27,833 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

484.00 1,510 0 0
485.00 2,445 1,978 1,978
486.00 3,490 2,968 4,945
487.00 4,555 4,023 8,968
488.00 5,680 5,118 14,085
489.00 6,860 6,270 20,355
490.00 8,095 7,478 27,833

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Device 2 488.00' 24.0" Horiz. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
Limited to weir flow at low heads   

#2 Primary 482.00' 18.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 169.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 482.00' / 477.00'   S= 0.0296 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.010  PVC, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 1.77 sf   

Primary OutFlow  Max=20.77 cfs @ 12.02 hrs  HW=489.89'  TW=478.12'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
2=Culvert  (Passes 20.77 cfs of 22.73 cfs potential flow)

1=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 20.77 cfs @ 6.61 fps)



Type II 24-hr  Water Quality (WQv) Rainfall=1.10"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 55HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Time span=0.00-48.00 hrs, dt=0.05 hrs, 961 points x 3
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN

Reach routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method  -  Pond routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method

Runoff Area=8.472 ac   0.00% Impervious   Runoff Depth=0.12"Subcatchment S-1E: SUB 1 TO OFFSITE 
   Flow Length=764'   Slope=0.0430 '/'   Tc=12.4 min   CN=80   Runoff=0.78 cfs  0.082 af

Runoff Area=4.414 ac   2.31% Impervious   Runoff Depth=0.12"Subcatchment S-1P: SUB 1P TO OFFSITE
   Flow Length=104'   Slope=0.1540 '/'   Tc=1.3 min   CN=80   Runoff=0.74 cfs  0.043 af

Runoff Area=11.168 ac   0.00% Impervious   Runoff Depth=0.12"Subcatchment S-2E: SUB 2 TO ONSITE 
   Flow Length=1,273'   Slope=0.0540 '/'   Tc=16.6 min   CN=80   Runoff=0.86 cfs  0.108 af

Runoff Area=9.583 ac   70.13% Impervious   Runoff Depth=0.53"Subcatchment S-2P: SUB 2P TO FOREBAY 
   Flow Length=1,620'   Slope=0.0360 '/'   Tc=15.2 min   CN=93   Runoff=6.46 cfs  0.423 af

Runoff Area=1.876 ac   0.00% Impervious   Runoff Depth=0.12"Subcatchment S-3E: SUB 3 TO OFFSITE
   Flow Length=633'   Slope=0.0660 '/'   Tc=8.6 min   CN=80   Runoff=0.21 cfs  0.018 af

Runoff Area=3.707 ac   58.86% Impervious   Runoff Depth=0.43"Subcatchment S-3P: SUB 3P TO FOREBAY 
   Flow Length=1,531'   Slope=0.0350 '/'   Tc=16.1 min   CN=91   Runoff=1.95 cfs  0.133 af

Runoff Area=3.812 ac   93.68% Impervious   Runoff Depth=0.80"Subcatchment S-4P: SUB 4P TO FOREBAY 
   Flow Length=520'   Slope=0.0560 '/'   Tc=4.0 min   CN=97   Runoff=5.42 cfs  0.254 af

   Inflow=1.73 cfs  0.208 afReach 1R: OFFSITE
   Outflow=1.73 cfs  0.208 af

   Inflow=0.86 cfs  0.108 afReach 2R: ONSITE WETLAND
   Outflow=0.86 cfs  0.108 af

   Inflow=6.89 cfs  1.288 afReach 7R: OFFSITE
   Outflow=6.89 cfs  1.288 af

   Inflow=6.89 cfs  1.245 afReach 8R: ONSITE WETLAND
   Outflow=6.89 cfs  1.245 af

Peak Elev=476.39'  Storage=36,683 cf   Inflow=21.75 cfs  1.247 afPond 5P: FOREBAY 1 & WET POND
   Outflow=6.89 cfs  1.245 af

Peak Elev=488.00'  Storage=16,298 cf   Inflow=6.46 cfs  0.423 afPond 6P: FOREBAY 2
   Discarded=0.00 cfs  0.000 af   Primary=21.75 cfs  0.860 af   Outflow=21.75 cfs  0.860 af

Peak Elev=488.34'  Storage=16,062 cf   Inflow=5.42 cfs  0.254 afPond 9P: FOREBAY 3
   Outflow=4.01 cfs  0.254 af

Total Runoff Area = 43.032 ac   Runoff Volume = 1.061 af   Average Runoff Depth = 0.30"
70.78% Pervious = 30.456 ac     29.22% Impervious = 12.576 ac



Type II 24-hr  Water Quality (WQv) Rainfall=1.10"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 56HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-1E: SUB 1 TO OFFSITE WETLAND

Runoff = 0.78 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 0.082 af,  Depth= 0.12"
     Routed to Reach 1R : OFFSITE

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  Water Quality (WQv) Rainfall=1.10"

Area (ac) CN Description

8.472 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D

8.472 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

12.4 764 0.0430 1.03 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  Water Quality (WQv) Rainfall=1.10"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 57HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-1P: SUB 1P TO OFFSITE

[49] Hint: Tc<2dt may require smaller dt

Runoff = 0.74 cfs @ 11.94 hrs,  Volume= 0.043 af,  Depth= 0.12"
     Routed to Reach 7R : OFFSITE

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  Water Quality (WQv) Rainfall=1.10"

Area (ac) CN Description

4.312 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D
0.102 98 Paved parking, HSG D

4.414 80 Weighted Average
4.312 97.69% Pervious Area
0.102 2.31% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

1.3 104 0.1540 1.31 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  Water Quality (WQv) Rainfall=1.10"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 58HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-2E: SUB 2 TO ONSITE WETLAND

Runoff = 0.86 cfs @ 12.15 hrs,  Volume= 0.108 af,  Depth= 0.12"
     Routed to Reach 2R : ONSITE WETLAND

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  Water Quality (WQv) Rainfall=1.10"

Area (ac) CN Description

11.168 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D

11.168 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

16.6 1,273 0.0540 1.28 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  Water Quality (WQv) Rainfall=1.10"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 59HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-2P: SUB 2P TO FOREBAY 2

Runoff = 6.46 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.423 af,  Depth= 0.53"
     Routed to Pond 6P : FOREBAY 2

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  Water Quality (WQv) Rainfall=1.10"

Area (ac) CN Description

2.862 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D
5.252 98 Paved parking, HSG D
0.836 98 Roofs, HSG D
0.633 98 Paved parking, HSG D

9.583 93 Weighted Average
2.862 29.87% Pervious Area
6.721 70.13% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

15.2 1,620 0.0360 1.78 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  Water Quality (WQv) Rainfall=1.10"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 60HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-3E: SUB 3 TO OFFSITE

Runoff = 0.21 cfs @ 12.04 hrs,  Volume= 0.018 af,  Depth= 0.12"
     Routed to Reach 1R : OFFSITE

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  Water Quality (WQv) Rainfall=1.10"

Area (ac) CN Description

1.876 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D

1.876 100.00% Pervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

8.6 633 0.0660 1.23 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  Water Quality (WQv) Rainfall=1.10"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 61HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-3P: SUB 3P TO FOREBAY 1

Runoff = 1.95 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 0.133 af,  Depth= 0.43"
     Routed to Pond 5P : FOREBAY 1 & WET POND

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  Water Quality (WQv) Rainfall=1.10"

Area (ac) CN Description

1.525 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D
2.182 98 Paved parking, HSG D

3.707 91 Weighted Average
1.525 41.14% Pervious Area
2.182 58.86% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

16.1 1,531 0.0350 1.59 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  Water Quality (WQv) Rainfall=1.10"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 62HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment S-4P: SUB 4P TO FOREBAY 3

[49] Hint: Tc<2dt may require smaller dt

Runoff = 5.42 cfs @ 11.94 hrs,  Volume= 0.254 af,  Depth= 0.80"
     Routed to Pond 9P : FOREBAY 3

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-CN, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr  Water Quality (WQv) Rainfall=1.10"

Area (ac) CN Description

0.241 80 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG D
3.571 98 Paved parking, HSG D

3.812 97 Weighted Average
0.241 6.32% Pervious Area
3.571 93.68% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)

4.0 520 0.0560 2.17 Lag/CN Method, 



Type II 24-hr  Water Quality (WQv) Rainfall=1.10"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 63HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach 1R: OFFSITE

[40] Hint: Not Described (Outflow=Inflow)

Inflow Area = 21.516 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 0.12"    for  Water Quality (WQv) event
Inflow = 1.73 cfs @ 12.11 hrs,  Volume= 0.208 af
Outflow = 1.73 cfs @ 12.11 hrs,  Volume= 0.208 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3



Type II 24-hr  Water Quality (WQv) Rainfall=1.10"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 64HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach 2R: ONSITE WETLAND

[40] Hint: Not Described (Outflow=Inflow)

Inflow Area = 11.168 ac, 0.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 0.12"    for  Water Quality (WQv) event
Inflow = 0.86 cfs @ 12.15 hrs,  Volume= 0.108 af
Outflow = 0.86 cfs @ 12.15 hrs,  Volume= 0.108 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min
     Routed to Reach 1R : OFFSITE

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3



Type II 24-hr  Water Quality (WQv) Rainfall=1.10"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 65HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach 7R: OFFSITE

[40] Hint: Not Described (Outflow=Inflow)

Inflow Area = 21.516 ac, 58.45% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 0.72"    for  Water Quality (WQv) event
Inflow = 6.89 cfs @ 0.26 hrs,  Volume= 1.288 af
Outflow = 6.89 cfs @ 0.26 hrs,  Volume= 1.288 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3



Type II 24-hr  Water Quality (WQv) Rainfall=1.10"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 66HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Reach 8R: ONSITE WETLAND

[40] Hint: Not Described (Outflow=Inflow)

Inflow Area = 17.102 ac, 72.94% Impervious,  Inflow Depth > 0.87"    for  Water Quality (WQv) event
Inflow = 6.89 cfs @ 0.26 hrs,  Volume= 1.245 af
Outflow = 6.89 cfs @ 0.26 hrs,  Volume= 1.245 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min
     Routed to Reach 7R : OFFSITE

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3



Type II 24-hr  Water Quality (WQv) Rainfall=1.10"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 67HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 5P: FOREBAY 1 & WET POND

Inflow Area = 17.102 ac, 72.94% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 0.87"    for  Water Quality (WQv) event
Inflow = 21.75 cfs @ 0.00 hrs,  Volume= 1.247 af
Outflow = 6.89 cfs @ 0.26 hrs,  Volume= 1.245 af,  Atten= 68%,  Lag= 15.6 min
Primary = 6.89 cfs @ 0.26 hrs,  Volume= 1.245 af
     Routed to Reach 8R : ONSITE WETLAND

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3
Starting Elev= 475.00'   Surf.Area= 6,000 sf   Storage= 22,390 cf
Peak Elev= 476.39' @ 0.26 hrs   Surf.Area= 15,988 sf   Storage= 36,683 cf   (14,293 cf above start)

Plug-Flow detention time= 667.6 min calculated for 0.686 af (55% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 56.2 min ( 600.8 - 544.6 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 468.00' 171,728 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

468.00 1,610 0 0
469.00 2,000 1,805 1,805
470.00 2,410 2,205 4,010
471.00 2,840 2,625 6,635
472.00 3,290 3,065 9,700
473.00 3,770 3,530 13,230
474.00 4,275 4,023 17,253
475.00 6,000 5,138 22,390
476.00 11,675 8,838 31,228
477.00 22,610 17,143 48,370
478.00 26,720 24,665 73,035
479.00 30,590 28,655 101,690
480.00 35,215 32,903 134,593
481.00 39,055 37,135 171,728

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Device 4 480.00' 48.0" Horiz. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
Limited to weir flow at low heads   

#2 Device 4 478.00' 3.0' long x 0.75' rise Sharp-Crested Rectangular Weir   
2 End Contraction(s)   

#3 Device 4 475.00' 18.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 38.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 471.00' / 475.00'   S= -0.1053 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.010  PVC, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 1.77 sf   

#4 Primary 475.00' 24.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 38.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 475.00' / 474.00'   S= 0.0263 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.010  PVC, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 3.14 sf   



Type II 24-hr  Water Quality (WQv) Rainfall=1.10"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 68HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Primary OutFlow  Max=6.84 cfs @ 0.26 hrs  HW=476.39'  TW=0.00'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
4=Culvert  (Passes 6.84 cfs of 9.31 cfs potential flow)

1=Orifice/Grate  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)
2=Sharp-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)
3=Culvert  (Inlet Controls 6.84 cfs @ 4.01 fps)



Type II 24-hr  Water Quality (WQv) Rainfall=1.10"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 69HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 6P: FOREBAY 2

[44] Hint: Outlet device #2 is below defined storage

Inflow Area = 9.583 ac, 70.13% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 0.53"    for  Water Quality (WQv) event
Inflow = 6.46 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 0.423 af
Outflow = 21.75 cfs @ 0.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.860 af,  Atten= 0%,  Lag= 0.0 min
Discarded = 0.00 cfs @ 0.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af
Primary = 21.75 cfs @ 0.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.860 af
     Routed to Pond 5P : FOREBAY 1 & WET POND

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3
Starting Elev= 488.00'   Surf.Area= 6,200 sf   Storage= 16,298 cf
Peak Elev= 488.00' @ 0.00 hrs   Surf.Area= 6,200 sf   Storage= 16,298 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= (not calculated: outflow precedes inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= (not calculated: outflow precedes inflow)

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 484.00' 40,673 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

484.00 2,205 0 0
485.00 3,040 2,623 2,623
486.00 4,000 3,520 6,143
487.00 5,055 4,528 10,670
488.00 6,200 5,628 16,298
489.00 7,445 6,823 23,120
490.00 8,770 8,108 31,228
491.00 10,120 9,445 40,673

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Discarded 488.00' 32.0" Horiz. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
Limited to weir flow at low heads   

#2 Primary 480.00' 18.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 156.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 480.00' / 479.00'   S= 0.0064 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.010  PVC, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 1.77 sf   

Discarded OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 0.00 hrs  HW=488.00'   (Free Discharge)
1=Orifice/Grate  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)

Primary OutFlow  Max=21.75 cfs @ 0.00 hrs  HW=488.00'  TW=475.28'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
2=Culvert  (Barrel Controls 21.75 cfs @ 12.31 fps)



Type II 24-hr  Water Quality (WQv) Rainfall=1.10"DGC025_HydroCAD
  Printed  8/30/2022Prepared by Elan Design Lab, Inc

Page 70HydroCAD® 10.20-2f  s/n 07437  © 2022 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 9P: FOREBAY 3

Inflow Area = 3.812 ac, 93.68% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 0.80"    for  Water Quality (WQv) event
Inflow = 5.42 cfs @ 11.94 hrs,  Volume= 0.254 af
Outflow = 4.01 cfs @ 12.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.254 af,  Atten= 26%,  Lag= 3.4 min
Primary = 4.01 cfs @ 12.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.254 af
     Routed to Pond 5P : FOREBAY 1 & WET POND

Routing by Dyn-Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-48.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs / 3
Starting Elev= 488.00'   Surf.Area= 5,680 sf   Storage= 14,085 cf
Peak Elev= 488.34' @ 12.00 hrs   Surf.Area= 6,077 sf   Storage= 16,062 cf   (1,977 cf above start)

Plug-Flow detention time= (not calculated: initial storage exceeds outflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 18.9 min ( 812.9 - 794.0 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description

#1 484.00' 27,833 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

484.00 1,510 0 0
485.00 2,445 1,978 1,978
486.00 3,490 2,968 4,945
487.00 4,555 4,023 8,968
488.00 5,680 5,118 14,085
489.00 6,860 6,270 20,355
490.00 8,095 7,478 27,833

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices

#1 Device 2 488.00' 24.0" Horiz. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
Limited to weir flow at low heads   

#2 Primary 482.00' 18.0"  Round Culvert   
L= 169.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 482.00' / 477.00'   S= 0.0296 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.010  PVC, smooth interior,  Flow Area= 1.77 sf   

Primary OutFlow  Max=4.00 cfs @ 12.00 hrs  HW=488.34'  TW=475.74'   (Dynamic Tailwater)
2=Culvert  (Passes 4.00 cfs of 20.11 cfs potential flow)

1=Orifice/Grate  (Weir Controls 4.00 cfs @ 1.90 fps)















































































X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

VICINITY MAP

PROJECT CONTACTS

SCALE: NTS

OWNER

CIVIL ENGINEER
MARCIE WESLOCK, PE

T (612) 260-7981
MWESLOCK@ELANLAB.COM

ELAN DESIGN LAB, INC.
310 4TH AVENUE S, SUITE 1006
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55415

LAND SURVEYOR
SUSAN ANACKER, PLS

T (315) 724-6800

SUSAN M. ANACKER, PLS, PLLC
11082 DAVIS ROAD EAST
DEERFIELD, NY 13502

COLD STORAGE
DISTRIBUTION CENTER

DOLLAR GENERAL FRESH
AMSTERDAM, NEW YORK

SITE PLAN REVIEW
SEPTEMBER 1, 2022

PLANNING BOARD

KACEY LEVINE

T (404) 309-9846
KLEVINE@DOLLARGENERAL.COM

DOLLAR GENERAL
100 MISSION RIDGE
GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

BUILDING
DEPARTMENT

TOWN OF FLORIDA
214 FORT HUNTER RD
AMSTERDAM, NY 12010

MIKE TAYLOR

T (518) 729-8090

T (518) 843-6372

LOCATION MAP SCALE: 1" = 250'

C-000
COVER SHEET

DGC20025
PROJECT  NO.

SITE PLAN REVIEW 09/01/2022

SITE PLAN
REVIEW
09/01/2022

SHEET

CERTIFICATION

ISSUE DATE

SHEET INDEX

PROJECT

D E S I G N
C i v i l  E n g i n e e r i n g  |  L a n d s c a p e  A r c h i t e c t u r e

3 10 S  4T H  A VE N U E,  SU IT E  1 00 6
M I N N E A P O L I S ,  M N  5 5 4 1 5

www.elanlab.comp  612.260.7980
f  612.260.7990

1
E

2 3 4 5 6
D

C
B

A

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

20XX NY HWY 5S
AMSTERDAM, NEW YORK

DOLLAR GENERAL
CORPORATION
100 MISSION RIDGE

GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

ST

ATE  OF  NEW  YORK

S
TE

PHEN  M . JOHNSTO
N

0 7 75 5 7- 1

L IC
ENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGIN

EE
R

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR
ADDITION TO ENGINEERING TECHNICAL
DOCUMENTS BEARING A LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER'S SEAL IS A
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 16, TITLE VIII,
ARTICLE 145 § 7209.2 OF THE NEW YORK
STATE EDUCATION LAW.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

COLD STORAGE
DISTRIBUTION CENTERNYS HWY 5S

SHEET INDEX

C-000 COVER SHEET

C-001 ALTA SURVEY - SHEET 1 OF 2
C-002 ALTA SURVEY - SHEET 2 OF 2

C-010 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN

C-101      SITE PLAN

C-201 GRADING PLAN
C-211 EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN

C-301 UTILITY PLAN

L-101 LANDSCAPE PLAN

SHT NO. SHEET TITLE

ISSUED
ISSUED FOR REFERENCE ONLY

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 - 

SE
PT

EM
BE

R
 1

, 2
02

2

CONTRACTOR
CLAYCO, INC
2199 INNERBELT
BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
ST. LOUIS, MO 63114

DARREN LACKEY

T (312) 239-1282
LACKEYD@CLAYCORP.COM

DOLLAR GENERAL
DISTRIBUTION CENTER

HILL & MARKES

FO
RT

 H
UN

TE
R 

RO
AD

INTERSTATE 90

AMSTERDAM

FORT
JOHNSON

FORT HUNTER

5S

5S 5

8

147

146
30

30

145

5

90

90
160

PROJECT SITE

TOWN OF FLORIDA
214 FORT HUNTER RD
AMSTERDAM, NY 12010

MOHAWK RIVER



C-001

ALTA SURVEY
SHEET 1 OF 2

DGC20025
PROJECT  NO.

SITE PLAN REVIEW 09/01/2022

SITE PLAN
REVIEW
09/01/2022

SHEET

CERTIFICATION

ISSUE DATE

SHEET INDEX

PROJECT

1
E

2 3 4 5 6
D

C
B

A

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

20XX NY HWY 5S
AMSTERDAM, NEW YORK

DOLLAR GENERAL
CORPORATION
100 MISSION RIDGE

GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR
ADDITION TO ENGINEERING TECHNICAL
DOCUMENTS BEARING A LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER'S SEAL IS A
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 16, TITLE VIII,
ARTICLE 145 § 7209.2 OF THE NEW YORK
STATE EDUCATION LAW.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION



C-002

ALTA SURVEY
SHEET 2 OF 2

DGC20025
PROJECT  NO.

SITE PLAN REVIEW 09/01/2022

SITE PLAN
REVIEW
09/01/2022

SHEET

CERTIFICATION

ISSUE DATE

SHEET INDEX

PROJECT

1
E

2 3 4 5 6
D

C
B

A

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

20XX NY HWY 5S
AMSTERDAM, NEW YORK

DOLLAR GENERAL
CORPORATION
100 MISSION RIDGE

GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR
ADDITION TO ENGINEERING TECHNICAL
DOCUMENTS BEARING A LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER'S SEAL IS A
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 16, TITLE VIII,
ARTICLE 145 § 7209.2 OF THE NEW YORK
STATE EDUCATION LAW.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION



NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

REMOVE ORGANIC
SOILS AND FILL
WETLAND

WETLAND IMPACT
10,876 SF
(0.25 ACRES)

EXTENT OF
WETLAND IMPACT

REMOVE EXISTING
VEGETATION AS REQUIRED
PER GRADING PLAN (TYP)

REMOVE EXISTING
HEADWALL

PROTECT EXISTING
FIRE HYDRANT

PROTECT EXISTING
POLE

COORDINATE GRADING
NEAR PROPERTY LINE
WITH ADJACENT NYS
DOT HWY 5S WIDENING
PROJECT

PROTECT EXISTING
WETLAND TO REMIAN

~0.24 ACRES

REMOVE EXISTING
VEGETATION AS REQUIRED
PER GRADING PLAN (TYP)

15050

SCALE IN FEETA1 EXISTING CONDITIONS/ DEMOLITION PLAN
1" = 50'

DGC20025
PROJECT  NO.

SITE PLAN REVIEW 09/01/2022

SITE PLAN
REVIEW
09/01/2022

SHEET

CERTIFICATION

ISSUE DATE

SHEET INDEX

PROJECT

D E S I G N
C i v i l  E n g i n e e r i n g  |  L a n d s c a p e  A r c h i t e c t u r e

3 10 S  4T H  A VE N U E,  SU IT E  1 00 6
M I N N E A P O L I S ,  M N  5 5 4 1 5

www.elanlab.comp  612.260.7980
f  612.260.7990

1
E

2 3 4 5 6
D

C
B

A

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

20XX NY HWY 5S
AMSTERDAM, NEW YORK

DOLLAR GENERAL
CORPORATION
100 MISSION RIDGE

GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

ST

ATE  OF  NEW  YORK

S
TE

PHEN  M . JOHNSTO
N

0 7 75 5 7- 1

L IC
ENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGIN

EE
R

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR
ADDITION TO ENGINEERING TECHNICAL
DOCUMENTS BEARING A LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER'S SEAL IS A
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 16, TITLE VIII,
ARTICLE 145 § 7209.2 OF THE NEW YORK
STATE EDUCATION LAW.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

C-010

EXISTING CONDITIONS/
DEMOLITION PLAN

DEMOLITION NOTES

1. BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY TAKEN FROM SURVEY PERFORMED BY SUSAN M. ANACKER, PREOFSSIONAL LAND
SURVEYOR, PLLC ON APRIL 25, 2022. ELAN DESIGN LAB CANNOT GUARANTY THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF THIS INFORMATION.
VERIFY ALL FIELD CONDITIONS AND UTILITY LOCATIONS PRIOR TO EXCAVATION/CONSTRUCTION.  IF ANY DISCREPANCIES OR UNKNOWN
UTILITIES ARE FOUND THAT IMPACT DESIGN OR IMPAIR CONSTRUCTION, THE ENGINEER AND OWNER SHOULD BE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFIED.

2. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES IDENTIFIED IN THE SWPPP SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF DEMOLITION OPERATIONS.
SEE SHEET C-211 FOR EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REQUIREMENTS AND SEQUENCING.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL BRING ANY CHANGED OR UNFORESEEN CONDITIONS THAT COULD RESULT IN ADDITIONAL COST TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE OWNER AND ENGINEER AS SOON AS THEY ARE DISCOVERED SO THAT THEY CAN BE PROPERLY DOCUMENTED.  FAILURE TO NOTIFY OR
COVERING UN-WITNESSED WORK SHALL RESULT IN REJECTION OF CLAIMS FOR ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION.

4. PROTECT ALL STRUCTURES AND LANDSCAPE NOT LABELED FOR DEMOLITION FROM DAMAGE DURING CONSTRUCTION. ANY ON-SITE OR
OFF-SITE AREAS DISTURBED DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY DUE TO CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RETURNED TO A CONDITION EQUAL TO OR BETTER
THAN THE EXISTING CONDITION.  CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY CIVIL PENALTIES RESULTING FROM THEIR WORK UNDER
THIS CONTRACT.

5. LIMIT CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES TO THE CONSTRUCTION LIMITS SHOWN ON THE PLAN. IF WORK NEEDS TO EXTEND TO PUBLIC STREETS IT
IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO APPLY FOR ALL PERMITS, PREPARE ALL DRAWING AND PAY ALL FEES AND COST.  ALL
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL COMPLY WITH LOCAL ORDINANCES.

6. PROVIDE NECESSARY BARRICADES, SUFFICIENT LIGHTS, SIGNS AND OTHER TRAFFIC CONTROL METHODS AS MAY BE NECESSARY FOR THE
PROTECTION AND SAFETY OF THE PUBLIC AND MAINTAIN THROUGHOUT THE LIFE OF THE PROJECT.

7. EXISTING MATERIALS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, COUNTY, STATE AND FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS.
ABATEMENT OF ANY MATERIALS DETERMINED BY THE ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER TO BE HAZARDOUS SHALL BE REMOVED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH APPROPRIATE REQUIREMENTS.

8. REMOVE ALL EXISTING SURFACE SITE FEATURES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, CONCRETE AND BITUMINOUS PAVING, CONCRETE AND
BITUMINOUS CURBING, WALKWAYS, FENCING, RETAINING WALLS, SCREEN WALLS, CONCRETE APRONS, SITE LIGHTING AND RELATED
FOUNDATIONS, SITE SPECIFIC SIGNAGE AND RELATED FOUNDATIONS, BOLLARDS, LANDSCAPING, AND STAIRWAYS WITHIN THE
CONSTRUCTION LIMITS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

9. NO DEMOLITION MATERIALS SHALL BE DISPOSED OF ON-SITE.  ALL DEBRIS SHALL BE HAULED OFF-SITE TO A DISPOSAL AREA APPROVED BY
APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITIES FOR THE HANDLING OF DEMOLITION DEBRIS.  WORK SITE SHALL BE LEFT IN A CONDITION THAT
MINIMIZES EROSION POTENTIAL ON A NIGHTLY BASE.

10. COORDINATE WITH ALL PRIVATE UTILITY OWNERS FOR THE TERMINATION OF EXISTING ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, CATV, ETC. SERVICES TO THE
SITE.  RE-USE OF ANY EXISTING SERVICES TO BE AT THE DISCRETION OF THE UTILITY OWNER.

11. PROTECT ALL SURVEY MONUMENTS OF RECORD. IN THE EVENT A MONUMENT IS DISTURBED, THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO
SECURE THE SERVICES OF A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR TO REFERENCE AND REPLACE THE MONUMENT WITHIN 90 DAYS
OF THE REMOVAL, DISTURBANCE OR DESTRUCTION.

LEGEND

EXISTING WETLAND

WETLAND FILL

PROPERTY LINE

REMOVE VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" H.D.P.E. Inv. =498.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
mailbox

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
snowmobile trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
snowmobile trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
snowmobile trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SB2 Hydric"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" H.D.P.E. Inv. =489.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" H.D.P.E. Inv. =501.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" H.D.P.E. Inv. =484.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =545.06' 8" P.V.C. S.E. Inv.=533.95' 8" P.V.C. N.W. Inv.=533.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =545.71' 538.81' to bottom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =542.24' 8" P.V.C. S.E. Dropped Inv.=532.39' 8" P.V.C. S.E. Inv. =530.59' 8" P.V.C. S.W. Inv. =530.53' 8" P.V.C. N.W. Inv.=530.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =540.94' 8" P.V.C. S.E. Inv.=529.80' 8" P.V.C. N.W. Inv.=529.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =528.17' 8" P.V.C. S.E. Inv.=521.41' 8" P.V.C. N.W. Inv.=520.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =514.52' 8" P.V.C. S.E. Inv.=507.94' 8" P.V.C. N.W. Inv.=507.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =506.13' 8" P.V.C. S.E. Inv.=495.44' 8" P.V.C. N.W. Inv.=495.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =505.74' 497.93' to bottom

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Force Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Force Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Force Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
465

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
475

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
475

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
475

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SB1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SB2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SB7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SB8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SB5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SB3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SB10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SB10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SB"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =491.31' 8" P.V.C. N. Inv.=484.65' 8" P.V.C. E. Inv.=484.66' 8" P.V.C. S. Inv.=484.84' 8" P.V.C. W. Inv.=484.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rim =490.00' 8" P.V.C. S. Inv.=486.14' 2" H.D.P.E. W. Inv.=486.67'



NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

126 TOTAL TRAILER STALLS

ARCHAEOLOGICALLY
SENSITIVE AREA OUTSIDE
OF PROPERTY BOUNDARY
AND APE

WETLAND (TYP)

STORMWATER
FACILITY

22
 T

RA
ILE

R 
ST

AL
LS

22
 T

RA
ILE

R 
ST

AL
LS

STORMWATER FACILITY

WIDENED HIGHWAY
RIGHT-OF-WAY (TYP)

145 EMPLOYEE STALLS

21

17

21

21

23

2121

29
 T

RA
ILE

R 
ST

AL
LS

30
 T

RA
ILE

R 
ST

AL
LS

23 TRAILER STALLS

20 TRACTOR STALLS

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

XXXXX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

XXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

STORMWATER FACILITY

STORMWATER FACILITY

WETLAND
MITIGATION

AREA

167,500 SF.

GUARDHOUSE
420 SF

2,670 SF

FUEL ISLAND

TRUCK
SCALE

SNOW
SCRAPER

50' BUILDING SETBACK

20' PARKING SETBACK

50' BUILDING SETBACK

20' PARKING SETBACK

50' BUILDING SETBACK

20' PARKING SETBACK

50' BUILDING SETBACK

20' PARKING SETBACK

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

PUMP HOUSE &
RESERVOIR

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

BOLLARD
PROTECTION (TYP)

BOLLARD
PROTECTION (TYP)

8' SECURITY
FENCE (TYP)

8' SECURITY
FENCE (TYP)

SELF CONTAINED
COMPACTOR

SEE ARCH

STAIR & DOOR (TYP)
SEE ARCH

TURNSTILE & CANOPY

4" CONCRETE
SIDEWALK (TYP)

TRANSPORTATION
SHELTER WITH 6"

CONCRETE PAD

STAIRS
SEE ARCH

RAMP
SEE ARCH

TAPER CURB FROM 8"
TO 6" HEIGHT OVER 2'

HEAVY DUTY
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

(TYP)

HEAVY DUTY
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

(TYP)

54' 21' 54' 54'75'75'54'9.4'
8' SECURITY
FENCE (TYP)

4" PAVEMENT
STRIPING (TYP)

TYP
4'

LIGHT POLE (TYP)

8" CONCRETE CURB
& GUTTER (TYP)

RETAINING WALL

12'
TYP

BOLLARD PROTECTION
(TYP)

DOOR STRIPING AT
DOCK (TYP)

8' SECURITY
FENCE (TYP)

6" CURB AND
GUTTER (TYP)

6" CURB AND
GUTTER (TYP)

8'

18'25.5'20'20'20'20' 24'24'18'

8'8'8'8'9'
9'

8'
9'

TYP

LIGHT POLE
(TYP)

LIGHT POLE
(TYP)

STAIRS & DOOR
SEE ARCH

MANUAL SINGLE SWING
GATE 31' SPAN

R50'

STOP SIGN

STOP SIGN WITH
LEFT TURN SIGN

ONLY SIGNAGE

8" CURB AND
GUTTER (TYP)

LIGHT POLE
(TYP)

TRUCK SCALE
SECTION

JERSEY BARRIER
LANE SEPARATION
62.5 LINEAR FEET

4" PAVEMENT
STRIPING (TYP)

4" PAVEMENT
STRIPING (TYP)

BOLLARD
PROTECTION (TYP)

BOLLARD
PROTECTION (TYP)

26'
18'

R3.5'R3.5'

R4'

R15'

R15'

R10'

R3.5'

R10' R5'R10' R1
0' R10'

R1
50

'

R207.67'

R3'

R3'

R3
'

R3'

R30'

24
'

25' SPAN MANUAL
CHAIN LINK
SWING GATE

BOLLARD
(TYP)

9.2
'

5'

9.8
'

30
'

12'
TYP

40
'

10' 22.4'

9'

26' 14'
11.5'

8' SECURITY
FENCE (TYP)

8' SECURITY
FENCE (TYP)

8' SECURITY
FENCE (TYP)

ACCESSIBLE RAMP
(TYP)

75
'

54
'

35
'

27
'

10
.5'

20
'

5.5'

33.7'

30
.5'

57.5'

10
4.7

'90
'

60
'

57.7'

57.7'

8" CURB AND
GUTTER (TYP)

8" CURB AND
GUTTER (TYP)

10
.5'

10.5'

8' SECURITY
FENCE (TYP)

6'

6'

18
.2'

STRIPING AT
TRAILER STALLS
(TYP)

25' SPAN MANUAL
CHAIN LINK
SWING GATE

4" CONCRETE
SIDEWALK (TYP)

26.7'

53.5' 15.5'

15.5'

85
.8'

5.5
'

7.3
'

50
.5'

8" CURB AND
GUTTER (TYP)

TAPER CURB
FROM 8" TO 6"

HEIGHT OVER 2'

DIRECTIONAL
SIGNAGE
SEE ARCH

STAIRS
SEE ARCH

20.5'

55
.7'

81
.2'

PIV PIV PIV PIV

20
.4'

CL
EA

R

E1
C-101

MONUMENT
SIGN

E2
C-101

DIRECTIONAL
SIGN 1

E2
C-101

DIRECTIONAL
SIGN 2

C6
C-101

TRAILER
LIGHTING (TYP)

C5
C-101

AUTO LOT
LIGHTING (TYP)

15050

SCALE IN FEETA1 SITE PLAN
1" = 50'

DGC20025
PROJECT  NO.

SITE PLAN REVIEW 09/01/2022

SITE PLAN
REVIEW
09/01/2022

SHEET

CERTIFICATION

ISSUE DATE

SHEET INDEX

PROJECT

D E S I G N
C i v i l  E n g i n e e r i n g  |  L a n d s c a p e  A r c h i t e c t u r e

3 10 S  4T H  A VE N U E,  SU IT E  1 00 6
M I N N E A P O L I S ,  M N  5 5 4 1 5

www.elanlab.comp  612.260.7980
f  612.260.7990

1
E

2 3 4 5 6
D

C
B

A

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

20XX NY HWY 5S
AMSTERDAM, NEW YORK

DOLLAR GENERAL
CORPORATION
100 MISSION RIDGE

GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

ST

ATE  OF  NEW  YORK

S
TE

PHEN  M . JOHNSTO
N

0 7 75 5 7- 1

L IC
ENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGIN

EE
R

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR
ADDITION TO ENGINEERING TECHNICAL
DOCUMENTS BEARING A LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER'S SEAL IS A
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 16, TITLE VIII,
ARTICLE 145 § 7209.2 OF THE NEW YORK
STATE EDUCATION LAW.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

C-101

SITE PLAN

SITE PLAN NOTES

PROJECT SUMMARY

LEGEND

PERVIOUS AREA (GREEN SPACE)

STRIPED PAVEMENT

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

EXISTING WETLAND

WETLAND MITIGATION

PROPERTY LINE

FENCE

CURB & GUTTER

X

REQUIRED PARKING:
INDUSTRIAL = 1 SPACE FOR EACH TWO EMPLOYEES ON MAXIMUM WORKING SHIFT
ADMINISTRATION = 1 SPACE PER 400 SF
TOTAL REQUIRED = 40 SPACES (ADMIN) + 120 EMPLOYEES / 2 = 100 STALLS

PARKING PROVIDED:

ZONING :     INDUSTRIAL BUSINESS PARK (IBP)

BUILDING SETBACKS: FRONT, SIDE, AND REAR = 50 FEET
PARKING SETBACK = 10 FEET

SITE AREA    935,375 SF. 21.47 AC.
DEDICATED ROW        5,268 SF.                  0.12 AC.
ADJUSTED SITE AREA    930,107 SF.              21.35 AC.

WAREHOUSE BLDG    167,500 SF.   3.84 AC. 18.0%
SUPPORT BUILDINGS        3,090 SF.                  0.07 AC.           0.3%
PAVEMENT, WALKS AND MISC. IMPERVIOUS    378,466 SF.   8.69 AC. 40.7%
PERVIOUS INCLUDING STORM WATER AREAS,    381,051 SF.   8.75 AC. 41.0%
AND WETLANDS

EMPLOYEE PARKING 9' X 20' (TYP.) 84 STALLS
EMPLOYEE PARKING 9' X 18' (TYP AT CURB) 56 STALLS
EMPLOYEE ACCESSIBLE   5 STALLS (5 VAN)
TOTAL PASSENGER VEHICLES             145 STALLS

TRACTOR PARKING 12' X 30' (TYP)  20 STALLS
TRAILER PARKING 54' X 12 (TYP.) 126 STALLS
DOCKS   26 STALLS

1. DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE TO THE PROPERTY LINE, EDGE OF PAVEMENT, FACE OF CURB AND
BUILDING FACE.

2. SEE SHEET 0C1.01 - 0C1.04 FOR CONCRETE PAVEMENT LOCATIONS.

3. ALL PARKING STALLS TO BE PAINTED WITH A 4" WIDE YELLOW STRIPE.  ACCESSIBLE ROUTES AND ACCESS AISLES
TO BE PAINTED WITH A 6" YELLOW PERIMETER BORDER AND 4" WIDE STRIPE, 18" ON CENTER, AND 45 DEGREES TO
STALL.  ACCESSIBLE STALL PAVEMENT MARKING SHALL BE PAINTED YELLOW 4" WIDE.

4. PROVIDE PAINT SYMBOLS AND SIGNAGE AT ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES.

5. PROVIDE PAINT SYMBOLS FOR DIRECTIONAL ARROWS.

6. REFER TO THE SITE PLANS, 0C1.01-0C1.04 FOR DIMENSIONS AND LOCATION OF SITE FEATURES.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT ALL PAVEMENTS TO CONFORM WITH THE CORRECT LINES AND FINISHED
GRADES ON THE PLANS. NO PONDING OF WATER WILL BE ALLOWED.

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT ALL PAVEMENTS TO MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT GRADES AT TIE-IN
POINTS.

9. REFER TO SHEET 0C1.21-0C1.24 FOR PAVEMENT FOR JOINTING PLANS.

10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT ALL PAVEMENTS TO CONFORM WITH THE CORRECT LINES AND FINISHED
GRADES ON THE PLANS. NO PONDING OF WATER WILL BE ALLOWED.

11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT ALL PAVEMENTS TO MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT GRADES AT TIE-IN
POINTS. CUT CONTRACTION JOINTS AT EXISTING JOINT LOCATIONS.

12. CONTINUE ALL JOINTS THROUGH THE CURB.

13. SAW ALL CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION JOINTS, CLEAN THEM OF DEBRIS, BLOW THEM DRY AND IMMEDIATELY SEAL
WITH JOINT SEALANT.

14. REINFORCE ODD SHAPED PAVING PANELS WITH #3 BARS AT 24" EACH WAY.  AN ODD SHAPED PANEL IS
CONSIDERED TO BE ONE IN WHICH THE SLAB TAPERS TO A SHARP ANGLE WHEN THE LENGTH TO WIDTH RATIO
EXCEEDS 3 TO 1 OR WHEN A SLAB IS NEITHER SQUARE NOR RECTANGULAR.

15. CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE EXPANSION JOINT AT ALL EXTERIOR CONCRETE WORK AT THE END OF A DAY'S POUR.

16. ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AT ALL PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT LOCATIONS.

17. SEE ELECTRICAL SITE PLANS FOR LIGHTING LOCATIONS.

18. SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR LOCATIONS OF STAIRS, BALERS, BOLLARDS, COMPACTORS, BOLLARDS,
MONUMENT SIGN AND DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE.

ARCHAEOLOGICAL SENSITIVE AREA

MONUMENT SIGNE1 NO SCALE
DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGEE2 NO SCALE

SIGN #1 SIGN #2

AUTO PARKING LIGHT POLE BASE
C5 NO SCALE

TRAILER PARKING LIGHT POLE BASE
C6 NO SCALE

SITE LIGHT FIXTURE
B6 NO SCALE



FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

PIV PIV PIV PIV

FFE = 498.00
DOCK = 493.83

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

XXXXX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

XXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

167,500 SF.

GUARDHOUSE
420 SF

2,670 SF

FUEL ISLAND

TRUCK
SCALE

SNOW
SCRAPER

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

FFE 493.00

FFE 483.75

PUMP HOUSE &
RESERVOIR

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

497.10'

492.70'

485.4' ±
MATCH

483.3' ±
MATCH

484.55'
485.00'

4.8%

497.51'

492.34'
2.0%

492.34' 492.70'2.0%485.17'

485.59'

493.83'

4.8%

5.1%

4.5%

484.70'

485.84'

473.40'

493.83' 498.00'

489.74'

496.50'

1.0%

496.50' 496.50'

496.25'

0.5%0.5% 1.1%

495.91'
0.8%

1.7%

495.22' LP

0.5%

508.54'

4.0%

4.0%

4.1%

4.1%

4.0%

4.3%

4.1%

496.14'

496.50'

490.46'

496.24'1.0
%

493.83'

492.33'484.96'

488.69'
488.39'

489.12'

496.24'

4.0
%

493.46'
489.68'

493.83'

494.82' LP495.90' LP 1.7
%

488.96'

488.64'
496.50'

497.00' BW
501.00' TW

507.45'

494.66'

493.75'

475.09'

493.46'

490.46'

2.0%
480.18'

481.34'

483.41'

49
249

1

49
0

48
9

49
1

49
2

49
0

48
6

48
7

48
8

48
9

496 50
0

50
549
6

49
7

49
8

49
9

50
1

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
6

50
7

50
8

50
0

50
549

6

49
7

49
8

49
9

50
1

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
6

50
7

50
8

50
0 50

5

49
6 49
7 49
8 49
9 50

1 50
2 50
3 50
4 50

6 50
7 50
8

49
5

50
0

50
5

49
4

49
6

49
7

49
8

49
9

50
1

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
6

50
7

50
8

505

510

515

520

525

530

500

505

48
5

48
0

48
4

48
3

48
7 48
8 48

9

491

492

493

491

492

493

480

485

490480
485

47
5

480

48
0

485

485

485

490

490

490

505506

495

483

510

515
520

525
530

535
540

545
550

555

51
0

51
5

52
0

52
5

53
0

53
5

54
0

493.83' 493.83'

493.83'

493.83'

498.00'
498.00'

496.50'

0.5% 1.0
%

3.1
%2.0

%

4.2
%

0.8
%

493.39'

497.33'
496.54'

501.75' BW
502.25' TW

499.40' BW
502.25' TW

497.00' BW
497.00' TW

492.04'

493.52'

492.84'

475

475

53
0

53
5

54
0

54
548
5

492.70'492.34'

492.79'

4.7%2.8%

495.80' LP

508.83'

508.14'

509.06'

506.72'

507

510

515

520

525
53

0

55
5

545

550

555

75
' @

 0.
5%

GRADE BREAK

484

46
8 47
5

46
847

5

476

47
6

47
6

476.1
SAFETY BENCH

AQUATIC BENCH

WET
POOL

481
481

477

476 476.1

475

47
748

148
147

5
477481481

475

478

477

485

490

480
478

481481

475

479479

475

480
480

479

481481

481.16'

48
5 48

6

48
0

47
8 47

9

47
547

4

47
6

480 481

492

485

490

485
490

484 486487488489 491492493

491491490485

50
9

50
8

47
5

47
4

48
0

47
9

47
8

3.1
%

WET POND
NWL 475.00'
1-YR HWL 477.22'
10-YR HWL 478.47'
100-YR HWL 479.46'
TOP BERM 481.50'
OVERFLOW 481.00'

15050

SCALE IN FEETA1 GRADING PLAN
1" = 50'

DGC20025
PROJECT  NO.

SITE PLAN REVIEW 09/01/2022

SITE PLAN
REVIEW
09/01/2022

SHEET

CERTIFICATION

ISSUE DATE

SHEET INDEX

PROJECT

D E S I G N
C i v i l  E n g i n e e r i n g  |  L a n d s c a p e  A r c h i t e c t u r e

3 10 S  4T H  A VE N U E,  SU IT E  1 00 6
M I N N E A P O L I S ,  M N  5 5 4 1 5

www.elanlab.comp  612.260.7980
f  612.260.7990

1
E

2 3 4 5 6
D

C
B

A

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

20XX NY HWY 5S
AMSTERDAM, NEW YORK

DOLLAR GENERAL
CORPORATION
100 MISSION RIDGE

GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

ST

ATE  OF  NEW  YORK

S
TE

PHEN  M . JOHNSTO
N

0 7 75 5 7- 1

L IC
ENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGIN

EE
R

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR
ADDITION TO ENGINEERING TECHNICAL
DOCUMENTS BEARING A LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER'S SEAL IS A
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 16, TITLE VIII,
ARTICLE 145 § 7209.2 OF THE NEW YORK
STATE EDUCATION LAW.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

C-201

GRADING PLAN

NOTES
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL UTILIZE THE DIGITAL FILE SUPPLIED BY THE ENGINEER FOR LAYOUT.

2. THE CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR ASSESSING THE STABILITY OF AND EXECUTING PROJECT
EXCAVATIONS USING SAFE METHODS.  CONTRACTOR IS ALSO RESPONSIBLE FOR NAMING THE "COMPETENT
INDIVIDUALS" AS PER SUBPART P OF CFR 1926.6 (FEDERAL REGISTER - OSHA)

3. THE TOP OF ALL EXCAVATIONS LEFT OPEN OVERNIGHT SHALL BE MARKED WITH ORANGE SAFETY FENCE.

4. CONTRACTOR, SUB-CONTRACTORS, SUPERVISORY PERSONNEL AND OPERATORS MUST ALL READ, UNDERSTAND
AND FOLLOW THE TEXT OF THE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN, SHEET 0C2.20.  THERE IS CRITICAL
INFORMATION ON THAT PLAN THAT EFFECTS GRADING CONSTRUCTION.

5. SUFFICIENT HIGH QUALITY TOPSOIL SHALL BE PRESERVED TO INSTALL 12 INCHES OVER ALL GREENSPACES OF THE
SITE..

6. CONSTRUCTION LIMITS:  THE CONSTRUCTION LIMITS ARE TO BE ESTABLISHED WITH A PERIMETER SILT FENCE AS
SHOWN.

7. INGRESS AND EGRESS TO THE SITE SHALL AT ALL TIMES BE LIMITED TO THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE FROM NY
STATE ROAD 5S

8. NO GRADING SHALL OCCUR WITHIN  WETLAND. CONTRACTOR SHALL STAKE AND PROTECT LIMITS PRIOR TO ANY
EARTH MOVING.

IMPERVIOUS

PERVIOUS

TOTAL

0.00 ACRES

21.72 ACRES

21.72 ACRES

12.24 ACRES

9.48 ACRES

21.72 ACRES

EXISTING PROPOSED

SPDES AREA SUMMARY

BUILDING 0.00 ACRES 3.92 ACRES

PAVEMENT 0.00 ACRES 8.82 ACRES

TOTAL IMPV

WETLANDS 0.49 ACRES 0.70 ACRES

STORMWATER AREA 0.00 ACRES 0.95 ACRES

LEGEND

STORM SEWER
MAJOR EXISTING CONTOUR
MINOR EXISTING CONTOUR
MAJOR PROPOSED CONTOUR
MINOR PROPOSED CONTOUR

966.3' ±
MATCH MATCH EXISTING

966.35' HP HIGH POINT

LOW POINT

TOP OF CURB

966.35' LP

966.35' TC

DOMESTIC WATERMAIN
FIRE MAIN
NATURAL GAS
TELECOM/DATA
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

1086
1085

TOP OF WALL966.35' TW

BOTTOM OF WALL966.35' BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
mailbox

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
snowmobile trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
snowmobile trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
snowmobile trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
465

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
475

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
475

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
475

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
1099

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100



FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

PIV PIV PIV PIV

NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

49
249

1

49
0

48
9

49
1

49
2

49
0

48
6

48
7

48
8

48
9

496 50
0

50
549
6

49
7

49
8

49
9

50
1

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
6

50
7

50
8

50
0

50
549

6

49
7

49
8

49
9

50
1

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
6

50
7

50
8

50
0 50

5

49
6 49
7 49
8 49
9 50

1 50
2 50
3 50
4 50

6 50
7 50
8

49
5

50
0

50
5

49
4

49
6

49
7

49
8

49
9

50
1

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
6

50
7

50
8

505

510

515

520

525

530

500

505

48
5

48
0

48
4

48
3

48
7 48
8 48

9

491

492

493

491

492

493

480

485

490480
485

47
5

480

48
0

485

485

485

490

490

490

505506

495

483

510

515
520

525
530

535
540

545
550

555

51
0

51
5

52
0

52
5

53
0

53
5

54
0

475

475

53
0

53
5

54
0

54
548
5

507

510

515

520

525
53

0

55
5

545

550

555

484

46
8 47
5

46
847

5

476

47
6

47
6

476.1

481
481

477

476 476.1

475

47
748

148
147

5
477481481

475

478

477

485

490

480
478

481481

475

479479

475

480
480

479

481481

48
5 48

6

48
0

47
8 47

9

47
547

4

47
6

480 481

492

485

490

485
490

484 486487488489 491492493

491491490485

50
9

50
8

47
5

47
4

48
0

47
9

47
8

FFE = 498.00
DOCK = 493.83

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

XXXXX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

XXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

167,500 SF.

GUARDHOUSE
420 SF

2,670 SF

FUEL ISLAND

TRUCK
SCALE

SNOW
SCRAPER

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

FFE 493.00

FFE 483.75

PUMP HOUSE &
RESERVOIR

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

BIO-ROLL SEDIMENT
LOG (TYP)

SILT FENCE (TYP) INLET PROTECTION (TYP)

INLET PROTECTION (TYP)

INLET PROTECTION (TYP)INLET
PROTECTION
(TYP)

BIO-ROLL SEDIMENT
LOG (TYP)

SILT FENCE (TYP)

SILT FENCE (TYP)

BIO-ROLL SEDIMENT
LOG (TYP)

SEDIMENT LOG
DITCH CHECK (TYP)

SEDIMENT LOG
DITCH CHECK (TYP)

ROCK
CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE

SILT FENCE (TYP)

SILT FENCE (TYP)

AREA OF
POTENTIAL

EFFECT (TYP)

AREA OF POTENTIAL
EFFECT (TYP)

AREA OF POTENTIAL
EFFECT (TYP)

AREA OF POTENTIAL
EFFECT (TYP)

AREA OF POTENTIAL
EFFECT (TYP)

AREA OF POTENTIAL
EFFECT (TYP)

AREA OF
POTENTIAL

EFFECT (TYP)

RIP-RAP OUTLET
PROTECTION

(TYP)

RIP-RAP OUTLET
PROTECTION (TYP)

RIP-RAP OUTLET
PROTECTION (TYP)

15050

SCALE IN FEETA1 EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN
1" = 50'

DGC20025
PROJECT  NO.

SITE PLAN REVIEW 09/01/2022

SITE PLAN
REVIEW
09/01/2022

SHEET

CERTIFICATION

ISSUE DATE

SHEET INDEX

PROJECT

D E S I G N
C i v i l  E n g i n e e r i n g  |  L a n d s c a p e  A r c h i t e c t u r e

3 10 S  4T H  A VE N U E,  SU IT E  1 00 6
M I N N E A P O L I S ,  M N  5 5 4 1 5

www.elanlab.comp  612.260.7980
f  612.260.7990

1
E

2 3 4 5 6
D

C
B

A

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

20XX NY HWY 5S
AMSTERDAM, NEW YORK

DOLLAR GENERAL
CORPORATION
100 MISSION RIDGE

GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

ST

ATE  OF  NEW  YORK

S
TE

PHEN  M . JOHNSTO
N

0 7 75 5 7- 1

L IC
ENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGIN

EE
R

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR
ADDITION TO ENGINEERING TECHNICAL
DOCUMENTS BEARING A LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER'S SEAL IS A
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 16, TITLE VIII,
ARTICLE 145 § 7209.2 OF THE NEW YORK
STATE EDUCATION LAW.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

C-211

EROSION & SEDIMENT
CONTROL PLAN

1. SEE SHEET 0C2.20 FOR DETAILED EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES.

2. CONTRACTOR TO EXPAND LIMITS OF SILT FENCE OR OTHER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AS REQUIRED TO MATCH
GRADING LIMITS THAT MAY EXTEND BEYOND THOSE SHOWN INCLUDING FILL AREAS USED TO WASTE EXCESS MATERIAL.

3. CONTRACTOR WILL REQUIRE A VARIANCE FROM THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
CONSERVATION FOR SOIL EXPOSURE GREATER THAN 5 ACRES. THE STATE WILL REQUIRE A CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE
PLAN BE SUBMITTED.

4. INSTALL TEMPORARY SEED TO AREAS LEFT EXPOSED 14 DAYS OR LONGER WITH TEMPORARY SEED.  SEED WITH
ANNUAL RYEGRASS RATE 30 LBS/AC FOR SPRING TO EARLY FALL PLANTING.  SEED WTIH 'AROOSTOOK' WINTER RYE
RATE 100 LBS/AC. FOR LATE FALL OR  EARLY WINTER.  ALL SEEDING TO CONFORM WITH NYSDOT 713-04.

NOTESLEGEND

AREA OF POTENTIAL EFFECT (APE)

SILT FENCE

BIO LOG

STORM STRUCTURE PROTECTION

ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

WETLAND

TEMPORARY STOCKPILE

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

WETLAND PLANTING WITH TUBLINGS
AND PLUGS
SEE SHEET 0L1.00

OBL WETLAND MIX
ERNMX-131 BY ERNST CONSERVATION SEEDS, INC.
SEEDING RATE PLS 20 LBS/AC.

35% FOX SEDGE
20% LURID SEDGE
7% GREEN BULRUSH
7% HOP SEDGE
6% BLUNT BROOM SEDGE
4% GIANT BUR REED
4% BLUE VERVAIN
3% SOFT RUSH
2% RATTLE SNAKE GRASS
2% EASTERN BUR REED
1% FRINGED SEDGE
1% SWAMP MILKWEED
1% SQUARE STEMMED 
MONKEY FLOWER

1% SOFTSTEM BULRUSH
1% SENSITIVE FERN
1% WOOLGRASS
0.5% DITCH STONECROP
0.5% BONESET
0.5% JOE PYE WEED
0.5% WATER PLANTAIN
0.5% BLUEFLAG
0.5% NODDING BUR MARIGOLD
0.5% SEEDBOX
0.5% ROUGHLEAF GOLDENROD

NATIVE STEEP SLOPE MIX W/ ANNUAL RYE
ERNMX-181 BY ERNST CONSERVATION SEEDS, INC.
SEEDING RATE PLS 60 LBS/AC.

32.2% INDIANGRASS
20% ANNUAL RYEGRASS
17% VIRGINIA WILDRYE
8% BIG BLUESTEM
6% AUTUMN BENTGRASS
3% SWITCHGRASS
2.5% PURPLE CONEFLOWER
2% TICKLEGRASS
2% PURPLETOP
2% PARTRIDG PEA
1% LANCELEAF COREOPSIS
1% OXEYE SUNFLOWER
1% BLACK EYED SUSAN
0.7% SLENDER BUSHCLOVER
0.6% MASH BLAZING STAR
0.5% WILD BERGAMOT
0.4% NEW ENGLAND ASTER
0.1% SLENDER MOUNTAINMINT

SEDIMENT LOG CHECK DAM

RIPRAP OUTLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
mailbox

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
snowmobile trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
snowmobile trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
snowmobile trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
465

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
475

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
475

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
475

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
480



NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

FFE = 498.00
DOCK = 493.83

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

XXXXX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

XXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

167,500 SF.

GUARDHOUSE
420 SF

2,670 SF

FUEL ISLAND

TRUCK
SCALE

SNOW
SCRAPER

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

FFE 493.00

FFE 483.75

PUMP HOUSE &
RESERVOIR

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

PIV PIV PIV PIV

FIRE DEPARTMENT
CONNECTION

4" DOMW

WATER METER
VAULT

10" FIRE

10" FIRE10" FIRE

10" FIRE
10" FIRE

10" FIRE
10" FIRE

10" FIRE

8" WATER

8" W
ATER

8" W
ATER

6" 
FIR

E

HYDRANT AND
GATE VALVE
ASSEMBLY (TYP)

TRANSFORMER

GAS METER AND
SERVICE CONNECTION
SEE MECHANICAL

(2) 10" FIRE
WITH PIVS

HYDRANT AND
GATE VALVE
ASSEMBLY (TYP)

HYDRANT AND
GATE VALVE
ASSEMBLY (TYP)

17' - 6" PVC
@ 1.00%

48" SSMH A5
RIM 496.17

IE 490.20 (N)
IE 490.10 (W)

SANITARY SEWER
CONNECTION.

IE 490.36

260' - 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

48" SSMH A4
RIM 496.29
IE 489.06 (E, N)
IE 488.96 (W)

216' - 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

48" SSMH A3
RIM 496.74

IE 488.10 (E)
IE 488.00 (S)

64' - 8"
PVC
@ 0.40%

48" SSMH A2
RIM 497.19

IE 486.74 (N)
IE 486.64 (W)

48" SSMH A1
RIM 490.00
IE 486.53 (N, E)
IE 486.43 (SW)

278' - 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

48' - 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

CONNECT TO EX SSMH
RIM 490.00

IE 486.24 (NE)
IE 486.14 (S)

48" SSMH A6 W/
GRINDER PUMP
RIM 483.98
IE 477.59 (NW)
IE 474.92 (E)
IE 475.22 (SE)

337' - 1.5" PVC
FORCE MAIN

161' - 1.5" PVC
FORCEMAIN

129' - 4" PVC
@ 5.5%

48" SSMH A7
RIM 492.30
IE 486.6 (N)
IE 482.0 (W)

SANITARY SEWER
CONNECTION.

33' - 4" PVC @ 2.0%
IE 478.40

SANITARY SEWER
CONNECTION.

15' - 4" PVC @ 6.0%
IE 487.50

140' - 24" RCP
@ 0.50%

48" STMH G1-6
RIM 495.22
IE 491.41 (SW)

FES G1-1
IE 486.00

FES A1-1
IE 472.00

FES A1-2
IE 473.50

109' - 30" RCP
@ 1.38%

FES B1-1
IE 478.00

48" CBMH B1-3
RIM 484.96
IE 479.00 (NE)

133' - 24" RCP
@ 0.57%48" CBMH B1-2

RIM 481.03
IE 478.23 (NE)
IE 478.23 (SW)

FES C1-1
IE 478.00

155' - 18" RCP
@ 0.50%

48" OCS C1-2
RIM 489.50
IE 478.78 (N)

FES D1-1
IE 488.00

57' - 24" RCP
@ 0.50%

48" STMH D1-3
RIM 493.73
IE 489.34 (W)

48" CBMH I1-3
RIM 490.46
IE 484.53 (SW)

198' - 24" RCP
@ 0.5%

217' - 18" RCP
@ 2.0%

FES E1-1
IE 486.00

48" CBMH E1-2
RIM 490.46
IE 486.11 (N)

22' - 18" RCP
@ 0.50%

FES F1-1
IE 486.00

28' - 24" RCP
@ 0.50%

130' - 24" RCP
@ 0.50%

48" STMH F1-3
RIM 493.73

IE 486.89 (N)
IE 486.99 (W)

179' - 18" RCP
@ 0.50%

48" STMH F1-4
RIM 493.73
IE 487.89 (E)

313' - 36" RCP
@ 0.50%

(2) 10" FIRE
WITH PIVS

6" FIRE

48" CBMH G1-3
RIM 495.91

IE 488.84

249' - 36" RCP
@ 0.50% 48" CBMH G1-4

RIM 495.80
IE 489.62

156' - 30" RCP
@ 0.50%

48" CBMH G1-5
RIM 494.82

IE 490.71

218' - 24" RCP
@ 0.50%

48" CBMH H1-3
RIM 502.75
EX IE 488.78 (S)
IE 488.50 (W)

500' - 24" RCP
@ 1.36%

FES H1-1
IE 480.00

137' - 24" RCP
@ 1.17%

48" STMH H1-2
RIM 490.00
IE 481.60 (N)
IE 481.70 (E)

DOMESTIC WATER
SERVICE INTO BUILDING

8" WATER

45' - 24" RCP
@ 0.50%

DOMESTIC WATER
SERVICE INTO

GUARD HOUSE.

COORDINATE
CONNECTIONS OF GAS,
COMM, AND ELECTRIC.

FES I1-1
IE 478.00

54' - 18" RCP
@ 0.50%

48" CBMH I1-3
RIM 484.25

IE 478.25 (W)
IE 480.19 (E)

COMM AND ELEC
SERVICE

DOWNSPOUT
CONNECTION TO
UNDERGROUND
STORM (TYP)

17' - 6" PVC
@ 1.00%SANITARY SEWER

CONNECTION.
IE 489.23

35' - 12" PVC
@ 0.50%

35' - 12" PVC
@ 0.50%

20' - 12" PVC
@ 0.50%

20' - 12" PVC
@ 0.50% 20' - 12" PVC

@ 0.50%20' - 12" PVC
@ 0.50%

48" CBMH F1-2
RIM 490.46
IE 486.14 (N)
IE 486.24 (S)

72" STMH D1-2
RIM 493.38
IE 488.35 (SW, E)

FES J1-2
IE 477.00

FES J1-1
IE 488.00

160' - 18" RCP
@ 6.88%

STORMWATER
FACILITY

STORMWATER
FACILITY

STORMWATER FACILITY

STORMWATER FACILITY

WETLAND
MITIGATION

AREA

15050

SCALE IN FEETA1 SITE PLAN
1" = 50'

DGC20025
PROJECT  NO.

SITE PLAN REVIEW 09/01/2022

SITE PLAN
REVIEW
09/01/2022

SHEET

CERTIFICATION

ISSUE DATE

SHEET INDEX

PROJECT

D E S I G N
C i v i l  E n g i n e e r i n g  |  L a n d s c a p e  A r c h i t e c t u r e

3 10 S  4T H  A VE N U E,  SU IT E  1 00 6
M I N N E A P O L I S ,  M N  5 5 4 1 5

www.elanlab.comp  612.260.7980
f  612.260.7990

1
E

2 3 4 5 6
D

C
B

A

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

20XX NY HWY 5S
AMSTERDAM, NEW YORK

DOLLAR GENERAL
CORPORATION
100 MISSION RIDGE

GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

ST

ATE  OF  NEW  YORK

S
TE

PHEN  M . JOHNSTO
N

0 7 75 5 7- 1

L IC
ENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGIN

EE
R

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR
ADDITION TO ENGINEERING TECHNICAL
DOCUMENTS BEARING A LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER'S SEAL IS A
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 16, TITLE VIII,
ARTICLE 145 § 7209.2 OF THE NEW YORK
STATE EDUCATION LAW.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

C-301

UTILITY PLAN

UTILITY NOTES
1. VERIFY ALL CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING UTILITY SERVICES PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION.  ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN LOCATED UTILITIES
AND THE EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN SHOULD BE NOTED AND
FORWARDED TO THE ENGINEER.

2. ALL CONNECTIONS TO PUBLIC UTILITIES TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE CITY OF AMSTERDAM DESIGN STANDARDS.

3. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE MEANS AND METHODS TO
ASSURE ADJACENT PROPERTY IS NOT DAMAGED DURING UTILITY
INSTALLATION.

4. PIPE LENGTHS SHOWN ARE MEASURED FROM CENTER OF STRUCTURE
TO CENTER OF STRUCTURE.

5. VERIFY BUILDING SERVICE LOCATIONS AND INVERTS WITH THE
MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING PLANS PRIOR TO COMMENCING UTILITY
CONSTRUCTION.

6. PIPE MATERIALS: 

STORM SEWER SCHEDULE 40 OR SDR 26 PVC
OR CLASS III RCP  

WATERMAIN
DOMESTIC SCHEDULE 80 OR C900 PVC DR 18
FIRE C900 PVC DR 14

SANITARY SDR 26 PVC

7. ALL UTILITY CONSTRUCTION TO CONFORM WITH STATE OF NEW YORK
AND CITY OF AMSTERDAM STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

8. ADJUST ALL STRUCTURES, PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, TO PROPOSED GRADES
WHERE DISTURBED.  COMPLY WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS OF UTILITY
OWNERS.  STRUCTURES BEING RESET TO PAVED AREAS TO MEET
OWNERS REQUIREMENTS FOR TRAFFIC LOADING.

9. WATER AND FIRE LINES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 36" OF COVER.

10. PROVIDE ADDITIONAL BENDS WITH THRUST RESTRAINT AND OTHER
APPURTENANCES TO ENSURE PROPER INSTALLATION OF WATER MAIN
AND SERVICES.

11. PROVIDE MECHANICAL THRUST RESTRAINT OR THRUST BLOCKS AT ALL
WATER AND FIRE LINE BENDS, TEES, HYDRANTS, ETC.

12. COORDINATE LOCATIONS OF CONDUITS NEEDED FOR SITE LIGHTING
WITH ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS. SEE ELECTRICAL PLAN  FOR
ADDITIONAL SITE ELECTRICAL INFORMATION. CONDUIT SHOULD BE
ROUTED TO AVOID EXISTING TREES AND STORMWATER FACILITIES.

13. THE PRIMARY ELECTRIC, TRANSFORMER, AND METER PROVIDED AND
INSTALLED BY POWER COMPANY.

14. COORDINATE  INSTALLATION AND DESIGN OF GAS MAIN, VALVE AND
METERS WITH GAS COMPANY. CONTRACTOR TO TRENCH AND BACKFILL.
GAS MAIN TO HAVE MINIMUM 24" OF COVER.

15. COORDINATE INSPECTION AND TESTING FOR ALL UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES WITH THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES PRIOR TO COVERING
TRENCHES.

16. ALL STORM AND SANITARY GRATES/COVERS AND FRAMES LISTED ON
THE PLANS ARE NEENAH FOUNDRY OR APPROVED EQUAL.

17. ALL COMMUNICATIONS AND ELECTRICAL INFORMATION IS SCHEMATIC
AND FOR INFORMATION ONLY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY EXACT
LOCATIONS OF EQUIPMENT AND LINES WITH ELECTRICAL PLANS.

18. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AS-BUILTS FOR DOMESTIC WATER, FIRE
MAIN, SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER INCLUDING ALL
STRUCTURES,  APPURTENANCES, RIM ELEVATIONS, INVERTS, PIPE SIZE,
SLOPE, AND MATERIAL TYPE.

UTILITY PLAN LEGEND
STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER

DOMESTIC WATERMAIN

NATURAL GAS

CATCH BASIN MANHOLE (CBMH)

STORM MANHOLE (STMH)

FLARED END SECTION (FES)

SANITARY MANHOLE (SSMH)

FIRE HYDRANT

GAS OR WATER VALVE

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

FIRE MAIN

TELECOM/DATA

FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM



NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 5S

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

XXXXX

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

XXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

167,500 SF.

GUARDHOUSE

2,670 SF

FUEL ISLAND

TRUCK
SCALE

SNOW
SCRAPER

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

PUMP HOUSE &
RESERVOIR

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

8' SECURITY
FENCE (TYP)

TUBLING PLANTING
INTERMIXED WITH

SEEDING ON MOUNDS
(TYP)

TUBLING PLANTING
AT INLET AREA

TOP OF MOUND
PLANTING AREA

(TYP)

8' SECURITY FENCE
(TYP)

8' SECURITY FENCE
(TYP)

8' SECURITY FENCE
(TYP)AQUATIC POOL

PLANTING WITH PLUGS
(TYP)

DECIDUOUS TREE
PLANTING (TYP)

EVERGREEN TREE
PLANTING (TYP)

MONUMENT
SIGN

DIRECTIONAL
SIGNAGE

TREE PLANTING
ON TOP OF BERM

TREE PLANTING
ON TOP OF BERM

8' SECURITY FENCE
(TYP)

AREA OF UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES

DIRECTIONAL
SIGNAGE

STORMWATER FACILITY

STORMWATER FACILITY

STORMWATER FACILITYWETLAND

WETLAND MITIGATION

STORMWATER FACILITY

SAFETY & AQUATIC BENCHES

PIV PIV PIV PIV

15050

SCALE IN FEET   
Know what's  below.
       Call before you dig.

      R

DGC20025
PROJECT  NO.

SITE PLAN REVIEW 09/01/2022

SITE PLAN
REVIEW
09/01/2022

SHEET

CERTIFICATION

ISSUE DATE

SHEET INDEX

PROJECT

D E S I G N
C i v i l  E n g i n e e r i n g  |  L a n d s c a p e  A r c h i t e c t u r e

3 10 S  4T H  A VE N U E,  SU IT E  1 00 6
M I N N E A P O L I S ,  M N  5 5 4 1 5

www.elanlab.comp  612.260.7980
f  612.260.7990

1
E

2 3 4 5 6
D

C
B

A

COLD STORAGE
WAREHOUSE

20XX NY HWY 5S
AMSTERDAM, NEW YORK

DOLLAR GENERAL
CORPORATION
100 MISSION RIDGE

GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

ST

ATE  OF  NEW  YORK

S
TE

PHEN  M . JOHNSTO
N

0 7 75 5 7- 1

L IC
ENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGIN

EE
R

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR
ADDITION TO ENGINEERING TECHNICAL
DOCUMENTS BEARING A LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER'S SEAL IS A
VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 16, TITLE VIII,
ARTICLE 145 § 7209.2 OF THE NEW YORK
STATE EDUCATION LAW.

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

A1 LANDSCAPE PLAN
1" = 50'

OVERALL LANDSCAPE
PLAN

WETLAND AND UPLAND BUFFER PLANTING SCHEDULE
QUANT.KEY SCIENTIFIC NAME SIZE ROOT

COND.
COMMON NAME

100 TUBLINGCORNUS
AMONUM

18"SILKY
DOGWOOD

50 COURNUS
RACEMOSA

GRAY
DOGWOOD

PLUGCATTAIL TYPHA
LATTIFOLIA

40

SALIX NIGRABLACK
WILLOW

70 TUBLING18"

TUBLING18"

TULBINGS TO BE MIXED AND PLANTED AT 3' O.C.

2"

SIDE OF WETLAND & ON
MOUNDS ABOVE
WATER LINE

PLANTED CLUSTERS OF 4

AROUND INLET & OUTLET

WET & LOW AREA

LANDSCAPE NOTES

1. VERIFY ALL FIELD CONDITIONS PRIOR TO EXCAVATION/CONSTRUCTION.  IF ANY DISCREPANCIES OR
UNKNOWN UTILITIES ARE FOUND THAT IMPACT DESIGN OR IMPAIR CONSTRUCTION, THE ENGINEER AND
OWNER SHOULD BE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFIED.

2. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FINISHED GRADING AND POSITIVE SURFACE DRAINAGE IN
ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR MUST ENSURE THAT THE FINAL GRADES ARE MET AS
SHOWN ON GRADING PLAN.  IF ANY DISCREPANCIES ARE FOUND, IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT FOR RESOLUTION.

3. ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE NURSERY GROWN, NUMBER 1 GRADE, AND CONFORM WITH STATE &
LOCAL CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND THE CURRENT ADDITION OF THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF
NURSERYMEN STANDARDS. ALL PLANT MATERIALS ARE TO BE HEALTHY, HARDY STOCK, AND FREE FROM
ANY DISEASES, DAMAGE, AND DISFIGURATION.

4. QUANTITIES OF PLANTS LISTED ON THE PLAN ARE TO GOVERN ANY DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE
QUANTITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANT SCHEDULE AND PLAN. PLACE PLANTS IN PROPER SPACING FOLLOWING
LAYOUT FIGURES.

5. ALL TREES SHALL BE BALL AND BURLAP AND STAKED AND GUYED PER THE CURRENT ADDITION OF THE
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN STANDARDS.

6. APPLY FOUR (4) INCH DEPTH OF SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH IN FOUR (4) FOOT DIAMETER RING
AROUND ALL TREE.  NO VINYL EDGING IS REQUIRED.

7. TURF TO BE LOW MAINTENANCE TURF MIX.  ALL SODDED AND SEEDED AREAS SHALL RECEIVE 12" DEPTH
OF TOPSOIL.

8. ALL PERIMETER LANDSCAPE AREAS TO BE SEEDED OR SODDED.  SEE SHEET XXX FOR SEEDING PLAN AND
NOTES.  ALL SEEDED AREAS MUST MEET 100% COVER WITHIN 3 MONTHS.

9. PLANTING SOIL FOR BACKFILLING TO MEET NYSDOT SPECIFICATIONS.

10. FOLLOW LANDSCAPE DETAILS FOR ALL INSTALLATION, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

11. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR TO WATER AND MAINTAIN PLANTS AND TURF IN HEALTHY CONDITION
THROUGHOUT TWO YEAR WARRANTY PERIOD.  THE WARRANTY PERIOD SHALL BE BEGIN UPON
INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE BY THE TOWN OF FLORIDA.

LOW MAINTENANCE TURF

D3
DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING

NO SCALE

MOUND SUBGRADE
SCARIFY BOTTOM AND
SIDES OF PIT PRIOR
TO PLANTING

CUT AND REMOVE TOP 1/3 BURLAP (MIN.),
WIRE BASKET, AND ALL NYLON CORD

16" POLY PROPYLENE OR POLYETHYLENE,
40 ML, 1-1/2" WIDE STRAP

PLANTING PIT 2-3 X DIA. OF SOIL BALL
DUG & TILLED PIT 3-5 X DIA. OF SOIL BALL

MULCH DISH

MULCH, EDGING, & DISH RING
(SEE LANDSCAPE NOTES)

ROOT FLARE AT SOIL LINE OR
FIRST MAJOR BRANCHING ROOT
AT 1 INCH BELOW SOIL LINE

DOUBLE STRAND 14 GA. WIRE
3' @ 120 DEGREE INTERVALS

INDIGENOUS SOIL BACKFILL
WATER & TAMP TO REMOVE
AIR POCKETS

8' STEEL STAKE INSTALL ON THE SIDE
OF PREVAILING WIND

D4
EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING

NO SCALE

PLANT SCHEDULE

TREE WRAP TO FIRST BRANCH

MOUND SUBGRADE
SCARIFY BOTTOM AND
SIDES OF PIT PRIOR
TO PLANTING

CUT AND REMOVE TOP 1/3 BURLAP (MIN.),
WIRE BASKET, AND ALL NYLON CORD

16" POLY PROPYLENE OR POLYETHYLENE,
40 ML, 1-1/2" WIDE STRAP

PLANTING PIT 2-3 X DIA. OF SOIL BALL
DUG & TILLED PIT 3-5 X DIA. OF SOIL BALL

MULCH DISH

MULCH, EDGING, & DISH RING
(SEE LANDSCAPE NOTES)

ROOT FLARE AT FINISHED GRADE OR
FIRST MAJOR BRANCHING ROOT
AT 1 INCH BELOW SOIL LINE

DOUBLE STRAND 14 GA. WIRE
3' @ 120 DEGREE INTERVALS

NOTES

MAINTAIN TREE IN PLUMB POSITION
THROUGHOUT THE GUARANTY PERIOD
(SEE SPECIFICATIONS).

TREE STAKING AND ITS METHOD ARE OPTIONAL
TO CONTRACTORS. TWO ALTERNATIVES ARE SHOWN.

ONE FLAG PER WIRE

PLANTING SOIL
TOP SOIL

INDIGENOUS SOIL BACKFILL
WATER & TAMP TO REMOVE AIR POCKETS

8' STEEL STAKE INSTALL ON THE SIDE
OF PREVAILING WIND

ARMSTRONG
MAPLE

ACER X FREEMANII
'ARMSTRONG'

QUANT.KEY SCIENTIFIC NAME SIZE ROOT
COND.

MATURE
SIZECOMMON NAME

ZELKOVA SERRATA
'GREEN VASE'

GREEN VASE

LIRIODENDRON
TULIPIFERA

TULIP TREE

8

ACER SACCHARUM
'GREEN MOUNTAIN'

GREEN MOUNTAIN
SUGAR MAPLE

QUERCUS
BICOLOR

SWAMP WHITE
OAK

DECIDUOUS TREES

EVERGREEN TREES

ORNAMENTAL TREES

25 B&B 50'H X 25'WPICEA ABIES 6' HT.NORWAY
SPRUCE

5 B&B 45'H X 30'WPINUS
PONDEROSA

6' HT.PONDEROSA
PINE

24

B&B 25'H X 20'W1.5" CAL.PRAIRIE FIRE
CRABAPPLE

MALUS
'PRAIRIE FIRE'

2.5" CAL. B&B 50'H X 25'W

55'H X 35'W

60' X 35'W

70'H X 45'W

60'H X 45'W

2.5" CAL. B&B

2.5" CAL. B&B

2.5" CAL. B&B

B&B

B&B 40'H X 15'WPICEA GLAUCA 6' HT.BLACK HILL
SPRUCE

13

2.5" CAL.

10

12

7

11

10

B&B 70'H X 35'WPINUS
STROBUS

6' HT.EASTERN WHITE
PINE

LEGEND

STORMWATER SEEDING

SEE SHEET C-204 FOR SEEDING NOTES

UPLAND SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2018 1   Story Building 12 Story Building "Vida Blend"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Story Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement to National Grid per Instr. #2017-72960. See Title Report Item #11

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM


